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ANNEXURE - 2 

SCHEME OF MERGER BY ABSORPTION 

OF 

KRKUMAR INDUSTRIES LIMITED 

BY 

RRIL LIMITED  

(Formerly known as S R K Industries Limited) 

AND 

THEIR RESPECTIVE SHAREHOLDERS 

 

This Scheme of Merger is presented under Sections 230 to 232 and other 

applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for Merger by 

Absorption of KRKumar Industries Limited ("KRK” or "Transferor 

Company") by RRIL Limited ("RRIL" or "Transferee Company"). This 

Scheme also provides for various other matters consequential and 

otherwise integrally connected therewith. 

 

The Scheme is divided into the following parts: 

 

A. Part I deals with the Introduction and Rationale; 

B. Part II deals with the Definitions, Interpretations and Share 

Capital; 

C. Part III deals with Merger of KRK with RRIL; 

D. Part IV deal with reorganisation of share capital of RRIL 

E. Part V deals with the Accounting Treatment; 

F. Part VI deals with the General Clauses; and 

G. Part VII deals with the General Terms and Conditions. 

 

 

PART I 

INTRODUCTION, RATIONALE AND OPERATION OF 

THE SCHEME 

 

 

1. INTRODUCTION 
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1.1. KRKUMAR INDUSTRIES LIMITED  

 

1.1.1. KRK (CIN: U45203MH1987PLC042969) was originally 

incorporated under the name of "Alimco Food Industries Private 

Limited” under the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 on  

March 25, 1987 issued by the Registrar of Companies, 

Maharashtra and further Alimco Food Industries Private Limited 

changed their name to Alimco Industries Private Limited  vide 

Certificate of Incorporation dated March 28, 2003. The name of 

the Company was further changed to Mecron Infra Private 

Limited vide Certificate of Incorporation dated July 02, 2011.  

Mecron Infra Private Limited further changed their name to 

KRKumar Industries Private Limited vide Certificate of 

Incorporation dated January 30, 2014. 

 

1.1.2. The company was subsequently converted into a public limited 

company and consequent upon the said change of status, the name 

of the company was changed from KRKumar Industries Private 

Limited to its present name i.e. KRKumar Industries Limited vide 

fresh Certificate of Incorporation dated December 10, 2014 issued 

by the Registrar of Companies, Maharashtra, Mumbai.  

 

1.1.3. KRK is inter-alia engaged in the activities pertaining to 

Construction and Textile activities.  

 

1.1.4. KRK holds 0.46% of the issued, subscribed and paid-up share 

capital of the Transferee Company.  

 

1.2. RRIL LIMITED  

 

1.2.1 RRIL (CIN: L17121MH1991PLC257750), was originally 

incorporated under the name of Associated Textile Rubber 

Products Private Limited under the provisions of the Companies 

Act, 1956 on August 06, 1991 issued by the Registrar of 
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Companies, Coimbatore, Tamil Nadu. The Company was 

subsequently converted into Public Limited Company as 

Associated Textile Rubber Products Limited vide fresh Certificate 

of Incorporation dated December 15, 1994. The Company 

changed its name to S R K Industries Limited vide Certificate of 

Incorporation dated March 19, 2011. The Registered Office of the 

Company shifted from State of Tamil Nadu to the State of 

Maharashtra pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 

1956 with effect from September 08, 2014. The name of the 

Company was further changed to RRIL Limited vide Certificate 

of Incorporation dated January 15, 2020. The Company has its 

shares listed on the BSE Limited (“BSE”).  

 

1.2.2 RRIL is inter-alia engaged in the business of dealing in Textile 

products in fabrics and Yarn and also intent to redevelop housing 

societies in western suburbs of Mumbai to achieve its objective of 

venturing into the business activities of real estate and re-

development. 

  

2. RATIONALE FOR THE SCHEME 

 

2.1. The merger of KRK with RRIL is based on the following 

rationale: 

 

2.1.1. KRK and RRIL, belonging to the same group of management, are 

largely engaged in the similar kind of business activities i.e. 

dealing in textile products and re-development of housing project, 

, and any other related activities. which will be beneficial to the 

merged entity for its product portfolio pursuant to the Scheme 

coming into effect. 

 

2.1.2. Economies of scale will play a bigger role as the consolidated 

entity’s operational efficiency will increase, which will in turn 

allow the merged entity to compete on a larger scale in the 

industry, thus benefiting the merged entity and the shareholders.  
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2.1.3. As on December 31, 2019 RRIL has a net worth of                     

Rs.27,05,60,061 (Rupees Twenty Seven Crores Five Lacs Sixty 

Thousand Sixty One only) excluding Goodwill and Deferred Tax 

Assets and KRK has a net worth of Rs.7,09,25,144 (Rupees 

Seven Crores Nine Lakhs Twenty Five Thousand One Hundred 

and Forty Four only). The combined entity will have net worth of 

around Rs.34,12,33,569/- (Rupees thirty four crore twelve lacs 

thirty three thousand five hundred sixty nine only) which will 

enable the merged entity with more negotiation power for debt 

finance considering its size and financial strength further the 

merged entity will have option of equity financing. 

 

2.1.4. This merger will provide an opportunity to leverage assets and 

build a stronger sustainable business. It will provide an 

opportunity to fully leverage stronger asset capabilities, 

experience, expertise and infrastructure of both the companies and 

thus increased ability for promotion of business activities as well 

as for fund raising as may be required for business development. 

 

2.1.5. The Transferor and Transferee Company are under common 

control and it would be advantageous to combine the activities 

and operations in a single Company and to build strong capability 

to effectively meet future challenges in competitive business 

environment. 

 

2.1.6. This merger will result in business synergy, pooling of physical, 

financial and human resource of these Companies for the most 

beneficial utilization of these factors in the combined entity. 

 

2.1.7. The merger will result to synergic benefits, efficiency of 

operations and management, rapid growth of the entity, optimum 

utilization of its resources and minimization of the administrative 

and operative costs, in a value creation for the shareholders and 

stakeholders of KRK and RRIL as the combined amalgamated 

company will have improved efficiency, market share, financial 
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structure, larger cash flows and stronger consolidated revenue and 

profitability.  

 

2.1.8. The Transferor Company is engaged in the business pertaining to 

Construction and Textile activities. Whereas, the Transferee 

Company is engaged in the business of Trading in Textile 

products in fabrics and Yarn and also venturing into the business 

activities of real estate / Re-development of Housing property. 

The proposed amalgamation will enable the integration of the 

business activities of the Transferor Company with the Transferee 

Company. 

 

2.1.9. This merger will result in usual economies of a centralized and a 

large company including elimination of duplicate work, reduction 

in overheads, better and more productive utilization of financial, 

human and other resource and enhancement of overall business 

efficiency. The proposed Scheme will enable these Companies to 

combine their managerial and operating strength, to build a wider 

capital and financial base and to promote and secure overall 

growth. 

 

2.1.10. The Merger will result in significant reduction in multiplicity of 

legal and regulatory compliances which at present are required to 

be done separately by the Transferee Company as well as by the 

Transferor Company. 

 

2.1.11. The merger of KRK with RRIL would result in consolidation of 

business activities of both the companies and will facilitate 

effective management of investments and synergies in operation. 

 

3. OPERATION OF THE SCHEME 

 

3.1. This Scheme is presented under Sections 230 to 232 read with 

Sections 66 of the Companies Act, 2013, and other applicable 

provisions of the relevant Act (as defined hereinafter) for: 

3.1.1. Merger of KRK with RRIL; 
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3.1.2. Various other matters consequential or otherwise integrally 

connected herewith. 

 

 

PART II 

DEFINITIONS, INTERPRETATIONS AND SHARE CAPITAL 

 

 

4. DEFINITIONS 

 

4.1. In this Scheme, unless inconsistent with the subject or context, the 

following expression shall have the following meanings: 

 

4.1.1. "Act" means the Companies Act, 2013, along with rules and 

regulations issued thereunder, including, any statutory 

modifications, re-enactments or amendments made thereto from 

time to time. 

 

4.1.2. "Adjudicating Body (ies)" means the Hon’ble National Company 

Law Tribunal, Mumbai Bench and the National Company Law 

Appellate Tribunal as constituted and authorised as per the 

provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for approving any scheme 

of arrangement, compromise or reconstruction of companies 

under section 230 to 232 of the Companies Act, 2013 or any other 

authority having jurisdiction under the Act to sanction the 

scheme. 

 

4.1.3. "Appointed Date" means April 01, 2020 or such other date as the 

Adjudicating Body (ies) may direct or fix, for the purpose of 

amalgamation of KRK with RRIL under this Scheme. 

 

4.1.4. "Board" or "Board of Directors" means the board of directors of 

KRK or RRIL, as the case may be, and shall, unless it is 

repugnant to the context or otherwise, include a committee of 

directors or any person authorized by the board of directors or 
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such committee of directors. 

 

4.1.5. "Effective Date" means the last of the dates on which the certified 

copies of the Order(s) of the Adjudicating Body, are filed with the 

Registrar of Companies, Mumbai. 

 

All references in this Scheme to the date of "coming into effect of 

the / this Scheme" or "Effectiveness of the Scheme" or "Scheme 

taking effect" shall mean the Effective Date. 

 

4.1.6. "KRK" or "Transferor Company" means KRKumar Industries 

Limited, a company incorporated under the Companies Act, 1956 

and having its registered office situated at 101, Raj Bhavan, 

Daulat Nagar Road No. 9, Borivali (East) Mumbai- 400066 in the 

State of Maharashtra. The Permanent Account Number of KRK is 

AAACA4428P. 

 

4.1.7. "Governmental Authorities" means any applicable central, state 

or local government, legislative body, regulatory or administrative 

authority, agency or commission or quasi-governmental or private 

body or agency lawfully exercising, or entitled to exercise, any 

administrative, executive, judicial, legislative, regulatory, 

licensing, competition, tax, importing or other governmental or 

quasi-governmental authority or any court, tribunal, board, 

bureau, instrumentality, judicial or arbitral body having 

jurisdiction over the territory of India. 

 

4.1.8. "LODR" means the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 

Requirements) Regulations, 2015 issued by the Securities and 

Exchange Board of India. 

 

4.1.9. "Record Date" means the date to be fixed by the Board of 

Directors of RRIL for the purpose of reckoning name of the 

equity shareholders of KRK, who shall be entitled to receive the 

New Shares to be issued by RRIL and for any other purpose as 
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provided in this Scheme. 

 

4.1.10. "ROC" means the Registrar of Companies, Maharashtra, Mumbai 

having jurisdiction in relation to both the Transferor Company 

and the Transferee Company.  

 

4.1.11. "Scheme" or "the Scheme" or "this Scheme" means this Scheme 

of Merger by Absorption in its present form submitted to the 

relevant Adjudicating Body with modification(s), approved or 

imposed or directed by the relevant Adjudicating Body. 

 

4.1.12. "SEBI Circulars" means the circulars issued by Securities and 

Exchange Board of India in relation to the amalgamations and 

arrangements carried out under the Act and shall inter-alia 

collectively refer to SEBI Circular no. CFD/DIL3/CIR/2017/21 

dated March 10, 2017, SEBI Circular no. 

CFD/DIL3/CIR/2017/26 dated March 23, 2017, SEBI Circular 

no. CFD/DIL3/CIR/2018/2 dated January 03, 2018 and SEBI 

Circular No. SEBI/HO/CFD/DIL1/CIR/P/2019/192 dated 

September 12, 2019.  

 

4.1.13. "RRIL" or "Transferee Company" means RRIL Limited 

incorporated under the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 

and having its registered office at A-325, Hari Om Plaza, M.G. 

Road, Near Omkareshwar Temple, Borivali (East), Mumbai- 

400066. The Permanent Account Number of RRIL is 

AABCA8392D. 

 

4.1.14. "Transferor Undertaking" means and includes: 

 

4.1.14.1. All the assets and properties of KRK, whether real, tangible or 

intangible, present or future, actual or contingent, or whether 

recorded in the books or not, as on the commencement of the 

Appointed Date;  
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4.1.14.2. All debts, liabilities, duties and obligations of KRK, whether 

fixed, contingent or absolute, as on the commencement of the 

Appointed Date;  

 

4.1.14.3. Without prejudice to the generality of sub-clause 4.1.14.1 and 

4.1.14.2 above, the Transferor Undertaking shall mean and 

include: 

 

4.1.14.4. all the assets and properties, whether movable or immovable, real 

or personal, fixed assets, in possession or reversion, corporeal or 

incorporeal, tangible or intangible, present or contingent assets 

including stock, investments, insurance policies, claims, powers, 

authorities, allotments, approvals, registrations, contracts, 

engagements, arrangements, rights, titles, interests, benefits, 

advantages, lease-hold rights, tenancy rights, permits, 

authorisations, quota rights, including reserves, provisions, funds, 

contributions (including to any provident fund, employee state 

insurance, gratuity fund or any other schemes or benefits for 

employees), utilities, electricity, telephone, data, water and other 

service connections, books, records (including employee records 

and files), files, papers, engineering and process information, 

computer programmes along with licenses, drawings, backup 

copies, websites, manuals, data, catalogues, quotations, sales and 

advertising materials, lists of present and former customers and 

suppliers, customer credit information, customer pricing 

information, and other records, whether in physical form or 

electronic form, benefits of agreements, contracts and 

arrangements, powers, authorities, balances with all regulatory 

authorities, liberties, advantages, easements and all the right, title, 

interest, goodwill, reserves, provisions, advances, receivables, 

funds, cash, bank balances, accounts, earnest moneys/ security 

deposits and all other rights, claims and powers, of whatsoever 

nature and wheresoever situated belonging to or in the possession 

of or granted in favour of or enjoyed by KRK as on the 

commencement of the Appointed Date and all earnest money 
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and/or deposits including security deposits paid by KRK as on the 

commencement of the Appointed Date and all other rights, 

obligations, benefits available under any rules, regulations, 

statutes including direct and indirect tax laws, central goods and 

services tax, state goods and services tax and particularly Sales 

Tax benefits, advance taxes, self-assessment tax, tax deducted at 

source, CENVAT benefits, import and export benefits and custom 

duty benefits, MAT credit, tax deferrals, accumulated tax losses, 

unabsorbed tax depreciation of KRK;  

 

4.1.14.5. any license fee with any Governmental Authority that may have 

been paid by KRK; 

 

4.1.14.6. all intellectual property rights including trademarks, brands, 

domain names, trade names and the goodwill associated 

therewith, patent rights copyrights and other industrial designs 

and intellectual properties and rights of any nature whatsoever 

including know-how assignments and grants in respect thereof of 

KRK; 

 

4.1.14.7. all employees of KRK;  

 

4.1.15. and in each case, as on the commencement of the Appointed Date 

and as modified and altered from time to time till the Effective 

Date. 

 

All terms and expressions which are used in this Scheme but not 

defined herein shall, unless repugnant or contrary to the context or 

meaning thereof, have the same meaning ascribed to them under 

the Act, the Income-tax Act, 1961, the Securities Contracts 

(Regulation) Act, 1956, the Depositories Act, 1996 (as the case 

may be) or other applicable laws, rules, regulations, bye-laws, as 

the case may be, including any statutory amendment, 

modification or re-enactment thereof, from time to time. 
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5. INTERPRETATION 

 

5.1. In this Scheme, unless the context otherwise requires: 

 

5.1.1. words denoting singular shall include plural and vice versa; 

 

5.1.2. headings and bold typeface are only for convenience and shall be 

ignored for the purposes of interpretation; 

 

5.1.3. references to the word "include" or "including" shall be construed 

without limitation; 

 

5.1.4. a reference to an article, clause, section, paragraph or schedule is, 

unless indicated to the contrary, a reference to an article, clause, 

section, paragraph or schedule of this Scheme; 

 

5.1.5. unless otherwise defined, the reference to the word "days" shall 

mean calendar days; 

 

5.1.6. references to dates and times shall be construed to be references 

to Indian dates and times; 

 

5.1.7. reference to a document includes an amendment or supplement to, 

or replacement or novation of, that document; 

 

5.1.8. word(s) and expression(s) elsewhere defined in the Scheme will 

have the meaning(s) respectively ascribed to them; and 

 

5.1.9. references to a person include any individual, firm, body 

corporate (whether incorporated or not), government, state or 

agency of a state or any joint venture, association, partnership, 

works council or employee representatives' body (whether or not 

having separate legal personality). 
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6. SHARE CAPITAL 

 

6.1. The Share Capital of RRIL as on date is as under: 

Particulars (Amount in Rs.) 

Authorised Share Capital  

8,52,34,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 5 each 42,61,70,000 

Total 42,61,70,000 

Issued, Subscribed and Paid-up Capital:  

7,84,53,380 Equity Shares of Rs. 5 each 39,22,66,900 

Total 39,22,66,900 

 

6.2. The Share Capital of KRK as on date is as under: 

Particulars (Amount in Rs.) 

Authorised Share Capital  

50,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs.10 each  5,00,00,000 

Total 5,00,00,000 

Issued, Subscribed and Paid-up Capital:  

30,80,000 Equity Shares of Rs.10 each 3,08,00,000 

Total 3,08,00,000 

 

6.3. As on date of the approval of the Scheme by the Board of 

Directors of KRK and RRIL, there is no change in the capital 

structure of KRK or RRIL.  

 

 

PART III 

MERGER OF KRK WITH RRIL 

 

 

7. TRANSFER AND VESTING OF ASSETS AND LIABITIES 

OF KRK INTO RRIL 

 

7.1. The entire assets, liabilities, Investments,  business and 
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undertaking (including, the Transferor Undertaking) of KRK 

shall, with effect from the Appointed Date and without any 

further act or deed, be and the same shall stand transferred to and 

vested in or deemed to have been transferred to or vested in 

RRIL, as a going concern, pursuant to the provisions of Sections 

230 to 232 of the Companies Act, 2013, and other applicable 

provisions of the relevant Act and in accordance with the 

provisions of Sections 2(1B) and 47 of the Income Tax Act, 1961 

and the provisions of this Scheme in relation to the mode of 

transfer and vesting of assets. This Scheme is a 'Merger by 

Absorption' in terms of the Explanation provided in Section 232 

of the Act and shall be deemed to be regarded as an 

'Amalgamation' in terms of Section 2(1B) of the Income Tax Act, 

1961. 

 

7.2. This Scheme has been drawn up to comply with the conditions 

relating to "Amalgamation" as specified under Section 2(1B) and 

other relevant provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961. If any 

terms or provisions of the Scheme are found or interpreted to be 

inconsistent with the provisions of the said section and other 

related provisions at a later date including resulting from a 

retrospective amendment of law or for any other reason 

whatsoever, till the time the Scheme becomes effective, the 

provisions of the said section and other related provisions of the 

Income-tax Act, 1961 shall prevail and the Scheme shall stand 

modified to the extent determined necessary to comply with 

Section 2(1B) and other relevant provisions of the Income Tax 

Act, 1961. 

 

7.3. The assets of KRK, which are moveable in nature or incorporeal 

property or are otherwise capable of transfer by manual delivery 

or by endorsement and acknowledgement of possession, shall be 

so transferred by KRK and shall become the property of RRIL 

without any act or deed on the part of KRK without requiring any 

separate deed or instrument or conveyance for the same to the end 
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and intent that the property and benefits therein passes to RRIL. 

 

7.4. The assets of KRK on the Appointed Date shall upon the Scheme 

coming into effect, without any further act, instrument or deed, be 

transferred to and vested in and/or be deemed to be transferred 

and vested in RRIL pursuant to the provisions of Sections 230 to 

232 of the Companies Act, 2013 and other applicable provisions 

of the Act and the vesting of all such assets shall take place from 

the Effective Date. 

 

7.5. The assets of KRK, acquired by KRK on and from the Appointed 

Date upto the Effective Date, shall also without any further act, 

instrument or deed stand transferred to or be deemed to have been 

transferred to RRIL upon the Scheme coming into effect. 

 

7.6. For avoidance of doubt, upon the Scheme coming into effect, all 

the rights, title, interest and claims of KRK in any leasehold 

properties shall, pursuant to Section 232 of the Companies Act, 

2013 and other applicable provisions of Act, without any further 

act or deed, be transferred to and vested in or be deemed to have 

been transferred to and vested in RRIL.  

 

7.7. For avoidance of doubt and without prejudice to the generality of 

the foregoing, it is clarified that upon the Scheme coming into 

effect, all approvals, permits, quotas, environmental approval and 

consents, permissions (municipal and any other statutory 

permission), licences, accreditations to trade and industrial 

bodies, privileges, powers, facilities, certificates, clearances, 

membership, subscriptions, entitlements, incentives, 

engagements, remissions, remedies, powers, facilities, 

rehabilitation schemes, authorities, subsidies, concession, special 

status and other benefits or privileges (granted by any 

Governmental Authorities or by any other person) any 

exemptions or waivers of every kind and description of 

whatsoever nature, powers of attorney given by, issued to or 
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executed in favour of KRK, shall stand transferred to RRIL as if 

the same were originally given by, issued to or executed in favour 

of RRIL and RRIL shall be bound by the terms thereof, the 

obligations and duties thereunder, and the rights and benefits 

under the same shall be available to RRIL.  

 

7.8. As a consequence of the amalgamation of KRK with RRIL in 

accordance with this Scheme, the recording of change in name 

from KRK to RRIL, whether for the purposes of any licence, 

permit, approval or any other reason, or whether for the purposes 

of any transfer, registration, mutation or any other reason, shall be 

carried out by the concerned statutory or regulatory or any other 

authority without the requirement of payment of any transfer or 

registration fee or any other charge or imposition whatsoever. 

 

7.9. Without prejudice to the other provisions of this Scheme, RRIL 

may, at any time after the Scheme becoming effective, in 

accordance with the provisions hereof, if required by any 

applicable law or otherwise, take such actions or execute such 

documents or deeds or make such applications to the 

Governmental Authorities or any third person for the purposes of 

transfer/vesting of the approvals, sanctions, consents, permits, 

rights, entitlements, contracts or arrangements to which KRK was 

entitled to or party to, as the case may be and such authority or 

third party shall pursuant to sanction of this Scheme by 

Adjudicating Body, deem to take on record in the name of RRIL. 

RRIL shall make applications to any Governmental Authorities or 

any third persons (as the case may be) as may be necessary in this 

behalf. 

 

7.10. Without prejudice to the other provisions of this Scheme and 

notwithstanding the fact that the vesting of KRK occurs by virtue 

of this Scheme itself, RRIL may, at any time after the Scheme 

coming into effect in accordance with the provisions hereof, if so 

required under any law or otherwise, execute deeds (not limited to 
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deeds of adherence), confirmations or other writings or tripartite 

arrangements with any party to any contract or arrangements to 

which KRK was a party or any writing as may be necessary to be 

executed in order to give formal effect to the above provisions. 

RRIL shall, under the provisions of this Scheme, be deemed to be 

authorised to execute any such writings on behalf of KRK and to 

carry out or perform all such formalities and compliances as 

required by KRK. 

 

7.11. RRIL shall be entitled to the benefit of all insurance policies 

which have been issued in respect of KRK and the name of RRIL 

shall be substituted as "Insured" in the policies as if RRIL was 

initially a party. 

 

7.12. RRIL shall be entitled to all the development rights held in the 

name of KRK and the name of KRK shall be substituted in the 

document related thereto. 

 

7.13. With effect from the Appointed Date, all debts, liabilities and 

obligations, whether or not provided for in the books of accounts 

and whether disclosed or undisclosed in the balance sheet of 

KRK, as on the close of the business on the day immediately 

preceding the Appointed Date, shall become the debts liabilities, 

duties and obligations of RRIL. Upon the Scheme coming into 

effect, RRIL shall, in relation to all debts, liabilities and 

obligations provided for and disclosed in the books of accounts 

and / or balance sheet of KRK meet, discharge and satisfy the 

same to the exclusion of KRK.  

 

7.14. With effect from the Appointed Date, and subject to the 

provisions of this Scheme, the liabilities of KRK including, but 

not limited to all secured and unsecured debts, sundry creditors, 

liabilities (including contingent liabilities), and all duties and 

obligations (including any guarantees, indemnities, letter of credit 

or any other instrument or arrangement which may give rise to a 
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contingent liability in whatever form) of every kind, nature and 

description whatsoever and howsoever arising, raised or incurred 

or utilized for its business activities and operations, shall, 

pursuant to the sanction of this Scheme by the Adjudicating Body 

and under the provisions of Sections 230 to 232 and other 

applicable provisions, if any, of the Act, without any further act, 

instrument or deed or matter or thing be transferred to and vested 

in or be deemed to have been transferred to and vested in RRIL, 

along with any charge, encumbrance, lien or security thereon, and 

the same shall be assumed by RRIL to the extent they are 

outstanding on the Effective Date so as to become as and from the 

Appointed Date, the liabilities of RRIL on the same terms and 

conditions as were applicable to KRK, without any consent of any 

third party or other person who is a party to the contract or 

arrangements by virtue of which such liabilities have arisen, in 

order to give effect to the provisions of this Clause. Further, any 

existing credit facilities which have been sanctioned to KRK by 

the bankers, financial institutions and any third party and which is 

standing as on the Appointed Date but before the Effective Date 

shall upon the Scheme coming into effect shall ipso facto extend 

to RRIL. 

 

7.15. Where any such debts, loans raised, liabilities, duties and 

obligations of KRK as on the Appointed Date have been 

discharged or satisfied by KRK after the Appointed Date and 

prior to the Effective Date, such discharge or satisfaction shall be 

deemed to be for and on account of RRIL. 

 

7.16. With effect from the Appointed Date, all guarantees, indemnities 

and contingent liabilities of KRK shall also, without any further 

act or deed, be transferred to or be deemed to be transferred to 

RRIL so as to become as and from the Appointed Date, as the 

guarantees, indemnities and contingent liabilities of RRIL and it 

shall not be necessary to obtain the consent of any third party or 

other person who is a party to any contract or arrangement by 
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virtue of which such guarantees, indemnities and contingent 

liabilities have arisen or given, in order to give effect to the 

provisions of this Clause. 

 

7.17. The transfer and vesting of KRK as aforesaid, shall be subject to 

the existing securities, charges, hypothecation and mortgages, if 

any, subsisting over or in respect of the property and assets or any 

part thereof of KRK, provided however, any reference in any 

security documents or arrangements, to which KRK is a party, 

wherein the assets of KRK have been or are offered or agreed to 

be offered as security for any financial assistance or obligations, 

shall be construed as reference only to the assets pertaining to 

KRK as are vested in RRIL by virtue of this Scheme, to the end 

and intent that such security, charges, hypothecation and 

mortgage shall not extend or be deemed to extend, to any of the 

other assets of RRIL, provided further that the securities, charges, 

hypothecation and mortgages (if any subsisting) over and in 

respect of the assets or any part thereof of RRIL shall continue 

with respect to such assets or part thereof and this Scheme shall 

not operate to enlarge such securities, charges, hypothecation or 

mortgages to the end and intent that such securities, charges, 

hypothecation and mortgages shall not extend or be deemed to 

extend, to any of other assets of KRK vested in RRIL. 

Notwithstanding anything contrary provided in this Scheme, it is 

clarified that this Scheme shall not operate to enlarge the security 

for any loan, deposit or facility created by KRK which shall vest 

in RRIL by virtue of the vesting of KRK with RRIL and RRIL 

shall not be obliged to create any further or additional security 

therefore after the amalgamation has become operative. 

 

7.18. Without prejudice to the foregoing provisions, KRK and RRIL 

may execute any instruments or documents or do all the acts and 

deeds as may be considered appropriate, including the filing of 

necessary particulars and/or modification(s) of charge(s), with the 

respective ROC, Sub Registrar of Assurances and any other 
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Governmental Authorities to give formal effect to the above 

provisions, if required. 

 

7.19. All inter party transactions between KRK and RRIL as may be 

outstanding on the Appointed Date or which may take place 

subsequent to the Appointed Date and prior to the Effective Date, 

shall be considered as intra party transactions for all purposes 

from the Appointed Date. Any loans or other obligations, if any, 

due inter-se i.e. between KRK and RRIL as on the Appointed 

Date, and thereafter till the Effective Date, shall stand 

automatically extinguished.  

 

7.20. All the loans, advances, credit, overdraft and other facilities 

sanctioned to KRK by its bankers and financial institutions and 

any third party as on the Appointed Date, whether utilised, partly 

drawn or unutilised shall be deemed to be the loans and advances 

sanctioned to RRIL and the said loans, advances and other 

facilities can be drawn and utilised either partly or fully by KRK 

from the Appointed Date till the Effective Date and all the loans, 

advances and other facilities so drawn by any of KRK (within the 

overall limits sanctioned by their bankers and financial 

institutions) shall on the Effective Date be treated as loans, 

advances and other facilities made available to RRIL and all the 

obligations of KRK under any loan agreement shall be construed 

and shall become the obligation of RRIL without any further act 

or deed on the part of RRIL. Further, any existing credit facilities 

which have been sanctioned to KRK by the bankers and financial 

institutions prior to or after the Appointed Date but before the 

Effective Date shall, upon the Scheme coming into effect ipso 

facto extend to RRIL. 

 

7.21. All existing and future incentives, benefits, brought forward 

losses (if any), book unabsorbed depreciation, tax unabsorbed 

depreciation, un-availed credits including MAT credits and 

exemptions and other statutory benefits, including in respect of 
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income tax, excise (including cenvat), customs, central goods and 

services tax, state goods and services tax, integrated goods and 

services tax, value added tax, sales tax, service tax etc. to which 

KRK is entitled to in terms of the various statutes / schemes / 

policies, etc. of Union and State Governments shall be available 

to and shall vest in RRIL upon this Scheme becoming effective. 

Accordingly, upon the Scheme becoming effective, RRIL is 

expressly permitted to revise, if it becomes necessary, its Income 

tax returns, Sales tax returns, Excise & Cenvat returns, service tax 

returns, GST, other tax returns, and to claim refunds/ credits, 

pursuant to the provisions of this Scheme. RRIL is also expressly 

permitted to claim refunds and credits in respect of any 

transaction between or amongst KRK and RRIL.  

 

7.22. All taxes, including, income-tax, tax on book profits, service tax, 

GST, value added tax, central goods and service tax, state goods 

and service tax, integrated goods and services tax etc. paid or 

payable by KRK in respect of the operations and/ or the profits of 

KRK before the Appointed Date, shall be on account of KRK and, 

in so far as it relates to the tax payment (including, without 

limitation, income-tax, tax on book profits, value added tax, etc.) 

whether by way of deduction at source, advance tax or otherwise 

howsoever, by KRK in respect of the profits or activities or 

operation of KRK after the Appointed Date, the same shall be 

deemed to be the corresponding item paid by RRIL and shall, in 

all proceedings, be dealt with accordingly. Any tax deducted at 

source by KRK / RRIL on payables to KRK/ RRIL on account of 

inter corporate loans or balances between KRK and RRIL which 

has been deemed not to be accrued, shall be deemed to be 

advance taxes paid by RRIL and shall, in all proceedings, be dealt 

with accordingly.  

 

7.23. Any refund, under the Income-tax Act, 1961, central goods and 

services tax, state goods and services tax, integrated goods and 

services tax, service tax laws, excise duty laws, central sales tax, 
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GST laws, applicable state value added tax laws or other 

applicable laws / regulations dealing with taxes / duties / levies 

due to KRK consequent to the assessment made on KRK 

(including any refund for which no credit is taken in the accounts 

of KRK) as on the date immediately preceding the Appointed 

Date shall also belong to and be received by RRIL, upon this 

Scheme becoming effective. 

 

7.24. Any tax liabilities under the Income-tax Act, 1961, central goods 

and services tax, state goods and services tax, integrated goods 

and services tax, service tax laws, excise duty laws, central sales 

tax, applicable state value added tax laws or other applicable 

laws/regulations dealing with taxes/ duties/ levies of KRK to the 

extent not provided for or covered by tax provision in the 

accounts made as on the date immediately preceding the 

Appointed Date shall be transferred to RRIL. 

 

7.25. All cheques and other negotiable instruments, payment orders 

received or presented for encashment which are in the name of 

KRK after the Effective Date shall be accepted by the bankers of 

RRIL and credited to the account of RRIL, if presented by RRIL. 

Similarly, the banker of RRIL shall honour all cheques issued by 

KRK for payment after the Effective Date. If required, KRK shall 

allow maintaining of banks accounts in the name of KRK by 

RRIL for such time as may be determined to be necessary by 

KRK and RRIL for presentation and deposition of cheques and 

pay orders that have been issued in the name of KRK. It is hereby 

expressly clarified that any legal proceedings by or against KRK 

in relation to cheques and other negotiable instruments, payment 

orders received or presented for encashment which are in the 

name of KRK shall be instituted, or as the case may be, 

continued, by or against, RRIL after the coming into effect of the 

Scheme. 

 

7.26. Pursuant to the order of the Adjudicating Body, RRIL shall file 
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the relevant notifications and communications in relation to 

assignment, transfer, cancellation, modification, or encumbrance 

of any license/ certificate and any other registration including but 

not limited to central goods and services tax, state goods and 

services tax, integrated goods and services tax, value added tax, 

excise, service tax, income tax, IEC Code, ESI, company 

registration number, PF, etc. if any, for the record of the 

appropriate authorities, which shall take them on record. 

 

8. ISSUE OF NEW SHARES 

 

8.1. Upon the Scheme coming into effect and without any further act 

or deed on the part of RRIL, RRIL will, in consideration of 

transfer and vesting of KRK into RRIL in terms of this Scheme, 

issue and allot 14 (Fourteen) Equity Shares of Rs.5/- each credited 

as fully paid-up in the capital of RRIL to the Equity Shareholders 

of KRK for every 1 (One) Equity Share of the Face value of Rs. 

10/- each held by the shareholders of KRK (“New Shares 

Entitlement Ratio”). The New Shares will be issued in the New 

Shares Entitlement Ratio to registered fully paid-up equity 

shareholders of KRK whose names are recorded in the register of 

equity shareholders of KRK on the Record Date. 

 

8.2. Mr. Dinesh Kumar Deora (Registered Valuer- Securities or 

Financial Assets) have issued the report dated March 04, 2020 on 

the aforesaid New Shares Entitlement Ratio adopted under this 

Scheme. Mark Corporate Advisors Private Limited, Merchant 

Banker, has provided its fairness opinion on the aforesaid New 

Shares Entitlement Ratio. The aforesaid report on New Shares 

Entitlement Ratio and Fairness Opinion have been duly 

considered by the Boards of Directors of KRK and RRIL, 

respectively. 

 

8.3. After detailed deliberation and discussions at the meeting held on 

March 05, 2020 of the Board of Directors of RRIL, for the benefit 
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of the shareholders of KRK, have decided to issue shares to the 

members of KRK in the ratio of 14:1 i.e. 14 (Fourteen) equity 

shares of Rs. 5 each credited as fully paid up in RRIL for every 1 

(one) equity share of the Face value of Rs. 10/- each held by them 

in KRK.  

 

8.4. RRIL, shall, increase its authorised share capital, to the extent 

required, in order to issue the New Shares under this Scheme in 

accordance with the procedure prescribed under Section 61 of the 

Companies Act, 2013, without prejudice to the right of RRIL to 

avail set off for the fees paid by KRK as per Clause 16 in terms of 

Section 232(3) (i) of the Act.  

 

8.5. The New Shares, to be issued by RRIL pursuant to Clause 8 

above, shall be issued and allotted in dematerialised form by 

RRIL, unless otherwise notified in writing by the shareholders of 

KRK to RRIL, on or before such date as may be determined by 

the Board of Directors of RRIL or a committee thereof. In the 

event that such notice has not been received by RRIL in respect of 

any of the shareholders of KRK, the equity shares shall be issued 

and allotted to such shareholders in dematerialised form, provided 

that the shareholder of KRK shall be required to have an account 

with a depository participant and shall be required to provide 

details thereof and such other confirmations as may be required.  

 

8.6. In the event of there being any pending and valid share transfers, 

whether lodged or outstanding, of any shareholder of KRK, the 

Board of Directors, or any committee thereof, of KRK shall be 

empowered in appropriate cases, even subsequent to the Record 

Date, as the case may be, to effectuate such a transfer in KRK, as 

if such changes in registered holder were operative as on the 

Record Date, in order to remove any difficulties arising to KRK 

or RRIL, as the case may be, in respect of such shares. 

 

8.7. In the event the New Shares are required to be issued and allotted 
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to such shareholders of KRK, being non-resident, the issue of 

such shares shall be in accordance with the provisions of the 

Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the applicable 

rules and regulations made thereunder (for the time being in force, 

including, any statutory modifications, re-enactments or 

amendments made thereto from time to time). 

 

8.8. The New Shares, to be issued and allotted by RRIL, in terms of 

this Scheme, shall be subject to the provisions of the 

Memorandum of Association and Articles of Association of 

RRIL. The New Shares, to be issued and allotted, shall rank pari-

passu in all respects with the existing shares of RRIL, including 

in respect of dividends, if any, that may be declared by RRIL, on 

or after the Effective Date. 

 

8.9. If, after applying the New Shares Entitlement Ratio, a person 

eligible to receive equity shares of RRIL pursuant to Clause 8, 

becomes entitled to receive any fractional equity shares of RRIL, 

such person shall be entitled to receive one fully paid share 

instead of any such fractional entitlement.  

 

8.10. Pursuant to Clause 8.9 above, the total number of shares that will 

be issued to equity shareholders of KRK, may vary from the total 

number of shares of RRIL to be issued as set forth in the first 

sentence of Clause 8.1. 

 

8.11. The issue and allotment of the New Shares in RRIL to the 

relevant shareholders of KRK as provided in the Scheme shall be 

carried out and the same would not require following of the 

procedure laid down under Section 42 and 62 of the Companies 

Act, 2013 and any other applicable provisions of the relevant Act. 

 

8.12. The New Shares to be issued by RRIL under this Scheme 

pursuant to Clause 8 in respect of any equity shares of KRK 

which are held in abeyance under the provisions of Section 126 of 
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the Companies Act, 2013 and other applicable provisions of the 

relevant Act shall, pending allotment or settlement of dispute by 

the order of court or otherwise, also be held in abeyance by KRK 

and RRIL. 

 

8.13. For the purpose of issue of the New Shares to the equity 

shareholders of KRK, RRIL may, if and to the extent required, 

apply for and obtain the required statutory approvals from the 

Governmental Authorities for the issue and allotment by RRIL of 

such New Shares. 

 

8.14. Subsequent to the sanction of the Scheme, RRIL will make an 

application for listing of its New equity shares on the stock 

exchange in which the shares of RRIL are listed, in pursuance to 

the relevant regulations including, Securities and Exchange Board 

of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 

Regulations, 2015 read with the SEBI Circulars.  

 

8.15. The shares allotted pursuant to the Scheme shall remain frozen in 

the depositories system until listing / trading permission is given 

by the designated stock exchange i.e. BSE Limited. 

 

8.16. RRIL and KRK shall duly comply with various provisions of the 

LODR read with the SEBI Circulars. 

 

9. CANCELLATION OF LOANS AND ADVANCES  

 

9.1. Upon the Scheme coming into effect, all the loans, inter-corporate 

deposits, advances or any kind of debts, as the case may be, paid 

or subscribed by KRK in RRIL and vice versa shall, without any 

further act or deed, get cancelled at their respective face value. 

 

9.2. Upon the Scheme coming into effect, any instrument either issued 

by RRIL or KRK in relation to any outstanding loans, advances 

and/or any kind of debts, as the case may be, as set out in Clause 
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9.1 shall also, without any further act or deed, get cancelled. 

 

9.3. The obligations in respect of aforesaid loans, advances or any 

kind of debts, as the case may be, shall come to an end and a 

corresponding suitable effect shall be given in the books of 

accounts and records of RRIL. If required reduction/ cancellation 

of such loans, advances or any kind of debts shall be reflected in 

the books of accounts and records of RRIL. 

 

10. DISSOLUTION OF KRK 

 

10.1. Upon the Scheme coming into effect, KRK shall, without any 

further act or deed, stand dissolved without winding up. The name 

of KRK shall be struck off from the records of the Registrar of 

Companies, Mumbai and RRIL shall make necessary filings in 

this regard. 

 

 

 

PART IV 

REORGANISATION OF SHARE CAPITAL OF RRIL 

 

 

11. CANCELLATION/ REDUCTION OF SHARE CAPITAL OF 

RRIL HELD BY KRK 

 

11.1. KRK, legally and beneficially, owns 3,59,090 equity shares of Rs. 

5/- each of RRIL thereby aggregating to 0.46% of the total issued, 

subscribed and paid-up equity share capital of RRIL. 

 

11.2. As part of the Scheme, upon the Scheme coming into effect, all 

the equity shares of RRIL held by KRK being, 3,59,090 equity 

shares of Rs. 5/- each of RRIL, shall stand cancelled and 

extinguished on and from the Effective Date as an integral part of 

the Scheme and accordingly, the Share Certificates/ Shares in 
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Demat Form in respect of the aforesaid equity share in RRIL held 

by KRK shall also stand cancelled and shall be deemed to be 

cancelled without any further act or deed. 

 

11.3. Accordingly, upon the Scheme coming into effect and after taking 

into effect cancellation of Equity Shares as mentioned in Clause 

11.2 and issue and allotment of New Shares under Clause 8, the 

issued, subscribed and paid-up equity share capital of RRIL shall 

change from the sum of Rs.39,22,66,900 divided into 7,84,53,380 

equity shares of the face value of Rs.5 each fully paid to            

Rs.60,60,71,450 divided into 12,12,14,290 equity shares of the 

face value of Rs. 5 each fully paid to give effect to cancellation of 

equity shares held by KRK in RRIL. 

 

11.4. The cancellation, which amounts to reduction of share capital of 

RRIL, shall be effected as an integral part of the Scheme itself 

and shall be deemed to be in accordance with the provisions of 

Sections 230 to 232 read with Section 66 of the Companies Act, 

2013 and other applicable provisions of the Act as the same does 

not involve either diminution of liability in respect of unpaid 

share capital or payment to any shareholder of any paid up share 

capital. The order of the Adjudicating Bodies sanctioning the 

Scheme shall be deemed to be an order under Section 66 of the 

Companies Act, 2013 and other applicable provisions of the Act 

confirming the reduction without imposing a condition on RRIL 

to add to its name "and reduced".  

 

 

PART V 

ACCOUNTING TREATMENT 

 

 

12. ACCOUNTING TREATMENT IN BOOKS OF RRIL 

 

12.1. The merger of KRK with RRIL is a 'Business combinations of 
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entities under common control' within the meaning of Indian 

Accounting Standard ("Ind AS") 103 issued by the Central 

Government u/s 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 or any 

applicable standard prevailing. Upon the Scheme coming into 

effect: 

 

12.1.1. RRIL shall recognize the accounting treatment for this Scheme, 

upon the Scheme becoming effective, in accordance with the 

provisions of Ind AS 103. The Merger would be accounted for by 

applying "Pooling of Interest method" of accounting as contained 

in the Ind AS 103 issued by, Central Government. 

 

12.1.2. Accordingly, RRIL shall record the assets, liabilities and reserves 

(whether Capital or Revenue or arising on Revaluation) pertaining 

to the business and undertaking of KRK transferred to it in 

pursuance of this Scheme at their respective carrying amounts and 

in the same form as at the Appointed Date. RRIL shall pass such 

accounting entries which are necessary in connection with the 

Scheme to comply with other applicable Accounting Standards. 

The balance of Profit and Loss Account of KRK will be 

aggregated with corresponding balances of RRIL. 

 

12.1.3. To the extent that there are inter-corporate loans / trade deposits, 

debentures, debt securities or balances between KRK and RRIL, 

the obligation in respect thereof shall come to an end and 

corresponding effect shall be given in the books of account and 

the records of RRIL for the reduction / netting of any assets or 

liabilities, as the case may be.  

 

12.1.4. Upon the Scheme coming into effect, the surplus / deficit, if any 

of the net value of assets, liabilities and reserves of the Transferor  

Company acquired and recorded by the Transferee Company in 

terms of Clause 12.1.2 over the sum of (a) the face value of the 

new shares on merger issued and allotted  pursuant  to clause 8.1 

and  (b) the value  of  investments cancelled pursuant to Clause 
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11.2 shall be adjusted in “Capital Reserve Account” or 

“Goodwill” as the case  may be, in the financial statements of the 

Transferee Company.     

 

12.1.5. In case of any differences in accounting policy between KRK and 

RRIL, the accounting policies followed by RRIL will prevail and 

the differences, if any, till the Appointed Date will be quantified 

and appropriately recorded in the Accounts of RRIL to ensure that 

the financial statements of RRIL reflect the financial position on 

the basis of consistent accounting policy. The effects on the 

financial statements of any changes in accounting policies should 

be reported in accordance with Ind AS 8 Accounting Policies, 

Changes in Accounting Estimates & Errors. 

 

 

PART VI 

GENERAL CLAUSES 

 

13. STAFF, WORKMEN AND EMPLOYEES 

 

13.1. On the Scheme coming into effect, all the employees of KRK in 

service on such date shall be deemed to have become employees 

of RRIL with effect from the Effective Date without any break in 

their service and on the basis of continuity of service and the 

terms and conditions of their employment with RRIL shall not be 

less favourable than those applicable to them with reference to 

KRK on the Effective Date. The position, rank and designation of 

the employees would however be decided by RRIL. Any salary, 

compensation, fringe benefits, perquisites and other kind of 

consideration given by KRK from the Appointed Date till the 

Effective Date will be deemed to have been paid by RRIL. 

 

13.2. In so far as the Provident Fund, Gratuity Fund or any other 

Special Fund created or existing for the benefit of the employees 

of KRK are concerned, upon the Scheme coming into effect, 
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RRIL shall, stand substituted for KRK for all purposes 

whatsoever in relation to the administration or operation of such 

Fund or Funds or in relation to the obligation to make 

contributions to the said Fund or Funds in accordance with the 

provisions thereof as per the terms provided in the respective 

Trust Deeds, if any, to the end and intent that all rights, duties, 

powers and obligations of KRK in relation to such Fund or Funds 

shall become those of RRIL and all the rights, duties and benefits 

of the employees employed in KRK under such Funds and Trusts 

shall be protected, subject to the provisions of law for the time 

being in force. The contributions made by KRK in respect of its 

employees to such Fund or Funds for any period subsequent to the 

Appointed Date shall be deemed to be contributions made by 

RRIL. It is clarified that the services of the employees of KRK 

will be treated as having been continuous for the purpose of the 

said Fund or Funds. 

 

14. CONTRACTS, DEEDS AND STATUTORY CONSENTS 

 

14.1. Subject to the provisions of this Scheme, all contracts, deeds, 

bonds, agreements, arrangements and other instruments of 

whatsoever nature of KRK which are subsisting or having effect 

immediately before the Effective Date shall be in full force 

against or in favour of RRIL, and may be enforced as fully and 

effectively as if, instead of KRK, RRIL has been a party or 

beneficiary thereto. RRIL shall, if necessary, to give formal effect 

to this Clause, enter into and / or issue and / or execute deeds, 

writings or confirmations or enter into a tripartite arrangement, 

confirmation or novation to which KRK is a party. 

 

14.2. RRIL may, at any time after the coming into effect of this Scheme 

in accordance with the provisions hereof, if so required, under any 

law or otherwise, enter into, or issue or execute deeds, writings, 

confirmations, novations, declarations, or other documents with, 

or in favour of any party to any contract or arrangement to which 
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KRK is a party or any writings as may be necessary to be 

executed in order to give formal effect to the above provisions. 

RRIL shall be deemed to be authorised to execute any such 

writings on behalf and in the name of KRK and to carry out or 

perform all such formalities or compliances required for the 

purposes referred to above on the part of KRK. 

 

14.3. RRIL shall be entitled, pending the sanction of the Scheme, to 

apply to the relevant Governmental Authorities (including, the 

Court, Tribunal, Debt Recovery Tribunal, as the case may be or 

any other agency, department or other authorities concerned as 

may be necessary under law), for such consents, approvals and 

sanctions which RRIL, respectively, may require to own and 

operate all or any party of KRK. 

 

15. VALIDITY OF EXISTING RESOLUTIONS 

 

15.1. Upon coming into effect of this Scheme, the resolutions of KRK 

including the approvals that may have been obtained by KRK 

from its shareholders and which are valid and subsisting on the 

Effective Date, as are considered necessary by the Board of 

Directors of RRIL shall be considered as resolutions of RRIL. If 

any such resolutions have any monetary limits approved under the 

provisions of the Act or of any other applicable statutory 

provisions, then the said limits, as are considered necessary by the 

Board of Directors of RRIL, shall be added to the limits, if any, 

under the like resolutions passed by RRIL. 

 

16. MERGING OF AUTHORISED SHARE CAPITAL 

 

16.1. Upon the Scheme coming into effect, in accordance with the 

provisions of Section 232 of the Companies Act, 2013 the 

authorised share capital of KRK of Rs.5,00,00,000 (Rupees Five 

Crores only) shall stand combined / consolidated with the 

authorised share capital of RRIL and on the Scheme coming into 
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effect, the authorised share capital of RRIL shall, without any 

further act, deed or action, stand increased (post combination and 

consolidation) and reconstituted to Rs.47,61,70,000 (Rupees 

Forty Seven Crores Sixty One Lakhs Seventy Thousand only) 

divided into 9,52,34,000 equity shares of Rs. 5/- each. 

 

16.2. Clause V of the Memorandum of Association of RRIL shall be 

amended by deleting the clause and replacing it by the following: 

 

16.3. "The Authorised Share Capital of the Company is                       

Rs.47,61,70,000 (Rupees Forty Seven Crores Sixty One Lakhs 

Seventy Thousand only) divided into 9,52,34,000 equity shares of 

Rs.5/- each., with the rights, privileges and conditions attached 

thereto as per the relevant provisions contained in that behalf in 

the Articles of Association of the Company and with the power to 

increase or reduce the capital of the Company and divide the 

shares in the share capital for the time being into several classes 

and to attach thereto respectively such preferential, qualified for 

special rights, privileges, or conditions in such manner as may be 

determined by or in accordance with the Articles of Association of 

the Company for the time being in force, and to vary, modify, 

enlarge or abrogate any such rights, privilege or conditions in 

such manner as may be permitted by the said Act or provided by 

the Articles of Association of the Company for the time being 

force." 

 

16.4. It is hereby clarified that an increase in authorised share capital of 

RRIL, if required, shall be effected as an integral part of this 

Scheme without any further act or deed on the part of RRIL and 

the consent of the shareholders to the Scheme shall be deemed to 

be sufficient for the purposes of effecting this amendment. RRIL 

shall not be obliged to follow the procedure or filing as required 

under Sections 13, 61, 64 of the Companies Act, 2013 or any 

other applicable provisions of the relevant Act. It is further 

clarified that no registration fee / ROC fees, stamp duty etc., shall 
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be payable by RRIL. Upon the Scheme coming into effect, the 

fees paid by KRK on the authorised share capital of KRK shall, 

without any act or deed, be available as a set off to RRIL in terms 

of Section 232(3) (i) of the Act. 

 

16.5. The aforesaid quantum of merging of authorised share capital of 

KRK with RRIL and consequent amendment to the Memorandum 

of Association of RRIL is indicative in nature and the same shall 

be subject to change due to any increase in authorised share 

capital of KRK or RRIL pursuant to the Appointed Date till the 

Scheme coming into effect. Any such increase in the authorised 

share capital of KRK or RRIL pursuant to the Appointed Date till 

the Scheme coming into effect shall stand ipso facto added or 

clubbed to aggregate authorised share capital of RRIL as set out 

in Clause 16.1 above. 

 

17. LEGAL PROCEEDINGS 

 

17.1. Any suit, petition, appeal or other proceeding of whatsoever 

nature and any orders of court, judicial or quasi-judicial tribunal 

or other Governmental Authorities enforceable by or against KRK 

including without limitation any restraining orders (including 

order under section 281B of the Income-tax Act, 1961) pending 

before any court, judicial or quasi-judicial tribunal or any other 

forum, relating to KRK, whether by or against KRK, pending as 

on the Effective Date, shall not abate or be discontinued or in any 

way prejudicially affected by reason of the amalgamation of KRK 

or of any order of or direction passed or issued in the 

amalgamation proceedings or anything contained in this Scheme, 

but by virtue of the order sanctioning the Scheme, such legal 

proceedings shall be continued and any prosecution shall be 

enforced by or against RRIL in the same manner and to the same 

extent as would or might have been continued, prosecuted and / or 

enforced by or against KRK, as if this Scheme had not been 

implemented. 
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17.2. After the Appointed Date and until the Effective Date, KRK shall 

defend all legal proceedings, other than in the ordinary course of 

business, with the advice and instructions of RRIL. 

 

17.3. The transfer and vesting of the assets and liabilities under the 

Scheme and the continuance of the proceedings by or against 

RRIL shall not affect any transaction or proceeding already 

completed by KRK between the Appointed Date and the Effective 

Date to the end and intent that RRIL accepts all acts, deeds and 

things done and executed by and / or on behalf of KRK as acts, 

deeds and things done and executed by and on behalf of RRIL. 

 

18. CONDUCT OF BUSINESS TILL THE EFFECTIVE DATE 

 

18.1. With effect from the Appointed Date and up to the Effective Date: 

 

18.1.1. KRK shall carry on its business and activities in the normal 

course of business till the vesting of the Transferor Undertaking 

and amalgamation of KRK with RRIL on the Effective Date and 

shall be deemed to have held or stood possessed of and shall hold 

and stand possessed of all the assets of KRK for and on account 

of and in trust for RRIL; 

 

18.1.2. all the profits or income accruing or arising to KRK in relation to 

the Transferor Undertaking or the expenditure or losses arising or 

incurred by KRK shall for all purposes be treated and be deemed 

to be and accrued as the profits and income or expenditure or 

losses of RRIL. 

 

18.1.3. KRK shall carry on their business activities with general prudence 

and shall not, without prior written consent of RRIL, alienate, 

charge or otherwise deal with or dispose off any of its business 

undertaking or any part thereof (except in the ordinary course of 

business or pursuant to any pre-existing obligations undertaken by 
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KRK prior to the Appointed Date). 

 

18.1.4. KRK shall also be entitled, pending the sanction of the Scheme, to 

apply to the Central Government, State Government, and all other 

agencies, departments and statutory authorities concerned, 

including Securities & Exchange Board of India (SEBI) and BSE 

Ltd. wherever necessary for such consents, approval and 

sanctions which RRIL may require including the registration, 

approvals, exemptions, reliefs, etc., as may be required to be 

granted under any law for time being in force for carrying on 

business by RRIL. 

 

18.1.5. KRK shall not make any modification to its capital structure, 

either by increase, decrease, reclassification, sub-division or 

reorganisation or in any other manner, whatsoever, except by 

mutual consent of the Boards of Directors of KRK and of RRIL. 

 

18.1.6. all the taxes of KRK in relation to the Transferor Undertaking 

paid or payable by KRK, including Income Tax Refunds 

receivable, Tax Credits such as TDS Deducted by Customers / 

Banks, CENVAT Credit Balances, Goods and Services Tax 

Credit Balances, Goods and Services Tax Refunds due and 

Service Tax Refunds due, etc. shall be deemed to be taxes paid or 

payable by or Credits available (as the case may be) for RRIL; 

and 

 

18.1.7. KRK shall, with simultaneous intimation to RRIL, take major 

policy decisions in respect of its assets and liabilities and its 

present capital structure. 

 

19. RATIFICATION 

 

19.1. Except as provided in the Clauses above, RRIL shall accept all 

acts, deeds and things relating to the Transferor Undertaking, 

done and executed by and/or on behalf of KRK on and after the 
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Appointed Date as acts, deeds and things done and executed by 

and / or on behalf of RRIL, as the case may be. 

 

20. DIVIDEND, PROFIT, BONUS, RIGHT SHARES 

 

20.1. At any time upto the Effective Date KRK shall not declare 

dividend, distribute profits, or issue or allot any right shares or 

bonus shares or any other security converting into equity shares or 

other share capital or obtain any other financial assistance 

converting into equity shares or other share capital, unless agreed 

to by the Board of Directors of RRIL. 

 

 

PART VII 

GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS 

 

21. APPLICATION TO ADJUDICATING BODY 

 

21.1. KRK and RRIL shall, with all reasonable despatch, make 

applications / petitions (jointly, if permissible) under Sections 230 

to 232 of the Companies Act, 2013 and other applicable 

provisions of the Act to the relevant Adjudicating Body, for 

sanctioning of this Scheme and all matters ancillary or incidental 

thereto. 

 

22. MODIFICATIONS, AMENDMENTS TO THE SCHEME 

 

22.1. Upon prior approval from the Adjudicating Body, KRK and RRIL 

(by their respective Board of Directors) may assent from time to 

time on behalf of persons concerned to any 

modifications/amendments to this Scheme (including but not 

limited to the terms and conditions thereof) or any conditions or 

limitations which the relevant Adjudicating Body, or any 

authorities under the law may deem fit to approve or impose and 

to resolve any doubt or difficulties that may arise for carrying out 
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this Scheme and to do and execute all such acts, deeds, matters 

and things necessary for putting the Scheme into effect. 

 

22.2. For the purpose of giving effect of this Scheme or to any 

modifications or amendments, thereof, the Directors of KRK and 

RRIL, or any person authorised in that behalf by the concerned 

Board of Directors, may give and is / are authorised to give all 

such directions that are necessary or are desirable including 

directions for settling any doubts or difficulties that may arise. 

 

23. CONDITIONALITY OF THE SCHEME 

 

23.1. Unless otherwise decided by the Board of KRK and RRIL, this 

Scheme is specifically conditional upon and subject to: 

 

23.1.1. the approval of the Scheme by the requisite majority of the 

respective members and such class of persons of KRK and RRIL, 

as required in terms of the applicable provisions of the relevant 

Act as well as any requirements that may be stipulated by the 

relevant Adjudicating Body in this respect; 

 

23.1.2. the approval of the shareholders of transferor and transferee 

company through e-voting and / or other mode as may be required 

under any applicable law and the SEBI circular. The scheme is 

conditional upon scheme being approved by the PUBLIC 

shareholders through e-voting in terms of para 9 (a) of Part I of 

Annexure I of SEBI circular No. CFD/DIL3/CIR/2017/21 dated 

March 10, 2017 and the Scheme shall be acted upon only if vote 

cast by the public shareholders in favour of the proposal are more 

than the number of votes cast by the public shareholders against 

it.          

 

23.1.3. sanction of the relevant Adjudicating Body, being obtained under 

Sections 230 to 232 read with Section 66 of the Companies Act, 

2013, and other applicable provisions of the Act, if so required on 
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behalf of KRK and RRIL;  

 

23.1.4. the necessary certified copies of the order under Sections 230 to 

232 of the Act, and other applicable provisions of the Act are duly 

filed with the Registrar of Companies; 

 

23.1.5. approval of the Government of India and/ or Reserve Bank of 

India and/ or Securities and Exchange Board of India, if required 

and the consent of the BSE Limited where such approval or 

consent is necessary; and 

 

23.1.6. all other sanctions and approvals as may be required by law in 

respect of this Scheme being obtained. 

 

24. EFFECTIVE DATE OF THE SCHEME 

 

24.1. The Scheme set out herein in its present form or with any 

modification(s) approved or imposed or directed by the 

Adjudicating Body and/or by the Board of Directors in terms of 

Clause 23 shall although be operative from the Effective Date but 

shall be deemed to be retrospectively effective from the 

Appointed Date in accordance with the provisions of Section 232 

(6) of the Act. 

 

25. REVOCATION OF THE SCHEME 

 

25.1. In the event of any of the said sanction and approval referred to in 

the preceding Clauses 23 above not being obtained and/or the 

Scheme not being sanctioned by applicable Adjudicating Body 

and/or the Order(s) not being passed as aforesaid within eighteen 

(18) months from the date of filing of the Company Application 

with the relevant Adjudicating Body, or within such further 

period(s) as may be agreed upon from time to time between KRK 

and RRIL (through their respective Board of Directors), this 

Scheme shall stand revoked, cancelled and be of no effect and in 
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that event, no rights and liabilities whatsoever shall accrue to or 

be incurred inter se between KRK and RRIL, or their respective 

shareholders or employees or any other persons, save and except 

in respect of any act or deed done prior thereto as is contemplated 

hereunder or as to any right, obligation and/or liabilities which 

might have arisen or accrued pursuant thereto and which shall be 

governed and be preserved or worked out as is specifically 

provided in this Scheme and or otherwise arise as per law. For the 

purpose of giving full effect to this Scheme, the respective Board 

of Directors of KRK and RRIL, are hereby empowered and 

authorised to agree to and extend the aforesaid period from time 

to time without any limitations in exercise of their power through 

and by their respective delegates. 

 

25.2. The Board of Directors of KRK and RRIL, shall be entitled to 

revoke, cancel and declare the Scheme of no effect if such Boards 

of Directors of KRK and RRIL are of the view that the coming 

into effect of the Scheme in terms of the provisions of this 

Scheme or filing of the drawn up/ certified/ authenticated orders 

with any authority could have adverse implication on both/ any of 

the companies or in case any condition or alteration imposed by 

the relevant Adjudicating Body or any other authority is not on 

terms acceptable to them. 

 

25.3. If any part of this Scheme hereof is invalid, ruled illegal by any 

court of competent jurisdiction or unenforceable under present or 

future laws, then it is the intention of the parties that such part 

shall be severable from the remainder of the Scheme and the 

Scheme shall not be affected thereby, unless the deletion of such 

part shall cause this Scheme to become materially adverse to any 

party, in which case the parties shall attempt to bring about a 

modification in the Scheme, as will best preserve for the parties 

the benefits and obligations of the Scheme, including but not 

limited to such part. 
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26. COSTS, CHARGES AND EXPENSES CONNECTED WITH 

THE SCHEME 

 

26.1. All costs, charges, taxes including duties, levies and all other 

expenses of KRK and RRIL in relation to or in connection with or 

incidental to this Scheme shall be borne by RRIL. 

--*-- 

For RRIL Limited  

 

 

 

Ratanchand D Jain 

Managing Director 

DIN: 01604521 

 

RATANC
HAND D
JAIN

Digitally signed by
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DN: cn=RATANCHAND D JAIN,
c=IN, st=Maharashtra,
o=Personal,
serialNumber=2ce7329287834c6
1296b19279d70a1946cd5949213
e25adc45b8218dffb79fa9
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ANNEXURE - 4 

 

REPORT OF THE AUDIT COMMITTEE OF RRIL LIMITED (“THE COMPANY”) 

RECOMMENDING THE DRAFT SCHEME OF MERGER BY ABSORPTION OF KRKUMAR 

INDUSTRIES LIMITED BY RRIL LIMITED AND THEIR RESPECTIVE SHAREHOLDERS IN 

ACCORDANCE WITH THE PROVISONS OF SECTION 230 TO 232 AND OTHER 

APPLICABLE PROVISIONS OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013. 

 

To, 

The Board of Directors 

RRIL Limited 
A-325, Hari Om Plaza, M.G. Road, 

Near Om Kareshwar Temple,  

Borivali East  

Mumbai 400066 

 

1. Background  

 

1.1 A meeting of the Audit Committee of the Company was held on March 05, 2020 to consider and 

recommend the proposed Scheme of Merger by absorption of KRKumar Industries Limited 

(“KRK”/ “the Transferor Company”) with RRIL Limited (“RRIL”/ “the Transferee Company”/ 

“the Company”) and their respective shareholders under 230 to 232 of Companies Act, 2013 and 

other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 (“Scheme”).  

 

1.2 The Scheme inter alia provides for Merger by Absorption of KRK with RRIL. The Equity Shares 

of the Company are listed on BSE limited. The Company will be filing the Scheme of Merger by 

Absorption along with necessary information / documents to the BSE limited. 

 

1.3 This report of Audit Committee is made in order to comply with the requirement of Securities and 

Exchange Board of India (“SEBI”) circular No. CFD/DIL3/CIR/2017/21 dated 10
th
 March, 2017 

as amended from time to time and read with SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 

Requirements) Regulations, 2015.  

 

1.4 The following documents were placed before the Audit Committee: 

 

a) Draft Scheme of Merger by Absorption.  

 

b) Valuation Report dated March 04, 2020 issued by Mr. Dinesh Kumar Deora (Registered 

Valuer- Securities or Financial Assets).  

 

c) Fairness Opinion Report dated March 05, 2020 issued by Mark Corporate Advisors Private 

Limited; a SEBI registered Merchant Banker providing the Fairness Opinion on the share 



 

 

entitlement recommended in the Valuation Report prepared by Mr. Dinesh Kumar Deora 

(Registered Valuer- Securities or Financial Assets). 

 

d) Draft Certificate obtained from the Statutory Auditors of the Company i.e. Subramaniam 

Bengali & Associates, Chartered Accountants to the effect that the accounting treatment 

contained in the Scheme is in compliance with all the applicable Accounting Standards 

prescribed under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 and other generally accepted 

accounting principles in India. 

 

2. Proposed scheme 

 
2.1 The Audit Committee noted the rationale and the benefits of the Scheme which, inter-alia, are as 

follows:  

 

a) The Appointed Date of the Scheme is 1
st
 April, 2020 and Effective date is date on which the 

authenticated copies or certified copies of the Orders of the National Company Law Tribunal 

(NCLT), sanctioning the Scheme are filed with the Registrar of Companies, Mumbai by the 

Transferor Company and the Transferee Company. 

 

b) Under the Proposed Scheme, all assets and liabilities of KRK of whatsoever nature and 

wherever situated shall without any further act or deed be transferred to and vested in RRIL 

with effect from the appointed date.  

 

c) In consideration of transfer and vesting of KRK into RRIL in terms of the Scheme, RRIL will 

issue fully paid up equity shares of face value of Rs.5 each to the registered fully paid up 

equity shareholders of KRK as on the record date defined in the scheme. As per the Valuation 

Report prepared by Mr. Dinesh Kumar Deora, (Registered Valuer- Securities or Financial 

Assets) the share exchange ratio determined was against 1 (One) Equity Share of the face 

value of Rs.10 each of the KRK, 14 (Fourteen) Equity Shares of the face value of Rs. 5/- each 

of the RRIL shall be issued to the Shareholders of KRK on basis of the valuation of the assets 

and liabilities of the Company carried out by them as provided in their report. 

 

d) KRK and RRIL, belonging to the same group of management, are largely engaged in the 

similar kind of business activities i.e. dealing in textile products and re-development of 

housing project, and any other related activities. Which will be beneficial to the merged entity 

for its product portfolio pursuant to the Scheme coming into effect. 

 

e) Presently, the Transferor Company is engaged in the business pertaining to Construction and 

Textile activities. Whereas, the Transferee Company is engaged in the business of Trading in 

Textile products in fabrics and Yarn and also venturing into the business activities of real 

estate / re-development of Housing property. The proposed Merger by Absorption will enable 

the integration of the business activities of the Transferor Company with the Transferee 

Company. 

 



 

 

f) The proposed Scheme of Merger by Absorption will result in usual economies of a 

centralized and a large company including elimination of duplicate work, reduction in 

overheads, better and more productive utilization of financial, human and other resource and 

enhancement of overall business efficiency. The proposed Scheme will enable these 

Companies to combine their managerial and operating strength, to build a wider capital and 

financial base and to promote and secure overall growth. 

 

g) The proposed Merger by Absorption will result in significant reduction in multiplicity of 

legal and regulatory compliances, which at present are required to be made separately by the 

Transferee Company as well as by the Transferor Company. 

 

h) The proposed Merger by Absorption would enhance the shareholders' value of the Transferor 

Company and the Transferee Company. 

 

i) The proposed Merger by Absorption will have beneficial impact on the Transferor Company 

and the Transferee Company, their shareholders, employees and other stakeholders and all 

concerned. 

 

j) As on December 31, 2019, RRIL has a net worth of Rs.27,05,60,061 (Rupees Twenty Seven 

Crores Five Lacs Sixty Thousand Sixty One only) excluding Goodwill and Deferred Tax 

Assets and KRK has a net worth of Rs.7,09,25,144 (Rupees Seven Crores Nine Lakhs 

Twenty Five Thousand One Hundred and Forty Four only). The combined entity will have 

net worth of around Rs.34,12,33,569/- (Rupees thirty four crore twelve lacs thirty three 

thousand five hundred sixty nine only) which will enable the merged entity with more 

negotiation power for debt finance considering its size and financial strength further the 

merged entity will have option of equity financing. 

 

2.2 The Audit Committee reviewed the Valuation Report, Fairness Opinion and noted the 

recommendations made therein. Further, the Fairness Opinion confirmed that the Scheme is fair 

and reasonable to the Shareholders of the Company. 

 

2.3 The Audit Committee reviewed the Draft certificate of Accounting treatment issued by 

Subramaniam Bengali & Associates, Chartered Accountants, the Statutory Auditors of the 

Company and noted that the  accounting treatment as specified in the scheme is in compliance 

with all the applicable Accounting Standards prescribed under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 

2013 and other generally accepted accounting principles in India. 

 

2.4 The Equity Shares of RRIL to be issued and allotted to the Equity Shareholders of KRK pursuant 

to the Scheme of Merger by Absorption shall be listed on BSE Limited (subject to trading 

approval granted by BSE Limited).  

 

 



 

 

3. Recommendation of Audit Committee 

 

Audit committee after due deliberations and consideration of all the terms of the Draft Scheme, 

Valuation Report, Fairness Opinion and the specific points mentioned above, recommended the 

Scheme for favorable consideration by the Board of Directors of the Company, BSE Limited and 

Securities and Exchange Board of India. 

 

 

By Order of Audit Committee  

For and on behalf of RRIL Limited 

 

 

 

Pinakin P. Mehta 

Chairman of Audit committee 

 

Place: Mumbai 

Date: 05.03.2020 

PINAKIN
PRASANCHAN
D MEHTA

Digitally signed by PINAKIN
PRASANCHAND MEHTA
DN: cn=PINAKIN PRASANCHAND MEHTA,
c=IN, st=MAHARASHTRA, o=Personal,
serialNumber=8b2e41f86f325a71e5778192
0c4987bf8741da9e19e8b4867257baf2d489
e43a
Date: 2020.04.25 12:08:27 +05'30'



 
 

 

 

CERTIFIED TRUE COPY OF RESOLUTION PASSED AT THE MEETING OF THE 

AUDIT COMMITTEE OF RRIL LIMITED HELD ON 8TH MAY, 2020  

 

CONSIDERATION & RECOMMENDATION OF ADDENDUM TO VALUATION 

REPORT DATED 8TH MAY, 2020 

 

The Committee took note that Dinesh Kumar Deora, Registered Valuer -  Securities or Financial 

Assets has issued on 8th May, 2020 an Addendum to their Valuation Report dated  4th March, 

2020 on recommendation of Fair  Exchange  ratio for  the proposed Merger by Absorption of 

KRKumar Industries Limited  by RRIL Limited as per guidelines provided by BSE Limited.  

 

The Committee further noted that there is no change in the exchange ratio and accordingly the 

committee passed following resolution unanimously; 

 

“RESOLVED THAT the Addendum to Valuation Report dated 4th March, 2020 issued by 

Dinesh Kumar Deora, Registered Valuer - Securities or Financial Assets of fair exchange ratio for 

the proposed merger of KRKumar Industries Limited into RRIL Limited dated today, i.e. 8th May, 

2020 as placed before the committee be and are hereby approved and the same be recommended 

to the Board of Directors for their  approval as there is no change in the exchange ratio.” 

 

By Order of Audit Committee  

For and on behalf of RRIL Limited 

 

 

 

Pinakin P. Mehta 

Chairman of Audit committee 

 

PINAKIN
PRASANCH
AND MEHTA

Digitally signed by PINAKIN
PRASANCHAND MEHTA
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67257baf2d489e43a
Date: 2020.05.15 15:20:13 +05'30'









RRIL LIMITED
(Formerly known as S R K Industries Limited)

A-325, Hari Om Plaza, M.G. Road, Near Omkareshwar  Temple, Borivali (East), Mumbai – 400066, India

Ph. : 91-22-3318 3388; email: office@rrillimited.com; www.rrillimited.com

ANNEXURE -6C

Name of Listed Entity: RRIL LIMITED: POST  MERGER

Scrip Code: 514474 Name of Scrip : RRIL                   Class of Security  : Equity 

Share Holding Pattern Filed under : Reg. 31(1)(a)/Reg.31(1)(b)/Reg.31 (1) ( c)- Post Shareholding 

a.If under 31 (1)(b) then indicate the report for AS ON  : 

b. If under 31(1)(c) then indicate date of allotment/extinguishment: 31.03.2020

Particulars Yes* No*

1 Whether the Listed Entity has issued any partly paid up shares? No*

2 Whether the Listed Entity has issued any Convertible Securities or Warrants? No*

3 Whether the Listed Entity has any shares against which depository receipts are issued? No*

4 Whether the Listed Entity has any shares in locked-in? No*

5 Whether any shares held by promoters are pledge or otherwise encumbered? No*

* If the Listed Entity selects the option ‘No’ for the questions above, the columns for the partly 

paid up shares, Outstanding Convertible Securities/Warrants, depository receipts, locked-in shares, 

No of shares pledged or otherwise encumbered by promoters, as applicable, shall not be displayed 

at the time of dissemination on the Stock Exchange website. Also wherever there is ‘No’ declared 

by Listed Entity in above table the values will be considered as ‘Zero’ by default on submission of 

the format of holding of specified securities.

5 The tabular format for disclosure of holding of specified securities is as follows:-

Declaration: The Listed entity is required to submit the following declaration to the extent of submission of information:-

Format of holding of specified securities

CIN: L17121MH1991PLC257750



RRIL LIMITED
(Formerly known as S R K Industries Limited)

A-325, Hari Om Plaza, M.G. Road, Near Omkareshwar  Temple, Borivali (East), Mumbai – 400066, India

Ph. : 91-22-3318 3388; email: office@rrillimited.com; www.rrillimited.com

PRE

PAN

Class eg: X Class 

eg: Y

Total

(A)

Promoter & Promoter Group

8 81197783 0 0 81197783 66.99 81197783 0 81197783 66.99 0 66.99 0 0.00 0 0.00 38077783

(B) 

Public

3477 40016507 0 0 40016507 33.01 40016507 0 40016507 33.01 0 33.01 0 0.00 0 0.00 39607399

( C)

Non Promoter- Non Public

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

( C1)

Shares underlying DRs

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

( C2) 

Shares held by Employee Trusts

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Total 3485 121214290 0 0 121214290 100.00 121214290 0 121214290 100 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0 77685182

No of Voting Rights Total as a 

% of 

(A+B+C)

Number of shares pledged 

or otherwise encumbared  

(XIII)

Number of 

equity shares 

held  in 

dematerilized   

form (XIV)

No. (a) As a % of 

total 

shares 

held (b)

No of shares 

Underlying 

Outstanding 

convertible 

securities 

(Including 

Warrants) 

(X)

Shareholding , as 

a % assuming full 

conversion of 

convertible 

securities  (as a 

percentage of 

diluted share 

capital) 

(XI)=(VII)+(X) As 

a % of (A+B+C2)

Number of Locked in 

shares (XII)

No of 

shares 

underlyi

ng 

Deposito

ry 

Receipts 

(VI)

Total nos. 

shares held 

(VII) = 

(IV)+(V)+(VI)

Table I - Summary statement holding of specified securities

Cat

ego

ry 

(I)

Category of shareholder (II) Nos of 

sharehol

ders 

(III)

No of fully 

paid-up equity 

shares held 

(IV)

No of 

Partly 

paid-

up 

equity 

shares 

held 

(V)

No. (a) As a % of 

total 

shares 

held (b)

Shareholdin

g as a % of 

total no. of 

shares(calcul

ated as per 

SCRR, 

1957) (VIII) 

As a % of 

(A+B+C2)

Number of Voting Rights held in each class of 

securities  (IX)
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Ph. : 91-22-3318 3388; email: office@rrillimited.com; www.rrillimited.com

Class eg: X Class 

eg: Y

Total

(1) Indian

(a) Individuals/H.U.F 8 81197783 0 0 81197783 66.99 81197783 0 81197783 66.99 0 66.99 0 0.00 0 0.00 38077783

RATANCHAND D JAIN ADGPJ6988D 59287583 0 0 59287583 48.91 59287583 0 59287583 48.91 0 48.91 0 0.00 0 0.00 37997783

KIRAN RATANCHAND JAIN ADCPJ7676A 10648800 0 0 10648800 8.79 10648800 0 10648800 8.79 0 8.79 0 0.00 0 0.00 20000

GANPAT RATANCHAND JAIN ADGPJ9003M 2810000 0 0 2810000 2.32 2810000 0 2810000 2.32 0 2.32 0 0.00 0 0.00 10000

REKHA HARISH JAIN ADHPJ8970G 1970000 0 0 1970000 1.63 1970000 0 1970000 1.63 0 1.63 0 0.00 0 0.00 10000

HARISH RATANCHAND JAIN ADLPJ7195F 3650000 0 0 3650000 3.01 3650000 0 3650000 3.01 0 3.01 0 0.00 0 0.00 10000

PRIYA GANPAT JAIN ACTPJ5840J 2810000 0 0 2810000 2.32 2810000 0 2810000 2.32 0 2.32 0 0.00 0 0.00 10000

LEENA KIRAN JAIN ADXPJ8962E 10000 0 0 10000 0.01 10000 0 10000 0.01 0 0.01 0 0.00 0 0.00 10000

SURAJ DEVI RATANCHAND JAIN ADHPJ5494K 11400 0 0 11400 0.01 11400 0 11400 0.01 0 0.01 0 0.00 0 0.00 10000

(b) Cental/State Government(s) 0 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0

Name (xyz ….)

( c) Financial Institutions/Banks 0 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0

Name (xyz ….)

(d) Any Other (Specify)

 Bodies Corporate 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0

Name (xyz ….) 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0

Sub- Total (A)(1) 8 81197783 0 0 81197783 66.99 81197783 0 81197783 66.99 0 66.99 0 0 0 0 38077783

(2) Foreign 0

(a)

Individuals (Non-Resident Individuals/ 

Foreign Individuals) 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0

(b) Government 0 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0

( c) Institutions 0 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0

(d) Foreign Portfolio Investor 0 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0

(e) Any Other (Specify) 0 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0

a) Bodies Corporate

Sub- Total (A)(2) 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Total Shareholding of Promoter and 

Promoter Group (A)=(A)(1)+(A)(2) 8 81197783 0 0 81197783 66.99 81197783 0 81197783 66.99 0 66.99 0 0.00 0 0.00 38077783

Class eg: X Class 

eg: Y

Total

(1)

Institutions

(a) Mutual Fund/UTI
0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0 0

Number of 

equity shares 

held  in 

dematerilized   

form (XIV)

No of Voting Rights Total as a 

% of Total 

Voting 

Rights

No. (a) As a % of 

total 

shares 

held (b)

No. (a) As a % of 

total 

shares 

held (b)

No of shares 

Underlying 

Outstanding 

convertible 

securities 

(Including 

Warrants) 

(X)

Shareholding , as 

a % assuming full 

conversion of 

convertible 

securities  (as a 

percentage of 

diluted share 

capital) 

(XI)=(VII)+(X) as 

a % of (A+B+C2)

Number of Locked in 

shares (XII)

Number of shares pledged 

or otherwise encumbared  

(XIII)

No of 

shares 

underlyi

ng 

Deposito

ry 

Receipts 

(VI)

Total nos. 

shares held 

(VII) = 

(IV)+(V)+(VI)

Category & Name of the shareholders (I) PAN (II) Nos of 

sharehol

der (III)

No of fully 

paid-up equity 

shares held 

(IV)

Partly 

paid-

up 

equity 

shares 

held 

(V)

Shareholdin

g as a % of 

total no. of 

shares(calcul

ated as per 

SCRR, 

1957) As a 

% of 

(A+B+C2) 

(VIII) 

Number of Voting Rights held in each class of 

securities  (IX)

Table II - Statement showing shareholding pattern of the Promoter and Promoter Group

Table III - Statement showing shareholding pattern of the Public Shareholder

Category & Name of the shareholders (I) PAN (II) Nos of 

sharehol

der (III)

No of fully 

paid-up equity 

shares held 

(IV)

Partly 

paid-

up 

equity 

shares 

held 

(V)

No of 

shares 

underlyi

ng 

Deposito

ry 

Receipts 

(VI)

Total nos. 

shares held 

(VII) = 

(IV)+(V)+(VI)

Shareholdin

g as a % of 

total no. of 

shares(calcul

ated as per 

SCRR, 

1957)  As a 

% of 

(A+B+C2) 

Number of Voting Rights held in each class of No of shares 

Underlying 

Outstanding 

convertible 

securities 

(Including 

Warrants) 

(X)

Total 

Shareholding , as 

a % assuming full 

conversion of 

convertible 

securities  (as a 

percentage of 

diluted share 

capital) (XI)

Number of Locked in Number of shares pledged Number of 

equity shares 

held  in 

dematerilized   

form (XIV)

No of Voting Rights Total as a 

% of Total 

Voting 

Rights

No. (a) As a % of 

total 

shares 

held (b)

No. (Not 

applicable) ( a)

As a % of 

total 

shares 

held (Not 

applicabl

e)(b)

NA
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(b) Venture Capital Funds 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0 0

( c) Alternate Investment Funds 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0 0

(d) Foreign Venture Capital Investors 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0 0

(e) Foreign Portfolio Investors 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0 0

(f) Financial Institutions Banks 1 550 0 0 550 0.00 550 0 550 0.00 0 0.00 0 0 550

(g) Insurance Companies 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0 0

(h) Provident Funds/Pension Funds 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0 0

(i) Any Other (specify) 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0 0

i)Central/State Government(s) 0 0

1) Foreign Institutional Investors 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0 0

Sub- Total (B)(1) 1 550 0 0 550 0.00 550 0 550 0.00 0 0.00 0 0 0 0 550

(2)
Central Government/State 

Government(s)/President of India 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Sub- Total (B)(2) 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0 0 0

(3) Non- Institutions 0

Individuals -                        i.Individual 

shareholders holding nominal share capital up 

to Rs.2 lakhs.                                   3242 4220185 0 0 4220185 3.48 4220185 0 4220185 3.48 0 3.48 0 0.00 3823777

ii.Individual shareholders holding nominal 

share capital in excess of Rs.2 lakhs. 74 16873294 0 0 16873294 13.92 16873294 0 16873294 13.92 0 13.92 0 0.00 16873294

(b) NBFCs registered with RBI 0 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0 0

( c) Employee Trust 0 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0 0

(d)

Overseas Depositories       (holding DRs) 

(balancing figure) 0 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0 0

(e) Trusts 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0 0

(f) NRI 27 151226 0 0 151226 0.12 151226 0 151226 0.12 0 0.12 0 0 138706

(g) Overseas Corporate  Bodies 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0 0

(h) Clearing Members 6 75998 0 0 75998 0.06 75998 0 75998 0.06 0 0.06 0 0 75998

(i) Hindu Undivided Families 51 1784257 0 0 1784257 0.00 1784257 0 1784257 1.47 0 1.47 0 0 1784257

(j) Bodies Corporate 76 16910997 0 0 16910997 13.95 16910997 0 16910997 13.95 0 13.95 0 0.00 16910817

(k)

INVESTOR EDUCATION AND 

PROTECTION FUND AUTHORITY 

MINISTRY OF CORPORATE AFFAIRS 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0

0 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0

0 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0

Sub- Total (B)(3) 3476 40015957 0 0 40015957 33.01 40015957 0 40015957 33.01 0 0.00 0 0.00 39606849

Total Public Shareholding 

(B)=(B)(1)+(B)(2)+(B)(3) 3477 40016507 0 0 40016507 33.01 40016507 0 40016507 33.01 0 0.00 0 0.00 39607399

NA

NA

NA

NA

NA

NA

NA

NA

NA

NA

NA

NA

NA

NA

NA

NA

NA

NA

NA

NA

NA

NA

(a)

NA

NA

NA
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Class eg: X Class 

eg: Y

Total

(1)

Custodian/DR Holder

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

(a)

Name of DR Holder (If available)

(i)

abc…..

(ii) 

efg……

(2) Employee Benefit Trust (Under SEBI 

(Share based Employee Benefit ) 

Regulations, 2014)

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

(a)

Name (abc…..

Total Non-Promoter - Non Public 

Shareholding (C)=(C)(1)+(C)(2) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Number of 

equity shares 

held  in 

dematerilized   

form (XIV)

No. (Not 

applicable)

As a % of 

total 

shares 

held (Not 

applicabl

e)

NA

No of Voting Rights Total as a 

% of Total 

Voting 

Rights

No. As a % of 

total 

shares 

held 

No of shares 

Underlying 

Outstanding 

convertible 

securities 

(Including 

Warrants) 

(X)

NA

No of fully 

paid-up equity 

shares held 

(IV)

Partly 

paid-

up 

equity 

shares 

held 

(V)

No of 

shares 

underlyi

ng 

Deposito

ry 

Receipts 

(VI)

Total nos. 

shares held 

(VII) = 

(IV)+(V)+(VI)

NA

NA

Number of shares pledged Shareholdin

g as a % of 

total no. of 

shares(calcul

ated as per 

SCRR, 

1957)  As a 

% of 

(A+B+C2) 

(VIII)

Number of Voting Rights held in each class of Total 

Shareholding , as 

a % assuming full 

conversion of 

convertible 

securities  (as a 

percentage of 

diluted share 

capital) 

(XI)=(VII)+(X) As 

a % of (A+B+C2)

Number of Locked in 

Table IV - Statement showing shareholding pattern of the Non Promoter-Non Public Shareholder

Category & Name of the shareholders (I) PAN (II) Nos of 

sharehol

der (III)
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KRKUMAR INDUSTRIES LIMITED
¬Admin Off.: 323, 3rd Floor, Hariom Plaza, M.G. Road, Opp. National Park

Borivali (East), Mumbai – 400066, India: T:91-22-3318 3388

ANNEXURE -6A

Name of Listed Entity: NOT LISTED - KRKUMAR INDUSTRIES LIMITED (TRANSFEROR COMPANY)

Scrip Code:NA Name of Scrip :NA                     Class of Security  : Equity 

Share Holding Pattern Filed under : Reg. 31(1)(a)/Reg.31(1)(b)/Reg.31 (1) ( c)- PRE MERGER

a.If under 31 (1)(b) then indicate the report for AS ON  

b. If under 31(1)(c) then indicate date of allotment/extinguishment:31.03.2020

Particulars Yes* No*

1 Whether the Listed Entity has issued any partly paid up shares? No*

2 Whether the Listed Entity has issued any Convertible Securities or Warrants? No*

3 Whether the Listed Entity has any shares against which depository receipts are issued? No*

4 Whether the Listed Entity has any shares in locked-in? No*

5 Whether any shares held by promoters are pledge or otherwise encumbered? No*

* If the Listed Entity selects the option ‘No’ for the questions above, the columns for the partly 

paid up shares, Outstanding Convertible Securities/Warrants, depository receipts, locked-in shares, 

No of shares pledged or otherwise encumbered by promoters, as applicable, shall not be displayed 

at the time of dissemination on the Stock Exchange website. Also wherever there is ‘No’ declared 

by Listed Entity in above table the values will be considered as ‘Zero’ by default on submission of 

the format of holding of specified securities.

5 The tabular format for disclosure of holding of specified securities is as follows:-

Declaration: The Listed entity is required to submit the following declaration to the extent of submission of information:-

Format of holding of specified securities

Redg. Office: 101, Raj Bhavan, Daulat Nagar Road No. 9, Borivali (East) Mumbai, Maharashtra- 400066

CIN: U45203MH1987PLC042969



KRKUMAR INDUSTRIES LIMITED
Admin Off.: 323, 3rd Floor, Hariom Plaza, M.G. Road, Opp. National Park

Borivali (East), Mumbai – 400066, India: T:91-22-3318 3388

PRE MERGER

PAN

Class eg: X Class eg: 

Y

Total

(A)

Promoter & Promoter Group

7 3080000 0 0 3080000 100.00 3080000 0 3080000 100.00 0 100.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 3080000

(B) 

Public

0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0

( C)

Non Promoter- Non Public

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

( C1)

Shares underlying DRs

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

( C2) 

Shares held by Employee Trusts

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Total 7 3080000 0 0 3080000 100.00 3080000 0 3080000 100 0 100.00 0 0.00 0 0 3080000

Table I - Summary statement holding of specified securities

Cat

ego

ry 

(I)

Category of shareholder (II) Nos of 

sharehol

ders 

(III)

No of fully 

paid-up 

equity shares 

held (IV)

No of 

Partly 

paid-

up 

equity 

shares 

held 

(V)

No. (a) As a % of 

total 

shares 

held (b)

Shareholdi

ng as a % 

of total no. 

of 

shares(calc

ulated as 

per SCRR, 

1957) 

(VIII) As a 

% of 

(A+B+C2)

Number of Voting Rights held in each class of 

securities  (IX)

Number of shares pledged 

or otherwise encumbared  

(XIII)

Number of 

equity shares 

held  in 

dematerilized   

form (XIV)

No. (a) As a % of 

total 

shares 

held (b)

No of shares 

Underlying 

Outstanding 

convertible 

securities 

(Including 

Warrants) 

(X)

Shareholding 

, as a % 

assuming full 

conversion of 

convertible 

securities  (as 

a percentage 

of diluted 

share capital) 

(XI)=(VII)+(X

) As a % of 

(A+B+C2)

Number of Locked in 

shares (XII)

No of 

shares 

underlyi

ng 

Deposito

ry 

Receipts 

(VI)

Total nos. 

shares held 

(VII) = 

(IV)+(V)+(VI

)

No of Voting Rights Total as 

a % of 

(A+B+C

)

Regd. Office: 101, Raj Bhavan, Daulat Nagar Road No. 9, Borivali (East) Mumbai, Maharashtra- 400066
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KRKUMAR INDUSTRIES LIMITED
Admin Off.: 323, 3rd Floor, Hariom Plaza, M.G. Road, Opp. National Park

Borivali (East), Mumbai – 400066, India: T:91-22-3318 3388

Class eg: X Class eg: 

Y

Total

(1) Indian

(a) Individuals/H.U.F 3080000 0 0 3080000 100.00 3080000 0 3080000 100.00 0 100.00 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 3080000

RATANCHAND D JAIN ADGPJ6988D 1520700 0 0 1520700 49.37 1520700 0 1520700 49.37 0 49.37 0 0.00 0 0.00 1520700

KIRAN RATANCHAND JAIN ADCPJ7676A 759200 0 0 759200 24.65 759200 0 759200 24.65 0 24.65 0 0.00 0 0.00 759200

GANPAT RATANCHAND JAIN ADGPJ9003M 200000 0 0 200000 6.49 200000 0 200000 6.49 0 6.49 0 0.00 0 0.00 200000

REKHA HARISH JAIN ADHPJ8970G 140000 0 0 140000 4.55 140000 0 140000 4.55 0 4.55 0 0.00 0 0.00 140000

HARISH RATANCHAND JAIN ADLPJ7195F 260000 0 0 260000 8.44 260000 0 260000 8.44 0 8.44 0 0.00 0 0.00 260000

PRIYA GANPAT JAIN ACTPJ5840J 200000 0 0 200000 6.49 200000 0 200000 6.49 0 6.49 0 0.00 0 0.00 200000

SURAJ DEVI RATAN CHAND JAIN ADHPJ5494K 100 0 0 100 0.00 100 0 100 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 100

(b) Cental/State Government(s) 0 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0

( c) Financial Institutions/Banks 0 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0

(d) Any Other (Specify) 0.00

 Bodies Corporate 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0

Sub- Total (A)(1) 0 3080000 0 0 3080000 100.00 3080000 0 3080000 100.00 0 100.00 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 3080000

(2) Foreign

(a)

Individuals (Non-Resident Individuals/ 

Foreign Individuals) 0 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0

(b) Government 0 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0

( c) Institutions 0 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0

(d) Foreign Portfolio Investor 0 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0

(e) Any Other (Specify) 0 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0

a) Bodies Corporate 0.00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00

Sub- Total (A)(2) 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0

Total Shareholding of Promoter and 

Promoter Group (A)=(A)(1)+(A)(2) 0 3080000 0 0 3080000 0.00 3080000 0 3080000 100.00 0 100.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 3080000

Table II - Statement showing shareholding pattern of the Promoter and Promoter Group

Category & Name of the shareholders (I) PAN (II) Nos of 

sharehol

der (III)

No of fully 

paid-up 

equity shares 

held (IV)

Partly 

paid-

up 

equity 

shares 

held 

(V)

Shareholdi

ng as a % 

of total no. 

of 

shares(calc

ulated as 

per SCRR, 

1957) As a 

% of 

Number of Voting Rights held in each class of 

securities  (IX)

No of shares 

Underlying 

Outstanding 

convertible 

securities 

(Including 

Warrants) 

(X)

Shareholding 

, as a % 

assuming full 

conversion of 

convertible 

securities  (as 

a percentage 

of diluted 

share capital) 

Number of Locked in 

shares (XII)

Number of shares pledged 

or otherwise encumbared  

(XIII)

No of 

shares 

underlyi

ng 

Deposito

ry 

Receipts 

(VI)

Total nos. 

shares held 

(VII) = 

(IV)+(V)+(VI

)

Number of 

equity shares 

held  in 

dematerilized   

form (XIV)

No of Voting Rights Total as 

a % of 

Total 

Voting 

Rights

No. (a) As a % of 

total 

shares 

held (b)

No. (a) As a % of 

total 

shares 

held (b)

Regd. Office: 101, Raj Bhavan, Daulat Nagar Road No. 9, Borivali (East) Mumbai, Maharashtra- 400066
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KRKUMAR INDUSTRIES LIMITED
Admin Off.: 323, 3rd Floor, Hariom Plaza, M.G. Road, Opp. National Park

Borivali (East), Mumbai – 400066, India: T:91-22-3318 3388

Class eg: X Class eg: 

Y

Total

(1)

Institutions

(a)

Mutual Fund/UTI

0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0 0

(b)

Venture Capital Funds

0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0 0

( c) Alternate Investment Funds 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0 0

(d) Foreign Venture Capital Investors 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0 0

(e) Foreign Portfolio Investors 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0 0

(f) Financial Institutions Banks 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0 0

(g) Insurance Companies 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0 0

(i) Any Other (specify) 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0 0

i)Central/State Government(s) 0

1) Foreign Institutional Investors 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0 0

Sub- Total (B)(1) 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0 0 0 0

(2)
Central Government/State 

Government(s)/President of India

Name (xyz ….)

Sub- Total (B)(2) 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0 0 0

(3) Non- Institutions

Individuals -                        i.Individual 

shareholders holding nominal share capital up 

to Rs.2 lakhs.                                   0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0

ii.Individual shareholders holding nominal 

share capital in excess of Rs.2 lakhs. 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0

(b) NBFCs registered with RBI 0 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0 0

( c) Employee Trust 0 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0 0

(d)

Overseas Depositories       (holding DRs) 

(balancing figure) 0 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0 0

(e) Trusts 0 0 0 0 0 0.00  0 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0 0

(f) NRI Non Repatriable 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0 0

(g) Overseas Corporate  Bodies 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0 0

(h) Clearing Members 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0 0

(i) Hindu Undivided Families 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0 0

(j) Bodies Corporate 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0 0

Sub- Total (B)(3) 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0 0

Total Public Shareholding 

(B)=(B)(1)+(B)(2)+(B)(3) 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0 0

Table III - Statement showing shareholding pattern of the Public Shareholder

Category & Name of the shareholders (I) PAN (II) Nos of 

sharehol

der (III)

No of fully 

paid-up 

equity shares 

held (IV)

Partly 

paid-

up 

equity 

shares 

held 

(V)

No of 

shares 

underlyi

ng 

Deposito

ry 

Receipts 

(VI)

Total nos. 

shares held 

(VII) = 

(IV)+(V)+(VI

)

Shareholdi

ng as a % 

of total no. 

of 

shares(calc

ulated as 

per SCRR, 

1957)  As a 

Number of Voting Rights held in each class of No of shares 

Underlying 

Outstanding 

convertible 

securities 

(Including 

Warrants) 

(X)

Total 

Shareholding 

, as a % 

assuming full 

conversion of 

convertible 

securities  (as 

a percentage 

Number of Locked in Number of shares pledged Number of 

equity shares 

held  in 

dematerilized   

form (XIV)

No of Voting Rights Total as 

a % of 

Total 

Voting 

Rights

No. (a) As a % of 

total 

shares 

held (b)

No. (Not 

applicable) ( a)

As a % of 

total 

shares 

held (Not 

applicabl

e)(b)

NA

NA

NA

NA

(a)

NA

NA

NA

NA

NA

NA

NA

NA

NA

NA

NA

NA

NA

NA

NA

NA

NA

NA

Regd. Office: 101, Raj Bhavan, Daulat Nagar Road No. 9, Borivali (East) Mumbai, Maharashtra- 400066
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KRKUMAR INDUSTRIES LIMITED
Admin Off.: 323, 3rd Floor, Hariom Plaza, M.G. Road, Opp. National Park

Borivali (East), Mumbai – 400066, India: T:91-22-3318 3388

Class eg: X Class eg: 

Y

Total

(1) Custodian/DR Holder
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

(a) Name of DR Holder (If available)

(2) Employee Benefit Trust (Under SEBI 

(Share based Employee Benefit ) 

Regulations, 2014)

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Total Non-Promoter - Non Public 

Shareholding (C)=(C)(1)+(C)(2) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Table IV - Statement showing shareholding pattern of the Non Promoter-Non Public Shareholder

Number of shares pledged 

Category & Name of the shareholders (I) PAN (II)

Nos of 

sharehol

der (III)

No of fully 

paid-up 

equity shares 

held (IV)

Partly 

paid-

up 

equity 

shares 

held 

(V)

No of 

shares 

underlyi

ng 

Deposito

ry 

Receipts 

(VI)

Shareholdi

ng as a % 

of total no. 

of 

shares(calc

ulated as 

per SCRR, 

1957)  As a 

% of 

(A+B+C2) 

(VIII)

Number of Voting Rights held in each class of Number of 

equity shares 

held  in 

dematerilized   

form (XIV)

No. (Not 

applicable)

As a % of 

total 

shares 

held (Not 

applicabl

e)

Total nos. 

shares held 

(VII) = 

(IV)+(V)+(VI

)

No of shares 

Underlying 

Outstanding 

convertible 

securities 

(Including 

Warrants) 

(X)

Total 

Shareholding 

, as a % 

assuming full 

conversion of 

convertible 

securities  (as 

a percentage 

of diluted 

share capital) 

(XI)=(VII)+(X

) As a % of 

(A+B+C2)

Number of Locked in 

NA

No of Voting Rights Total as 

a % of 

Total 

Voting 

Rights

No. As a % of 

total 

shares 

held 
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RRIL LIMITED
(Formerly known as S R K Industries Limited)

A-325, Hari Om Plaza, M.G. Road, Near Omkareshwar  Temple, Borivali (East), Mumbai – 400066, India

Ph. : 91-22-3318 3388; email: office@rrillimited.com; www.rrillimited.com

ANNEXURE -6B

Name of Listed Entity: RRIL LIMITED

Scrip Code: 531307 Name of Scrip : RRIL                     Class of Security  : Equity 

Share Holding Pattern Filed under : Reg. 31(1)(a)/Reg.31(1)(b)/Reg.31 (1) ( c)-PRE MERGER

a.If under 31 (1)(b) then indicate the report for AS ON  : 

b. If under 31(1)(c) then indicate date of allotment/extinguishment: 31.03.2020

Particulars Yes* No*

1 Whether the Listed Entity has issued any partly paid up shares? No*

2 Whether the Listed Entity has issued any Convertible Securities or Warrants? No*

3 Whether the Listed Entity has any shares against which depository receipts are issued? No*

4 Whether the Listed Entity has any shares in locked-in? No*

5 Whether any shares held by promoters are pledge or otherwise encumbered? No*

* If the Listed Entity selects the option ‘No’ for the questions above, the columns for the partly 

paid up shares, Outstanding Convertible Securities/Warrants, depository receipts, locked-in shares, 

No of shares pledged or otherwise encumbered by promoters, as applicable, shall not be displayed 

at the time of dissemination on the Stock Exchange website. Also wherever there is ‘No’ declared 

by Listed Entity in above table the values will be considered as ‘Zero’ by default on submission of 

the format of holding of specified securities.

5 The tabular format for disclosure of holding of specified securities is as follows:-

Declaration: The Listed entity is required to submit the following declaration to the extent of submission of information:-

Format of holding of specified securities

CIN: L17121MH1991PLC257750



RRIL LIMITED
(Formerly known as S R K Industries Ltd) A-325, Hari Om Plaza, M.G. Road, Near Omkareshwar  Temple, Borivali (East), Mumbai – 400066, India

Ph. : 91-22-3318 3388; email: office@rrillimited.com; www.rrillimited.com

PRE

Class eg: X Class 

eg: Y

Total

(A) Promoter & Promoter Group
9 38436873 0 0 38436873 48.99 38436873 0 38436873 48.99 0 48.99 0 0.00 0 0.00 38436873

(B) Public
3477 40016507 0 0 40016507 51.01 40016507 0 40016507 51.01 0 51.01 0 0.00 0 0.00 39607399

( C) Non Promoter- Non Public
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0 0

( C1) Shares underlying DRs
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0 0

( C2) Shares held by Employee Trusts
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0 0

Total 3486 78453380 0 0 78453380 100.00 78453380 0 78453380 100.00 0 100.00 0 0.00 0 0 78044272

PAN

No of Voting Rights Total as a 

% of 

(A+B+C)

Number of shares pledged 

or otherwise encumbared  

(XIII)

Number of 

equity shares 

held  in 

dematerilized   

form (XIV)

No. (a) As a % of 

total 

shares 

held (b)

No of shares 

Underlying 

Outstanding 

convertible 

securities 

(Including 

Warrants) 

(X)

Shareholding , 

as a % 

assuming full 

conversion of 

convertible 

securities  (as a 

percentage of 

diluted share 

capital) 

(XI)=(VII)+(X) 

As a % of 

(A+B+C2)

Number of Locked in 

shares (XII)

No of 

shares 

underlyi

ng 

Deposito

ry 

Receipts 

(VI)

Total nos. 

shares held 

(VII) = 

(IV)+(V)+(VI)

Table I - Summary statement holding of specified securities

Cat

ego

ry 

(I)

Category of shareholder (II)

Nos of 

sharehol

ders 

(III)

No of fully paid-

up equity 

shares held 

(IV)

No of 

Partly 

paid-

up 

equity 

shares 

held 

(V)

No. (a) As a % of 

total 

shares 

held (b)

Shareholdi

ng as a % 

of total no. 

of 

shares(calc

ulated as 

per SCRR, 

1957) 

(VIII) As a 

% of 

(A+B+C2)

Number of Voting Rights held in each class of 

securities  (IX)
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Class eg: X Class 

eg: Y

Total

(1) Indian

(a) Individuals/H.U.F 8 38077783 0 0 38077783 48.54 38077783 0 38077783 48.54 0 48.54 0 0.00 0 0.00 38077783

RATANCHAND D JAIN ADGPJ6988D 37997783 0 0 37997783 48.43 37997783 0 37997783 48.43 0 48.43 0 0.00 0 0.00 37997783

KIRAN RATANCHAND JAIN ADCPJ7676A 20000 0 0 20000 0.03 20000 0 20000 0.03 0 0.03 0 0.00 0 0.00 20000

GANPAT RATANCHAND JAIN ADGPJ9003M 10000 0 0 10000 0.01 10000 0 10000 0.01 0 0.01 0 0.00 0 0.00 10000

REKHA HARISH JAIN ADHPJ8970G 10000 0 0 10000 0.01 10000 0 10000 0.01 0 0.01 0 0.00 0 0.00 10000

HARISH RATANCHAND JAIN ADLPJ7195F 10000 0 0 10000 0.01 10000 0 10000 0.01 0 0.01 0 0.00 0 0.00 10000

PRIYA GANPAT JAIN ACTPJ5840J 10000 0 0 10000 0.01 10000 0 10000 0.01 0 0.01 0 0.00 0 0.00 10000

LEENA KIRAN JAIN ADXPJ8962E 10000 0 0 10000 0.01 10000 0 10000 0.01 0 0.01 0 0.00 0 0.00 10000

SURAJ DEVI RATAN CHAND JAIN ADHPJ5494K 10000 0 0 10000 0.01 10000 0 10000 0.01 0 0.01 0 0.00 0 0.00 10000

(b) Cental/State Government(s) 0 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0

( c) Financial Institutions/Banks 0 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0

(d) Any Other (Specify) 0

 Bodies Corporate 1

KRKUMAR INDUSTRIES LIMITED 359090 0 0 359090 0.46 359090 0 359090 0.46 0 0.46 0 0 0 0.00 359090

Sub- Total (A)(1) 9 38436873 0 0 38436873 48.99 38436873 0 38436873 48.99 0 48.99 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 38436873

(2) Foreign 0

(a)

Individuals (Non-Resident Individuals/ 

Foreign Individuals) 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0

(b) Government 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0 0.00 0

( c) Institutions 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0 0.00 0

(d) Foreign Portfolio Investor 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0 0.00 0

(e) Any Other (Specify) 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0 0.00 0

a) Bodies Corporate

Sub- Total (A)(2) 0 0 0 0 0 -            0 0 0 -          0 -                    0 0 0 0 0

Total Shareholding of Promoter and 

Promoter Group (A)=(A)(1)+(A)(2) 9 38436873 0 0 38436873 48.99 38436873 0 38436873 48.99 0 48.99 0 0.00 0 0.00 38436873

No. (a) As a % of 

total 

shares 

held (b)

No. (a) As a % of 

total 

shares 

held (b)

No of shares 

Underlying 

Outstanding 

convertible 

securities 

(Including 

Warrants) 

(X)

Shareholding , 

as a % 

assuming full 

conversion of 

convertible 

securities  (as a 

percentage of 

diluted share 

capital) 

Number of Locked in 

shares (XII)

Number of shares pledged 

or otherwise encumbared  

(XIII)

No of 

shares 

underlyi

ng 

Deposito

ry 

Receipts 

(VI)

Total nos. 

shares held 

(VII) = 

(IV)+(V)+(VI)

Number of 

equity shares 

held  in 

dematerilized   

form (XIV)

No of Voting Rights Total as a 

% of 

Total 

Voting 

Rights

Category & Name of the shareholders (I) PAN (II) Nos of 

sharehol

der (III)

No of fully paid-

up equity 

shares held 

(IV)

Partly 

paid-

up 

equity 

shares 

held 

(V)

Shareholdi

ng as a % 

of total no. 

of 

shares(calc

ulated as 

per SCRR, 

1957) As a 

% of 

Number of Voting Rights held in each class of 

securities  (IX)

Table II - Statement showing shareholding pattern of the Promoter and Promoter Group
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Class eg: X Class 

eg: Y

Total

(1)

Institutions

(a)

Mutual Fund/UTI

0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0 0

(b)

Venture Capital Funds

0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0 0

( c) Alternate Investment Funds 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0 0

(d) Foreign Venture Capital Investors 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0 0

(e) Foreign Portfolio Investors 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0 0

(f) Financial Institutions/ Banks 1 550 0 0 550 0.00 550 0 550 0.00 0 0.00 0 0 550

(g) Insurance Companies 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0 0

(h) Provident Funds/Pension Funds 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0 0

(i) Any Other (specify) 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0 0

i)Central/State Government(s) 0 0

1) Foreign Institutional Investors 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0 0

Sub- Total (B)(1) 1 550 0 0 550 0.00 550 0 550 0.00 0 0.00 0 0 550

(2)
Central Government/State 

Government(s)/President of India 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Sub- Total (B)(2) 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0

(3) Non- Institutions 0

Individuals -                        i.Individual 

shareholders holding nominal share capital up 

to Rs.2 lakhs.                                   3242 4220185 0 0 4220185 5.38 4220185 0 4220185 5.38 0 5.38 0 0.00 3823777

ii.Individual shareholders holding nominal 

share capital in excess of Rs.2 lakhs. 74 16873294 0 0 16873294 21.51 16873294 0 16873294 21.51 0 21.51 0 0.00 16873294

(b) NBFCs registered with RBI 0 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0 0

( c) Employee Trust 0 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0 0

(d)

Overseas Depositories       (holding DRs) 

(balancing figure) 0 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0 0

(e) Trusts 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0 0

(f) NRI 27 151226 0 0 151226 0.19 151226 0 151226 0.19 0 0.19 0 0 138706

(g) Overseas Corporate  Bodies 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0 0

(h) Clearing Members 6 75998 0 0 75998 0.10 75998 0 75998 0.10 0 0.10 0 0 75998

(i) Hindu Undivided Families 51 1784257 0 0 1784257 2.27 1784257 0 1784257 2.27 0 2.27 0 0 1784257

(j) Bodies Corporate 76 16910997 0 0 16910997 21.56 16910997 0 16910997 21.56 0 21.56 0 0.00 16910817

0 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0

0 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0

Sub- Total (B)(3) 3476 40015957 0 0 40015957 51.01 40015957 0 40015957 51.01 0 51.01 0 0.00 39606849

Total Public Shareholding 

(B)=(B)(1)+(B)(2)+(B)(3) 3477 40016507 0 0 40016507 51.01 40016507 0 40016507 51.01 0 51.01 0 0.00 39607399

NA

NA

NA

NA

NA

NA

NA

NA

NA

NA

NA

NA

NA

NA

NA

NA

0

0

NA

NA

NA

NA

(a)

NA

NA

NA

NA

NA

Number of Locked in Number of shares pledged Number of 

equity shares 

held  in 

dematerilized   

form (XIV)

No of Voting Rights Total as a 

% of 

Total 

Voting 

Rights

No. (a) As a % of 

total 

shares 

held (b)

No. (Not 

applicable) ( a)

As a % of 

total 

shares 

held (Not 

applicabl

e)(b)

No of 

shares 

underlyi

ng 

Deposito

ry 

Receipts 

(VI)

Total nos. 

shares held 

(VII) = 

(IV)+(V)+(VI)

Shareholdi

ng as a % 

of total no. 

of 

shares(calc

ulated as 

per SCRR, 

1957)  As a 

% of 

(A+B+C2) 

(VIII)

Number of Voting Rights held in each class of No of shares 

Underlying 

Outstanding 

convertible 

securities 

(Including 

Warrants) 

(X)

Total 

Shareholding , 

as a % 

assuming full 

conversion of 

convertible 

securities  (as a 

percentage of 

diluted share 

capital) (XI)

Category & Name of the shareholders (I) PAN (II) Nos of 

sharehol

der (III)

No of fully paid-

up equity 

shares held 

(IV)

Partly 

paid-

up 

equity 

shares 

held 

(V)

Table III - Statement showing shareholding pattern of the Public Shareholder
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Class eg: X Class 

eg: Y

Total

(1) Custodian/DR Holder
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

(a) Name of DR Holder (If available)

(2) Employee Benefit Trust (Under SEBI 

(Share based Employee Benefit ) 

Regulations, 2014)

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Total Non-Promoter - Non Public 

Shareholding (C)=(C)(1)+(C)(2) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Number of shares pledged Number of 

equity shares 

held  in 

dematerilized   

form (XIV)

No. (Not 

applicable)

As a % of 

total 

shares 

held (Not 

applicabl

e)

NA

No of Voting Rights Total as a 

% of 

Total 

Voting 

Rights

No. As a % of 

total 

shares 

held 

Table IV - Statement showing shareholding pattern of the Non Promoter-Non Public Shareholder

Category & Name of the shareholders (I) PAN (II) Nos of 

sharehol

der (III)

No of fully paid-

up equity 

shares held 

(IV)

Partly 

paid-

up 

equity 

shares 

held 

(V)

No of 

shares 

underlyi

ng 

Deposito

ry 

Receipts 

(VI)

Total nos. 

shares held 

(VII) = 

(IV)+(V)+(VI)

Shareholdi

ng as a % 

of total no. 

of 

shares(calc

ulated as 

per SCRR, 

1957)  As a 

% of 

(A+B+C2) 

(VIII)

Number of Voting Rights held in each class of No of shares 

Underlying 

Outstanding 

convertible 

securities 

(Including 

Warrants) 

(X)

Total 

Shareholding , 

as a % 

assuming full 

conversion of 

convertible 

securities  (as a 

percentage of 

diluted share 

capital) 

(XI)=(VII)+(X) 

As a % of 

(A+B+C2)

Number of Locked in 
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KRKUMAR INDUSTRIES LIMITED
¬Admin Off.: 323, 3rd Floor, Hariom Plaza, M.G. Road, Opp. National Park

Borivali (East), Mumbai – 400066, India: T:91-22-3318 3388

ANNEXURE -I

Name of Listed Entity: NOT LISTED - KRKUMAR INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Scrip Code:NA Name of Scrip :NA                     Class of Security  : Equity 

Share Holding Pattern Filed under : Reg. 31(1)(a)/Reg.31(1)(b)/Reg.31 (1) ( c)- POST MERGER

a.If under 31 (1)(b) then indicate the report for AS ON  : 

b. If under 31(1)(c) then indicate date of allotment/extinguishment: 31.03.2020

Particulars Yes* No*

1 Whether the Listed Entity has issued any partly paid up shares? No*

2 Whether the Listed Entity has issued any Convertible Securities or Warrants? No*

3 Whether the Listed Entity has any shares against which depository receipts are issued? No*

4 Whether the Listed Entity has any shares in locked-in? No*

5 Whether any shares held by promoters are pledge or otherwise encumbered? No*

* If the Listed Entity selects the option ‘No’ for the questions above, the columns for the partly paid 

up shares, Outstanding Convertible Securities/Warrants, depository receipts, locked-in shares, No of 

shares pledged or otherwise encumbered by promoters, as applicable, shall not be displayed at the 

time of dissemination on the Stock Exchange website. Also wherever there is ‘No’ declared by 

Listed Entity in above table the values will be considered as ‘Zero’ by default on submission of the 

format of holding of specified securities.

5 The tabular format for disclosure of holding of specified securities is as follows:-

Declaration: The Listed entity is required to submit the following declaration to the extent of submission of information:-

Format of holding of specified securities

Regd. Off.: 101, Raj Bhavan, Daulat Nagar Road No. 9, Borivali (East) Mumbai, Maharashtra- 400066  

CIN:U45203MH1987PLC042969



KRKUMAR INDUSTRIES LIMITED
¬Admin Off.: 323, 3rd Floor, Hariom Plaza, M.G. Road, Opp. National Park

Borivali (East), Mumbai – 400066, India: T:91-22-3318 3388

PRE

PAN

Class eg: X Class 

eg: Y

Total

(A)

Promoter & Promoter Group

0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0

(B) 

Public

0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 NA 0.00 0

( C)

Non Promoter- Non Public

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

( C1)

Shares underlying DRs

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

( C2) 

Shares held by Employee Trusts

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Total 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0 0

No of Voting Rights Total as 

a % of 

(A+B+C

)

Number of shares pledged 

or otherwise encumbared  

(XIII)

Number of 

equity shares 

held  in 

dematerilized   

form (XIV)

No. (a) As a % of 

total 

shares 

held (b)

No of shares 

Underlying 

Outstanding 

convertible 

securities 

(Including 

Warrants) 

(X)

Shareholding , 

as a % 

assuming full 

conversion of 

convertible 

securities  (as 

a percentage 

of diluted 

share capital) 

(XI)=(VII)+(X

) As a % of 

(A+B+C2)

Number of Locked in 

shares (XII)

No of 

shares 

underlyi

ng 

Deposito

ry 

Receipts 

(VI)

Total nos. 

shares held 

(VII) = 

(IV)+(V)+(VI

)

Table I - Summary statement holding of specified securities

Cat

ego

ry 

(I)

Category of shareholder (II) Nos of 

sharehol

ders 

(III)

No of fully 

paid-up 

equity shares 

held (IV)

No of 

Partly 

paid-

up 

equity 

shares 

held 

(V)

No. (a) As a % of 

total 

shares 

held (b)

Shareholdi

ng as a % 

of total no. 

of 

shares(calc

ulated as 

per SCRR, 

1957) 

(VIII) As a 

% of 

(A+B+C2)

Number of Voting Rights held in each class of 

securities  (IX)
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KRKUMAR INDUSTRIES LIMITED
¬Admin Off.: 323, 3rd Floor, Hariom Plaza, M.G. Road, Opp. National Park

Borivali (East), Mumbai – 400066, India: T:91-22-3318 3388

Class eg: X Class 

eg: Y

Total

(1) Indian

(a) Individuals/H.U.F 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0

RATANCHAND D JAIN - 0 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0

KIRAN RATANCHAND JAIN - 0 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0

GANPAT RATANCHAND JAIN - 0 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0

REKHA HARISH JAIN - 0 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0

HARISH RATANCHAND JAIN - 0 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0

PRIYA GANPAT JAIN - 0 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0

SURAJ DEVI RATAN CHAND JAIN - 0 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0

(b) Cental/State Government(s) 0 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0

( c) Financial Institutions/Banks 0 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0

(d) Any Other (Specify) 0.00 0.00

 Bodies Corporate 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0

Sub- Total (A)(1) 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0

(2) Foreign

(a)

Individuals (Non-Resident Individuals/ 

Foreign Individuals) 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0 0.00 0

(b) Government 0 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0

( c) Institutions 0 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0

(d) Foreign Portfolio Investor 0 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0

(e) Any Other (Specify) 0 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0

a) Bodies Corporate 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Sub- Total (A)(2) 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0

Total Shareholding of Promoter and 

Promoter Group (A)=(A)(1)+(A)(2) 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0

No. (a) As a % of 

total 

shares 

held (b)

No. (a) As a % of 

total 

shares 

held (b)

No of shares 

Underlying 

Outstanding 

convertible 

securities 

(Including 

Warrants) 

(X)

Shareholding , 

as a % 

assuming full 

conversion of 

convertible 

securities  (as 

a percentage 

of diluted 

share capital) 

Number of Locked in 

shares (XII)

Number of shares pledged 

or otherwise encumbared  

(XIII)

No of 

shares 

underlyi

ng 

Deposito

ry 

Receipts 

(VI)

Total nos. 

shares held 

(VII) = 

(IV)+(V)+(VI

)

Number of 

equity shares 

held  in 

dematerilized   

form (XIV)

No of Voting Rights Total as 

a % of 

Total 

Voting 

Rights

Category & Name of the shareholders (I) PAN (II) Nos of 

sharehol

der (III)

No of fully 

paid-up 

equity shares 

held (IV)

Partly 

paid-

up 

equity 

shares 

held 

(V)

Shareholdi

ng as a % 

of total no. 

of 

shares(calc

ulated as 

per SCRR, 

1957) As a 

% of 

Number of Voting Rights held in each class of 

securities  (IX)

Table II - Statement showing shareholding pattern of the Promoter and Promoter Group
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KRKUMAR INDUSTRIES LIMITED
¬Admin Off.: 323, 3rd Floor, Hariom Plaza, M.G. Road, Opp. National Park

Borivali (East), Mumbai – 400066, India: T:91-22-3318 3388

Class eg: X Class 

eg: Y

Total

(1)

Institutions

(a)

Mutual Fund/UTI

0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0 0

(b)

Venture Capital Funds

0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0 0

Name (xyz ….)

( c) Alternate Investment Funds 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0 0

Name (xyz ….)

(d) Foreign Venture Capital Investors 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0 0

Name (xyz ….)

(e) Foreign Portfolio Investors 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0 0

Name (xyz ….)

(f) Financial Institutions Banks 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0 0

Name (xyz ….)

(g) Insurance Companies 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0 0

(h) Provident Funds/Pension Funds 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0 0

Name (xyz ….)

(i) Any Other (specify) 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0 0

i)Central/State Government(s) 0

1) Foreign Institutional Investors 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0 0

Sub- Total (B)(1) 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0 0 0 0

(2)
Central Government/State 

Government(s)/President of India

Name (xyz ….)

Sub- Total (B)(2) 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0 0 0

(3) Non- Institutions

Individuals -                        i.Individual 

shareholders holding nominal share capital 

up to Rs.2 lakhs.                                   0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00

0

ii.Individual shareholders holding nominal 

share capital in excess of Rs.2 lakhs. 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00

0

(b) NBFCs registered with RBI 0 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0 0

Name (xyz ….) 0.00 0.00

( c) Employee Trust 0 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0 0

Name (xyz ….) 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00

(d)

Overseas Depositories       (holding DRs) 

(balancing figure) 0 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0

0

Name (xyz ….) 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00

(e) Trusts 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0 0

(f) NRI 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0 0

(g) Overseas Corporate  Bodies 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0 0

1 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0 0

(h) Clearing Members 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0 0

Name (xyz ….) 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0 0

(i) Hindu Undivided Families 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0 0

(j) Bodies Corporate 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0

(k)

INVESTOR EDUCATION AND 

PROTECTION FUND AUTHORITY 

MINISTRY OF CORPORATE AFFAIRS 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00

0

Sub- Total (B)(3) 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0

Total Public Shareholding 

(B)=(B)(1)+(B)(2)+(B)(3) 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00

0

NA

NA

NA

NA

NA

NA

NA

NA

NA

NA

NA

NA

NA

NA

NA

NA

NA

NA

NA

NA

NA

NA

NA

NA

(a)

NA

NA

NA

NA

NA

Number of Locked in Number of shares pledged Number of 

equity shares 

held  in 

dematerilized   

form (XIV)

No of Voting Rights Total as 

a % of 

Total 

Voting 

Rights

No. (a) As a % of 

total 

shares 

held (b)

No. (Not 

applicable) ( a)

As a % of 

total 

shares 

held (Not 

applicabl

e)(b)

No of 

shares 

underlyi

ng 

Deposito

ry 

Receipts 

(VI)

Total nos. 

shares held 

(VII) = 

(IV)+(V)+(VI

)

Shareholdi

ng as a % 

of total no. 

of 

shares(calc

ulated as 

per SCRR, 

1957)  As a 

% of 

Number of Voting Rights held in each class of No of shares 

Underlying 

Outstanding 

convertible 

securities 

(Including 

Warrants) 

(X)

Total 

Shareholding , 

as a % 

assuming full 

conversion of 

convertible 

securities  (as 

a percentage 

of diluted 

Category & Name of the shareholders (I) PAN (II) Nos of 

sharehol

der (III)

No of fully 

paid-up 

equity shares 

held (IV)

Partly 

paid-

up 

equity 

shares 

held 

(V)

Table III - Statement showing shareholding pattern of the Public Shareholder
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KRKUMAR INDUSTRIES LIMITED
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Class eg: X Class 

eg: Y

Total

(1)

Custodian/DR Holder

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

(a)

Name of DR Holder (If available)

(i)

abc…..

(ii) 

efg……

(2) Employee Benefit Trust (Under SEBI 

(Share based Employee Benefit ) 

Regulations, 2014)

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

(a)

Name (abc…..

Total Non-Promoter - Non Public 

Shareholding (C)=(C)(1)+(C)(2) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

NA

Number of shares pledged 

NA

NA

NA

Number of 

equity shares 

held  in 

dematerilized   

form (XIV)

No. (Not 

applicable)

As a % of 

total 

shares 

held (Not 

applicabl

e)

Total nos. 

shares held 

(VII) = 

(IV)+(V)+(VI

)

Total 

Shareholding , 

as a % 

assuming full 

conversion of 

convertible 

securities  (as 

a percentage 

of diluted 

share capital) 

(XI)=(VII)+(X

) As a % of 

(A+B+C2)

Number of Locked in 

No of Voting Rights Total as 

a % of 

Total 

Voting 

Rights

No. As a % of 

total 

shares 

held 

Table IV - Statement showing shareholding pattern of the Non Promoter-Non Public Shareholder

Category & Name of the shareholders (I) PAN (II) Nos of 

sharehol

der (III)

No of fully 

paid-up 

equity shares 

held (IV)

Partly 

paid-

up 

equity 

shares 

held 

(V)

No of 

shares 

underlyi

ng 

Deposito

ry 

Receipts 

(VI)

Shareholdi

ng as a % 

of total no. 

of 

shares(calc

ulated as 

per SCRR, 

1957)  As a 

% of 

(A+B+C2) 

(VIII)

Number of Voting Rights held in each class of No of shares 

Underlying 

Outstanding 

convertible 

securities 

(Including 

Warrants) 

(X)
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ANNEXURE – 9A 

Annexure IV 

The financial details of the transferee Company for the previous 3 years as per the audited statement of 

Accounts: 

Name of the Company: RRIL Limited (“Transferee Company”) 

    

(Rs. In Crores) 

 
Un-Audited 

As per last 

Audited 

Financial Year 

1 year prior to 

the last Audited 

Financial Year 

2 years prior 

to the last 

Audited 

Financial Year 

  
As on 

31.12.2019 2018-19 2017-18 2016-17 

Equity Paid up Capital 39.23 39.23 39.23 39.23 

Reserves and surplus 1.8 2.45 5.82 1.83 

Carry forward losses 0 0 0 0 

Net Worth 41.03 41.68 45.05 41.06 

Miscellaneous Expenditure 0 0 0 0 

Secured Loans 0 0 0 0 

Unsecured Loans 0 0 0 0 

Fixed Assets 0.03 0.03 0.05 0.07 

Income from Operations 87.42 115.09 82.13 14.74 

Total Income 87.58 115.39 83.58 16.13 

Total Expenditure 88.79 116.55 84.00 16.61 

Profit before Tax -1.21 -1.16 -0.42 -0.48 

Profit after Tax -0.65 -0.36 0.98 -0.48 

Cash Profit 0.4 0.99 1.74 1.78 

EPS -0.08 -0.05 0.13 -0.06 

Book Value 

(excluding Goodwill)  3.80 3.68 3.84 3.06 

 

For RRIL Limited  

 

 

Ratanchand D Jain 

Managing Director 

DIN:01604521 

Date: 09/06/2020 

RATANCHAN
D DESHMAL
JAIN
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ANNEXURE – 9B 

 

Annexure IV 

The financial details of the transferor Company for the previous 3 years as per the audited statement of 

Accounts: 

 

Name of the Company: KRKumar Industries Limited (“Transferor Company”) 

    

(Rs. In Crores) 

  

Audited 

As per last 

Audited 

Financial 

Year 

1 year prior to 

the last Audited 

Financial Year 

2 years prior to 

the last Audited 

Financial Year 

  

As on 

31.12.2019 
2018-19 2017-18 2016-17 

Equity Paid up Capital  3.08 3.08 3.08 3.08 

Reserves and surplus 4.01 4.01 3.84 1.34 

Carry forward losses 
    

Net Worth 7.09 7.09 6.92 4.42 

Miscellaneous Expenditure 0 0 0 0 

Secured Loans 0 0 0 0 

Unsecured Loans 0.04 0 0 0 

Fixed Assets 0.00 0.01 
  

Income from Operations  0 0 0 2.77 

Total Income 0.13 0.27 3.24 2.77 

Total Expenditure 0.05 0.02 0.04 2.7 

Profit before Tax 0.08 0.25 3.20 0.07 

Profit after Tax 0.02 0.08 2.5 0.6 

Cash profit 0.02 0.08 2.5 0.6 

EPS 0.01 0.55 8.1 0.19 

Book value 23.03 23.02 22.47 14.36 

 

For KRKumar Industries Limited  

 

 

 

Kiran R Jain  

Director 

DIN: 00684349 

 

Place: Mumbai 

Date:09/06/2020 

kiran
ratancha
nd jain
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Date: 2020.06.09 18:00:00
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ENTNii/ffiE

RRIL Limited
[Formerly Known as S R K Industries Limited]

in Lac

Particulars

Quarter ended Nine month ended /ear ended

Sr.

No

31.12.2019

Unaudited

30.09.2019

U naudited

31.12.2018

Unaudited

31.12.2019

Unaudited

3 1.12.2018

Unaudit€d

3 1.03.2019

Audited

2,699.80

5.19

2932.81

10.60

3,061.00

4.46

87 41.56

16.64

a299.72

11.96

11,508.60

30.21

illl

\IE
u I l',

"ll,
rril['

:ll,
iull:
, u I lr

I A l(

\,lll

venue from oPerations

her income

tal Revenue (l+ll)

penses

rst of materials consumed

rrchases of stock'in{rade

rante in lnventories of Flnish

nployee benefits exPense

nance costs

3preciation and amortisation

ther expenses

)tal Expenses (lV)

:of it/(Lossi before excePtion

(ceptional items

rofit/(Loss) before extra ordi

ax expense

Current

Prior Year Tax

Deferred Tax

rofit/{Loss) for the Period fr(

'rof it/(Loss) f rom discontinui
'ax expense of discontinuing

)rof it/(Loss) f rom discontinui

let Profit/(Loss) for the Peric

)ther ComPrehensive lncomr

i) ltems that wlll not be recli

ri) ncome tax relating to iter

i) ltems that will be reclassif

ii) Lncome tax relat ng to lter

Iotal Comprehensrve lncom€

Pard up Equity 5ha.e CaPita

Earnings Per Equity share ( Fi

(1) Basic*

(2) Diiuted*
Earnings Per EquitY share ( F

(1) Basic

(2) Diluted

Earnings per Equity share ( F

ooeration)
(1) Basic*

(2) Diluted+

ed goods, Stock'ln'Trade & WIP

expenSe

al and extra ordinary items and tax (lll-lV)

nary items and tax (V-Vl)

)m continuing operations (Vll-Vlll)

ng operations

operations

ng operations after tax(X-Xl)

)d (lX+Xll)

:
rss fled to Proflt or oss

n that will fot be reclassifled to proflt or loss

ied to profrt or loss

ns that will be reclassrf ed to profit or loss

2704.99 2943.A1 3065.46 87s8.20 83 17.08 11,538.81

0.00

2,650.66

0.00
'1.30

0.00

53.63

21.10

2,73a.69

0.00

2aa6.14

0.00

4.73

0.00

53.s2

36.09

0.00

2,9a9.35

0.00

4.70

0.00

53.87

56.05

0.00

a594.O1

0.00

16.13

0.00

160.88

107.60

0.00

8112.53

0.00

!2.79

0.20

148.31

0.00

n,244.57
0.00

!5.71

o.20

214.96

179.61

2,981.08 3,103.97 8,A7A.62 8,434.85 11,655.05

{33.70)

0.00

(37.61

0.00

(38.s1)

0,00

\!20.42"

0.00

l!17 .77 (116.24

0.00

70)

10.44

(33

0.00

0.00

(37.61)

0.00

0.00

72.O7

(38.s1)

0.00

0.00

10.70

\720.42

0.00

0.00

55.39

(118.49)

0.00

0.00

81.18

0.00

1.22

a|.22

( 116 .24)

0.00

0.00

0.00

26)(23 (2s

0.00

0.00

s4)

0.00

(27.81)

0.00

0.00

0.00

(6s.03)

0.00

0.00

0.00

(37.31)

0.00

0.00

0.00

\36.24)

0.00

0.00

0.00

\23.26 (2s.s4) (27.81) (6s.031 (37.31) \36.24

0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
23.26

0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
( 2s.s4 )

0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00

127 .87)

000
0.00
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
(3 7.31

0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00

136.24

ace Value of Rs. 5/'each)

ace Value of Rs. 5/- each) {for discontinued operation)
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I (0.03)
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3922.67

(0.03)
(0.03)
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0.00
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(0.03 l
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0.00
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l0 03

,[ 
"i'*,
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l--ffi
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|
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1

2

3

4

5
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Registered Office : A-325, Hari Om
Phone: 022-28959644 * Email: office@rrillimited.com * Website: www. rrillimited.com
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(1)

S R K INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Board of Directors:

Managing Director & Chief Financial Officer : Mr. Rakeshchand M. Jain

Independent Director : Mr. H.P. Chourasia

Independent Director : Mr. S. L. Ojha

Independent Director : Ms. Asha Jogi (Independent Woman Director)

Company Secretary & Compliance officer : Ms. Shilpa P. Dedhiya

Statutory Auditors : M/s Subramanian Bengali & Associates.,
Chartered Accountants, Mumbai

Internal Auditors : M/s. Vikas N Jain & Associates
Chartered Accountants, Mumbai

Secretarial Auditor : Ms. Nidhi Jain
Practicing Company Secretaries, Mumbai
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(2)

S R K INDUSTRIES LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2018-19

NOTICE
Notice is hereby given that Twenty Eighth (28th ) Annual General Meeting of the members of S R K Industries Limited will be held on
Saturday, September 28, 2019 at 9.00 AM at Aura Hotel (Party Hall), Yogi Nagar, Borivali (W), Mumbai – 400 092, Maharashtra, to
transact the following business:
Ordinary Business:
1. To receive, consider, and adopt the Audited Standalone Financial Statements of the Company for the financial year ended March

31, 2019 including the Audited Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2019 and Statement of Profit & Loss for the year ended on that date
and the Reports of the Board of Directors, and Auditors thereon.

2. To appoint a Director in place of Mr. Rakeshchand M. Jain (DIN: 00187350), who retires by rotation and, being eligible offers
himself for re-appointment.

Special Business:-
3. Re-appointment of Mr. H.P. Choursia , as an Independent Director of the Company:

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following resolution as a Special Resolution:
“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provision of Sections 149, 150, 152 and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies
Act, 2013 (“Act”) and the Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014 read with Schedule IV to the said
Act, 2013 and Regulation 16(1) (b) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, (including
any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment(s) thereof, for the time being in force) and pursuant to recommendation of the
Nomination and Remuneration Committee and approval of the Board of Directors in their respective meetings, Mr. H.P. Choursia
(DIN: 05273660) ,Non-Executive Independent Director of the Company, who has submitted a declaration that he meets the criteria
of independence as provided in Section 149(6) of the Act and Regulation 16(1) (b) and 25(8) of the SEBI(Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015,as amended from time to time and who is eligible for re-appointment, be and is
hereby re-appointed as a Non-Executive Independent Director of the Company to hold office for second term of 5 (five) consecutive
years with effect from September 29, 2019 to September 28, 2024 and shall not be liable to retire by rotation hereinafter in
accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act,2013.
RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the board of directors be and is hereby authorized to do all acts and take all such steps as may be
necessary, proper or expedient to give effect to this resolution.”

4. Re-appointment of Mr. S. L. Ojha, as an Independent Director of the Company:
To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following resolution as a Special Resolution:
“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provision of Sections 149, 150, 152 and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies
Act, 2013 (“Act”) and the Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014 read with Schedule IV to the said
Act, 2013 and Regulation 16(1) (b) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, (including
any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment(s) thereof, for the time being in force) and pursuant to recommendation of the
Nomination and Remuneration Committee and approval of the Board of Directors in their respective meetings, Mr. S. L. Ojha
(DIN:05273671) Non- Executive Independent Director of the Company, who has submitted a declaration that he meets the criteria
of independence as provided in Section 149(6) of the Act and Regulation 16(1) (b) and 25(8) of the SEBI(Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015,as amended from time to time and who is eligible for re-appointment, be and is
hereby re-appointed as a Non- Executive Independent Director of the Company to hold office for second term of 5 (five)
consecutive years with effect from September 29, 2019 to September 28, 2024 and shall not be liable to retire by rotation
hereinafter in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act,2013.
RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the board of directors be and is hereby authorized to do all acts and take all such steps as may be
necessary, proper or expedient to give effect to this resolution.

For and on behalf of the Board of
S R K Industries Limited

sd/-
Place: Mumbai Shilpa P. Dedhiya
Date: 29.08.2019 Company Secretary & Compliance officer
NOTES:
1. A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE GENERAL MEETING MAY APPOINT A PROXY TO ATTEND AND VOTE ON

A POLL ON HIS BEHALF. A PROXY NEED NOT BE A MEMBER OF THE COMPANY. THE INSTRUMENT APPOINTING THE PROXY
IN ORDER TO BE EFFECTIVE SHOULD BE DULY STAMPED, COMPLETED AND SIGNED AND SHOULD BE DEPOSITED AT THE
REGISTERED OFFICE OF THE COMPANY NOT LESS THAN 48 HOURS BEFORE THE COMMENCEMENT OF THE MEETING.

S R K Industries Limited
Corporate Identity Number (CIN) L17121MH1991PLC257750

Registered Office: 310 V star Plaza, ‘A’ wing, Chandavarkar Road, Borivali (w) Mumbai – 400 092 (Maharashtra)
Tel: 022- 40235742, Visit us at: www.srkindltd.co.in, Email- info.investors@srkindltd.co.in
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PURSUANT TO SECTION 105 OF THE ACT AND THE RULES MADE THEREUNDER, A PERSON CAN ACT AS A PROXY ON
BEHALF OF MEMBERS NOT EXCEEDING FIFTY(50) AND HOLDING IN THE AGGREGATE NOT MORE THAN TEN PERCENT OF
THE TOTAL SHARE CAPITAL OF THE COMPANY. MEMBERS HOLDING MORE THAN TEN PERCENT OF THE TOTAL SHARE
CAPITAL OF THE COMPANY MAY APPOINT A SINGLE PERSON AS PROXY, WHO SHALL NOT ACT AS A PROXY FOR ANY
OTHER MEMBER. PROXIES ARE REQUESTED TO CARRY A PHOTO-IDENTIFICATION TO THE VENUE OF THE ANNUAL GENERAL
MEETING.

2. The Explanatory Statement pursuant to Section 102(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 in respect of Special Business is annexed
herewith.

3. The profile of the Directors seeking appointment/re-appointment, as required in the terms of Regulation 36(3) of the SEBI (Listing
Obligation and Disclosure Requirement) Regulations, 2015 and Secretarial Standard 2 is annexed

4. Members/proxies should bring duly attendance slip sent herewith to attend the meeting
5. In compliance with Regulation 42 of the Listing Regulation the Register of Members and the Share Transfer Books of the

Company shall remain closed from September 25, 2019 to September 28, 2019 (both days inclusive).
6. Members are requested to bring their copy of the Annual Report at the Annual General Meeting.
7. In case of joint holders attending the meeting, only such joint holder who is First in the order of names will be entitled to vote.
8. Members holding shares in dematerialized form are requested to notify the change, if any, in their address, bank mandate and

Electronic clearing service (ECS) details to their respective Depositary participants. Members holding shares in physical form are
requested to send details to our “RTA” M/s Purva Sharegistry (India) Pvt. Ltd., Mumbai

9. In terms of Section 72 of the Companies Act, 2013 and related rules thereunder a member of the Company may nominate a person
on whom the Shares held by him/ her shall vest in the event of his/her death. Member(s) desirous of availing this facility may submit
nomination in the prescribed Form SH-13 to the Company / Purva Sharegistry (India) Pvt Ltd (RTA) in case shares are held in
Physical form, and to their respective Depository participants, if held in electronic form.

10. Corporate members intending to send their authorized representatives to attend the meeting, pursuant to Section 113 of the
Companies Act, 2013, are requested to send to the Company a certified copy of the Board resolution authorizing their representative
to attend and vote on their behalf at the meeting

11. SEBI has mandated the submission of Permanent Account Number (PAN) by every participant in securities market.
12. Shareholders who have not registered their email Id’s so far are requested to register their e-mail address for receiving all

communication including Annual Report, Notice, Circulars, etc. from the Company electronically with our RTA & Members holding
shares in demat form are requested to register/update their e-mail address with their Depository Participant(s) directly.

13. Members holding shares in physical form in identical order of names in more than one folio are requested to send to the Company
or our RTA the details of such folios together with the share certificates for consolidating their holding in single folio. Members
holding shares in physical form are requested to consider converting their holding to dematerialized form to eliminate risks
associated with physical shares.

14. Pursuant to Section 101 and Section 136 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with relevant provisions of Companies (Management and
Administration) Rules, 2014 and In compliance with Regulation 36 of the Listing Regulation, the Notice of the AGM along with the
Annual Report 2018-19 is being sent by electronic mode to those Members whose e-mail addresses are registered with the Company
/ Depositories, unless any Member has requested for a physical copy of the same. For Members who have not registered their e-mail
addresses, physical copies are being sent by the permitted mode. Cut-off Date for Sending notice of AGM is August 23, 2019

15. The register of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel and their Shareholding, maintained under Sec 170 and Register of
Contracts or arrangements in which directors are interested maintained under Section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013 will be
available for inspection by the members at the Annual General Meeting.

16. All documents referred to in Notice are open for inspection at the registered office of the Company between (3.00 pm to 5.00 pm)
on all working days up to the date of AGM unless otherwise stated elsewhere.

17. The 28th Annual Report for 2018-19 is also available on the Company’s website www.srkindltd.co.in for download. For any
communication in physical form in addition to e-communication, the Shareholders may also send request to the Company’s
investor email id: info.investors@srkindltd.co.in

18. Members desiring any information as regards the financial statements are requested to write to the Company at least seven days
before the date of the meeting so that the information is made available by the management at the day of the meeting

19. Members wishing to claim dividends, which remain unclaimed, are requested to correspond with Ms. Shilpa Dedhiya Compliance
Officer, at the Company’s registered office. Members are requested to note that as per Section 124 dividend not enchased or
claimed within seven years from the date of transfer to the Company’s Unpaid Dividend Account, will, be transferred to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund as per Section 125 of the Companies Act, 2013. No claims in this respect shall lie against the
Company.

20. The following are the details of dividend paid by the Company and its respective due date of transfer of such fund to the Central
Government, which remain unpaid
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Sr. No. Date of Declaration Dividend Year Due date of Transfer to IEPF
1 12.11.2013 Interim Dividend 2013-14 11.12.2020

21. CS Shreyans Jain & Co., Practicing Company Secretaries (M.NO.F8519), 17, Hubtown Solaris, N. S. Phadke Marg, Near East West
Flyover, Andheri (East), Mumbai- 400069 has been appointed as “Scrutinizer” to scrutinize the remote e-voting process and
polling process in a fair and transparent manner.

22. A route map showing directions to reach the venue of the AGM is given at the end of the notice as per the requirement of secretarial
standards (SS-2) on “General Meetings “.

23. STEPS FOR REMOTE E-VOTING:
Pursuant to Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rules framed thereunder, as amended from time to time and Regulation
44 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosures Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and the Secretarial Standard on General
Meeting (SS-2) issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India, the Company is pleased to provide to its Members with
the facility to cast their vote electronically through e-voting services provided by the National Securities Depository Limited (NSDL)
on the resolutions set forth in this notice convening the 28th Annual General Meeting.
The remote e-voting facility is available at the links www.evoting.nsdl.com. The electronic voting particulars are set out below:

R-EVEN (REMOTE E-VOTING EVENT NUMBER) USER-ID PASSWORD
111951

The remote e-voting facility will be available during the following voting period:
Commencement of remote e-voting End of remote e-voting
September 25, 2019 , IST 9.00 A.M. Wednesday September 27, 2019 , IST 5.00 P.M. Friday

Please read the instructions given below before exercising your vote.
Voting electronically using NSDL e-Voting system.
The way to vote electronically on NSDL e-Voting system consists of “Two Steps” which are mentioned below:
Step 1 : Log-in to NSDL e-Voting system at https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/
Step 2 : Cast your vote electronically on NSDL e-Voting system.
Details on Step 1 is mentioned below:

How to Log-in to NSDL e-Voting website?
1. Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following URL: https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ either on a

Personal Computer or on a mobile.
2. Once the home page of e-Voting system is launched, click on the icon “Login” which is available under ‘Shareholders’ section.
3. A new screen will open. You will have to enter your User ID, your Password and a Verification Code as shown on the screen.

Alternatively, if you are registered for NSDL eservices i.e. IDEAS, you can log-in at https:// eservices.nsdl.com/ with your existing
IDEAS login. Once you log-in to NSDL eservices after using your log-in credentials, click on e-Voting and you can proceed to Step
2 i.e. Cast your vote electronically.

4. Your User ID details are given below :
Manner of holding shares i.e. Demat (NSDL or CDSL) or Physical Your User ID is:
a) For Members who hold shares in demat account with NSDL. 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digit Client IDFor

example if your DP ID is IN300*** and Client ID is
12****** then your user ID is IN300***12******.

b) For Members who hold shares in demat account with CDSL. 16 Digit Beneficiary IDFor example if your Beneficiary
ID is 12************** then your user ID is 12**************

c) For Members holding shares in Physical Form. EVEN Number followed by Folio Number registered
with the companyFor example if folio number is 001***
and EVEN is 101456 then user ID is 101456001***

5. Your password details are given below:
a) If you are already registered for e-Voting, then you can user your existing password to login and cast your vote.
b) If you are using NSDL e-Voting system for the first time, you will need to retrieve the ‘initial password’ which was communicated

to you. Once you retrieve your ‘initial password’, you need to enter the ‘initial password’ and the system will force you to
change your password.

c) How to retrieve your ‘initial password’?
(i) If your email ID is registered in your demat account or with the company, your ‘initial password’ is communicated to

you on your email ID. Trace the email sent to you from NSDL from your mailbox. Open the email and open the
attachment i.e. a .pdf file. Open the .pdf file. The password to open the .pdf file is your 8 digit client ID for NSDL
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account, last 8 digits of client ID for CDSL account or folio number for shares held in physical form. The .pdf file
contains your ‘User ID’ and your ‘initial password’.

(ii) If your email ID is not registered, your ‘initial password’ is communicated to you on your postal address.
6. If you are unable to retrieve or have not received the “ Initial password” or have forgotten your password:

a) Click on “Forgot User Details/Password?”(If you are holding shares in your demat account with NSDL or CDSL) option
available on www.evoting.nsdl.com.

b) Physical User Reset Password?” (If you are holding shares in physical mode) option available on www.evoting.nsdl.com.
c) If you are still unable to get the password by aforesaid two options, you can send a request at evoting@nsdl.co.in

mentioning your demat account number/folio number, your PAN, your name and your registered address.
d) Members can also use the OTP (One Time Password) based login for casting the votes on the evoting system of NSDL.

7. After entering your password, tick on Agree to “Terms and Conditions” by selecting on the check box.
8. Now, you will have to click on “Login” button.
9. After you click on the “Login” button, Home page of e-Voting will open.
Details on Step 2 is given below:
How to cast your vote electronically on NSDL e-Voting system?
1. After successful login at Step 1, you will be able to see the Home page of e-Voting. Click on e-Voting. Then, click on Active Voting

Cycles.
2. After click on Active Voting Cycles, you will be able to see all the companies “EVEN” in which you are holding shares and whose

voting cycle is in active status.
3. Select “EVEN” of company for which you wish to cast your vote.
4. Now you are ready for e-Voting as the Voting page opens.
5. Cast your vote by selecting appropriate options i.e. assent or dissent, verify/modify the number of shares for which you wish to cast

your vote and click on “Submit” and also “Confirm” when prompted.
6. Upon confirmation, the message “Vote cast successfully” will be displayed.
7. You can also take the printout of the votes cast by you by clicking on the print option on the confirmation page.
8. Once you confirm your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote.
General Guidelines for shareholders
1. Institutional shareholders (i.e. other than individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) are required to send scanned copy (PDF/JPG Format) of the

relevant Board Resolution/ Authority letter etc. with attested specimen signature of the duly authorized signatory(ies) who are
authorized to vote, to the Scrutinizer by e-mail to shreyanscs@gmail.com with a copy marked to evoting@nsdl.co.in.

2. It is strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and take utmost care to keep your password
confidential. Login to the e-voting website will be disabled upon five unsuccessful attempts to key in the correct password. In such
an event, you will need to go through the “Forgot User Details/Password?” or “Physical User Reset Password?” option available on
www.evoting.nsdl.com to reset the password.

3. In case of any queries, you may refer the Frequently Asked Questions (FAQs) for Shareholders and e-voting user manual for
Shareholders available at the download section of www.evoting.nsdl.com or call on toll free no.: 1800-222-990 or send a request
at evoting@nsdl.co.in

General Instructions:
1. The remote e-voting period will commence on September 25, 2019 (Wednesday) (9:00 AM IST) and ends on September 27, 2019

(Friday)(5:00 P.M IST). The remote e-voting module shall be disabled by NSDL for voting thereafter and the facility will be blocked
forthwith. During this period, shareholders of the company holding shares either in physical form or in dematerialized form, as on
the cut-off date i.e September 21 2019 (Saturday) may cast their vote electronically. A person who is not a member as on cut-off
date should treat this notice for information purpose only. Once the vote on a resolution is cast by the shareholder, the shareholder
shall not be allowed to change it subsequently.

2. Any Person who has acquired shares and became Member of the Company after the dispatch of the notice of the AGM but before
the cut-off date of September 21, 2019 (Saturday) , may obtain his/her user ID and sequence number for remote e-voting from
Company’s Registrar & Transfer Agents, Purva Sharegistry (India) Pvt. Ltd, 9 Shiv Shakti Ind. Estate.J. R. Boricha Marg Lower Parel
(East),Mumbai,Maharashtra,400011, email ID: - busicomp@vsnl.com, Ph. No. 022-23016761 / 23018261 or from NSDL at
evoting@nsdl.co.in and can also request for the physical copy of the Annual Report or may obtain the login ID and sequence
number by sending a request at also.

3. Members who have casted their vote through remote e-voting facility prior to the meeting may also attend the meeting but shall
not be entitled to cast their vote again. At the venue of the meeting members who have not casted their vote through remote e-
voting may cast their vote electronic voting /ballot paper shall be made available at the AGM and the said facility shall be in
operation till all the resolutions are considered and voted upon at the meeting. This may be used for voting by the member
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holding shares as on the cut-off date and who have not already casted their vote through remote- e-voting or their proxy.
4. Only members of the Company whose names appear on the Register of Members/Proxy holders as on the record date and in

possession of valid attendance slips duly filled and signed will be permitted to attend the meeting.
5. In order to enable the Company to register your attendance at the venue of the Annual General Meeting, we request you to please

bring your folio number/demat account number/ DP ID-Client ID to enable the Company to give you a duly filled attendance slip
for your signature and participation at the meeting.

6. During the period beginning 24 hours before the time fixed for the commencement of the meeting and ending with the conclusion
of the meeting, a member would be entitled to inspect the proxies lodged at any time during the business hours of the Company
provided that not less than three days of notice in writing is given to the Company.

7. The Chairman shall, at the AGM, at the end of discussion on the resolutions on which voting is to be held, allow voting with the
assistance of scrutinizer, by use of “Ballot Paper” for all those members who are present at the AGM but have not cast their votes
by availing the remote e-voting facility.

8. The voting rights of shareholders shall be in proportion to their shares of the paid up equity share capital of the Company as on
Cut of date.

9. The scrutinizer shall, immediately after the conclusion of the voting at the General Meeting, will first count the votes cast at the
meeting vide electronic voting, thereafter unblock the votes cast through remote e-voting in the presence of at least two witnesses
not in the employment of the company and make, not later than 48 hours from conclusion of the meeting, a consolidated
Scrutinizer’s Report of the total votes cast in favour or against, to Chairman or person authorized by the Board of the Company

10. The Results of Voting along with Scrutinizer’s report shall be declared within 48 hours from the conclusion of the AGM. The results
declared along with the Scrutinizer’s Report shall be placed on the company’s website www.srkindltd.co.in thereafter communicate
to BSE Limited where the shares of the Company are listed. The resolutions passed through e-voting shall be deemed to be passed
at the Annual General Meeting of the Company.

For and on behalf of the Board of
S R K Industries Limited

sd/-
Place: Mumbai Shilpa P. Dedhiya
Date: 29.08.2019 Company Secretary & Compliance officer
Explanatory Statement in respect of the Special Business pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013
ITEM NO. 3
The Company has received a declaration from Mr. H.P. Choursia, being eligible for re-appointment as Independent Director for the
second term providing his consent in writing to act as director in Form DIR-2 pursuant to Rule 8 of the Companies (Appointment &
Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014, as amended from time to time. The Company has also received a declaration from Mr. H.P.
Choursia confirming the criteria of Independence as prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013 and the Listing Regulations, as amended
from time to time. Mr H.P. Choursia is not disqualified from being appointed as Director in terms of Section 164 of the Companies Act,
2013, as amended from time to time. In the opinion of the Board, he fulfills the conditions specified in the Companies Act, 2013 and is
Independent of the management. He is not debarred from holding the office of Director by virtue of any Securities and Exchange Board
of India (SEBI) order or any other such authority or under Companies Act, 2013. The Nomination & Remuneration Committee (‘NRC’) and
the Board of Directors of the Company (‘Board’) are of the view that given Mr. H.P. Choursia’s background & experience and contributions
made by him, it would be appropriate that he be reappointed for the second term of 5 years with effect from September 29, 2019. The
Board considers that his continued association would be of immense benefit to the Company and it is desirable to continue to avail his
services. Accordingly, consent of the Members is being sought through Special Resolution as set out in this item of the Notice for re-
appointment of Mr. H.P. Choursia as an Independent Director of the Company.
Except Mr. H.P. Choursia being an appointee, none of the other Directors and Key Managerial Personnel of the Company and their
relatives is concerned or interested, financially or otherwise, in the resolution set out at Item No.3.
ITEM NO. 4
The Company has received a declaration from Mr. S. L. Ojha, being eligible for re-appointment as Independent Director for the second
term providing his consent in writing to act as director in Form DIR-2 pursuant to Rule 8 of the Companies (Appointment & Qualification
of Directors) Rules, 2014, as amended from time to time. The Company has also received a declaration from Mr. S. L. Ojha confirming
the criteria of Independence as prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013 and the Listing Regulations, as amended from time to time.
Mr. S. L. Ojha is not disqualified from being appointed as Director in terms of Section 164 of the Companies Act, 2013, as amended from
time to time. In the opinion of the Board, he fulfills the conditions specified in the Companies Act, 2013 and is Independent of the
management. He is not debarred from holding the office of Director by virtue of any Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) order
or any other such authority or under Companies Act, 2013. The Nomination & Remuneration Committee (‘NRC’) and the Board of
Directors of the Company (‘Board’) are of the view that given Mr. S. L. Ojha’s background & experience and contributions made by him,
it would be appropriate that he be reappointed for the second term of 5 years with effect from September 29, 2019. The Board considers
that his continued association would be of immense benefit to the Company and it is desirable to continue to avail his services.
Accordingly, consent of the Members is being sought through Special Resolution as set out in this item of the Notice for re-appointment
of Mr. S. L. Ojha as an Independent Director of the Company.
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Except Mr. S. L. Ojha being an appointee, none of the other Directors and Key Managerial Personnel of the Company and their relatives
is concerned or interested, financially or otherwise, in the resolution set out at Item No.4.
Annexure to Item No. 2, 3 and 4
Details of Directors seeking Appointment / Re-Appointment as required under Regulation 26(4) and 36(3) of the Listing Regulations and
Secretarial Standard 2 on General Meetings issued by ICSI:
Name of Director Rakeshchand M. Jain H.P. Choursia S. L. Ojha
DIN 00187350 05273660 05273671
Age 60 58 41
Qualification Commerce Graduate Under Graduate Under Graduate
terms and conditions of Retire by rotation The present term as ID expires The present term as ID expires
re-appointment on 28.09.2019 hence, He is on 28.09.2019 hence, He is

appointed for further 5 years appointed for further 5 years
subject to shareholders approval subject to shareholders approval

date of first appointment 16.01.2010 06.08.2012 06.08.2012
on the Board
a brief resume of the director He is the promoter director and He is an Independent director and He is an Independent director

is a commerce graduate. have vast experience in textile. and have vast experience in
textile.

nature of his
expertise/experience in More than 20 years of 20 years of experience in Textile 13 years of experience in Textile
specific functional areas experience in Housing projects, Business. Business

Textiles and financial markets
disclosure of relationships Not Applicable Not Applicable Not Applicable
between directors inter-se
Other directorship and the NIL NIL NIL
membership of Committees
of the Listed Co.
shareholding in Company 26.32% ( Including PAC) NIL NIL
Relationships, if any, None of Directors are related None of Directors are related None of Directors are related
between Director inter-se
number of Meetings of the
Board attended during the year 6 6 6
Performance Evaluation Not applicable Performance Evaluation was Performance Evaluation was

carried out on 14.02.2019 and carried out on 14.02.2019 and
was satisfactory. was satisfactory.

Note: 1) Pursuant to Regulation 26 of the Listing Regulations, only two Committee viz. Audit Committee and Stakeholders Committee
have been considered.

ROUTE MAP TO 28TH AGM OF S R K INDUSTRIES LIMITED
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S R K INDUSTRIES LIMITED

CIN: L17121MH1991PLC257750

Regd. Off.:: 310 V Star Plaza, 'A' Wing, Chandavarkar Road, Borivali (w), Mumbai - 400 092 (India)

email: info.investors@srkindltd.co.in / website: srkindltd.co.in

ATTENDANCE SLIP (To Be Presented At Entrance)

Folio No. / DP ID-Client ID No.: 

No. of shares held: 

Full Name of the Member / Proxy:

(IN BLOCK LETTERS)

Address of the Member :

Email ID :

I certify that I am a member / proxy / authorized representative for the member of the Company. I hereby record my/ Our presence
at the 28th Annual General Meeting of the Company at the Aura Hotel (Party Hall), Yogi Nagar, Borivali (W), Mumbai - 400 091, on
Saturday, September 28, 2019, at 9.00 a.m.

Signature of the Member/ proxy

(in BLOCK letters)

Note:

- Please fill up this attendance slip and hand it over at the entrance of the meeting hall.

- Members are requested to bring their copies of the Annual Report to the AGM since further copies will not be available.

- The Proxy, to be effective should be deposited at the Registered Office of the Company not less than 48 Hrs. before the
commencement of the meeting

- A Proxy need not be a member of the Company.

- In the case of joint holders, the vote of the senior who tenders a vote, whether in person or by Proxy, shall be accepted to the
exclusion of the vote of the other joint holders. Seniority shall be determined by the order in which the names stand in the
Register of Members

- The submission by a member of this form of proxy will not preclude such member from

C
ut

 H
er

e

Note: please read the complete instruction given under the Note (The Instruction for shareholders voting electronically) to the
Notice of Annual General Meeting. The Voting time starts from September 25, 2019 09:00 A.M. and ends on September 27, 2019
at 05.00 P.M. The Voting Module shall be disabling thereafter.

ELECTRIC VOTING PARTICULARS

R-EVEN (REMOTE E-VOTING EVENT NUMBER) USER ID PASSWORD

111951
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Note:

1) This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the Registered Office of the Company not less
than 48 hours before the commencement of the Meeting.

2) A proxy need not be the member of the Company.

Signed this day of  2019.

Sr. No. Resolution

1. Adoption of Annual Financial Statement for the Financial Year 2018-19 together with report of Board of Directors' and
Auditor's thereon

2. Appointment of Mr. Rakeshchand M. Jain as a Director, who retires by rotation.

3. Re-appointment of Mr. H.P. Choursia as an Independent Director of the Company

4. Re-appointment of Mr. S. L. Ojha as an Independent Director of the Company

as my/ our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at the 28th Annual General Meeting of the Company at
the Aura Hotel (Party Hall), Yogi Nagar, Borivali (W), Mumbai - 400 091, on Saturday, September 28, 2019, at 9.00 a.m.& at any
adjournment thereof in respect of such resolutions as are indicated below:

1. Name:  Address:

E-mail Id:   Signature:  or falling him/her

Proxy Form

FORM No. MGT 11

[Pursuant to section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19(3) of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

Name of the Member(s):

Registered Address:

E-mail Id

Folio No /DP & Client ID

I/We, being the member(s) of ____________shares of the above named company. Hereby appoint:-

2. Name:  Address:

E-mail Id:   Signature:  or falling him/her

3. Name:  Address:

E-mail Id:   Signature:  or falling him/her

S R K Industries Limited
Corporate Identity Number (CIN) L17121MH1991PLC257750

Registered Office: 310 V star Plaza, 'A' wing, Chandavarkar Road, Borivali (w) Mumbai - 400 092 (Maharashtra)
Tel: 022- 40235742, Visit us at: www.srkindltd.co.in , Email- info.investors@srkindltd.co.in

Signature of Proxy holder 

Signature of Shareholder  

Signature of the shareholder across Revenue Stamp

Affix
Revenue

Stamp
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS’ REPORT
To,
The Members of S R K Industries Limited
Your directors are pleased to present the 28th Annual Report together with the Audited Financial Statements of your Company for the
Financial Year ended 31st March, 2019.
1. Financial Highlights:

The Financial Highlights for the year are as under: (Amount in Lakhs)
Particulars Year ended Year ended

March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
Revenue from operations 11508.60 8212.90
Other Income 30.21 145.16
Less: Operational & Other expenses 11439.89 8183.34
Profit/(Loss) before Depreciation 98.92 174.72
Less: Depreciation 214.95 215.60
Less: Finance Cost 0.20 0.75
Profit/ (Loss) Before Taxation (116.23) (41.63)
Less: Provision for Tax — —
Less: Prior Year’s Income Tax 1.22 ——
Less: Provision for Deferred Tax 81.22 140.10
Net Profit after Tax (36.23) 98.47

2. Review of Operations:
For the year ended March 31, 2019, your Company has recorded revenue of Rs. 11508.60 lacs as compared to Rs. 8212.90 lacs
in the previous year. The company has earned profit/ (Loss) of Rs. (36.23) lacs after providing 81.22 lacs for deferred tax provision
as against net profit / (loss) of Rs. 98.47 lacs in the previous year.

3. Change in the Nature of Business:
During the year your Company has continued to trade in textile products Business. There is no change in the nature of Business
by the Company during the period under review.

4. Dividend & Transfer to Reserves:
Your Directors have not recommended any dividend for the financial year 2018-19.The Company has proposed to transfer nil
amount to the General Reserve out of amount available for appropriations.

5. Share Capital:
During the year under review, there were no changes in the capital structure of the Company. Accordingly, the paid up share capital
of the Company as on 31st March, 2019 is INR- 392,266,900/- comprising of 78453380 equity shares of Rs. 5/- each.

6. Deposits:
The Company has not accepted any public deposits under Chapter V of Companies Act, 2013 during the year. Therefore the
disclosure requirements are not applicable.

7. Extract of Annual Return
The extract of Annual Return Pursuant to Section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 12(1) of the Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 in the prescribed Form MGT-9 as on 31.03.2019 is hereby attached with this Report
& forming part of this report marked as “Annexure I”.

8. Internal Financial Controls
The Company has adequate Internal Controls and compliance systems established and maintained by the Company, The
Company has a process in place to continuously monitor existing controls and identify gaps and implement controls wherever the
effect of such gaps would have a material impact on company’s operation.

9. Directors and Key Managerial Personnel(KMP):
The Company’s Board comprises of a mix of executive and non-executive directors with considerable experience and expertise
across a range of fields such as finance, accounts, general management and business strategy. The details of the directors and
their meetings held during the year have been given in the Corporate Governance Report, which forms part of the Annual Report.
a. No Changes in Directors and KMP During the year:

There were no change in Director or KMP during the year, the Company has 4 (Four) Directors comprising of 3 (Three)
Independent Directors, 1 (One) Managing Director & Chief financial Officer of the Company under KMP Catagory. A
Company Secretary is also appointed according to the requirement and categorized under KMP.
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b. Re-appointment of Directors:-
In accordance with Section 152 (6) and other applicable provisions of Companies Act, 2013, Mr. Rakeshchand M. Jain (DIN:
00187350), being a Director, is liable to retire by rotation at the forthcoming Annual General Meeting (AGM) of the
Company and, being eligible, has offered herself for re-appointment The Board recommends his re-appointment at the
forthcoming AGM for your approval.
In accordance with Section 149, 152 and Schedule IV of the Companies Act, 2013 read with applicable Rules framed
thereunder & subject to shareholders approval Mr. H.P. Choursia (DIN: 05273660) being an Independent Director of the
company, whose term of appointment gets expired on 28.09.2019 is eligible for reappointment for a second term of 5 years.
The director has submitted a declaration that he meets the criteria of independence as provided in Section 149(6) of the
Act and Regulation 16(1) (b) and 25(8) of the SEBI(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015,as
amended from time to time
In accordance with Section 149, 152 and Schedule IV of the Companies Act, 2013 read with applicable Rules framed
thereunder & subject to shareholders approval Mr. S. L. Ojha (DIN:05273671) being an Independent Director of the
company , whose term of appointment gets expired on 28.09.2019 is eligible for reappointment for a second term of 5 years.
The director has submitted a declaration that he meets the criteria of independence as provided in Section 149(6) of the
Act and Regulation 16(1) (b) and 25(8) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015,
as amended from time to time
Brief profile of the directors who are appointed / re-appointed has been given in the Notice convening the Annual General Meeting.

c. Declaration given by the Independent Directors:
All the independent directors of the Company Mr. H.P Chourasia, Mr. S.L. Ojha and Ms. Asha Jogi, have given declaration
that they meet the criteria of Independence throughout the year as provided under Section 149(6) of the Companies Act,
2013 and Regulation 16(1)(b) of the SEBI Listing Regulations In the opinion of the Board, the Independent Directors, fulfill
the conditions of independence specified in Section 149(6) of the Act and Regulation 16(1) (b) of the Listing Regulations.
The Independent Directors have also confirmed that they have complied with the Company’s Code of Business Conduct &
Ethics.

d. Annual Evaluation by the Board of its own performance and that of its Committees and Individual Directors:
Pursuant to the provisions of the Act and the Listing Regulations, a structured questionnaire was prepared after taking into
consideration the various aspects of the Board’s functioning, composition of the Board and its Committees, culture,
execution and performance of specific duties, obligations and governance. The performance evaluation of the Directors
was completed during the year under review.
The performance evaluation of the Chairman and the Non-Independent Directors was carried out by the Independent
Directors at the separate meeting held on 14.02.2019 and Non-Executive Director. The Board of Directors expressed their
satisfaction with the evaluation process.

e. Number of Meetings of the board of directors
During the year there were 6 (Six) board meeting held and details of the meetings are provided in the Corporate Governance
Report which forms part of this Annual Report.

f. Committee of the Board of Directors
The board committees are Audit Committee, the Nomination and Remuneration Committee, the Stakeholders’ Relationship
committee. The details of the Committees along with their composition, number of meetings and attendance at the
meetings are provided in the Corporate Governance Report.

10. NOMINATION, REMUNERATION POLICY
The Board of Directors has framed a policy which lays down a framework in relation to remuneration of Directors, Key Managerial
Personnel and Senior Management of the Company. The Policy broadly lays down the guiding principles, philosophy and the
basis for payment of remuneration to Executive and Non-executive Directors (by way of sitting fees and commission), Key
Managerial Personnel, Senior Management and other employees. The policy also provides the criteria for determining qualifications,
positive attributes and Independence of Director and criteria for appointment of Key Managerial Personnel / Senior Management
and performance evaluation which are considered by the Nomination and Remuneration Committee.

11. DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT
To the best of knowledge and belief and according to the information and explanations obtained by them, your Directors make the
following statement in terms of Section 134(3)(c) of the Act:
a) In preparation of the annual accounts for the year, the applicable accounting standards have been followed along with

proper explanation relating to material departures, if any;
b) The directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgments and estimates that

are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company at the end of the financial
year & of the Profit and Loss of the Company for that period.

c) The directors had taken proper and sufficient care towards the maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance
with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting
fraud and other irregularities.
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d) The directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis.
e) The directors had laid down internal financial controls, which are adequate and were operating effectively; and
f) The directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and such systems

are adequate and operating effectively.
12. Particulars of Contracts or Arrangements with Related Parties.

All contracts / arrangements / transactions with related parties that were executed in FY 2018-19 were in the ordinary course of
business and at an arms’ length. During the year, there were no related party transactions which were materially significant and that
could have a potential conflict with the interests of the Company at large. All related party transactions are mentioned in the notes
to the accounts. The particulars of material contracts or arrangements with related parties referred to in Section 188(1), is given in
prescribed Form AOC-2 is annexed to this Report as “Annexure II”
The Audit Committee has given its omnibus approval for the transactions which could be envisaged and the same is valid for one
financial year. Company has formulated a Related Party Transactions Policy as required under Regulation 23 of LODR, is
disclosed on the Company’s website http://www.srkindltd.co.in/corporate-governance.html.

13. Auditors and Auditors’ Report:
a. Statutory Auditors:

M/s Subramanian Bengali & Associates, Statutory Auditors of your Company having (ICAI Firm Registration No.127499W)
who have been appointed at the 26th Annual General Meeting of the Company held on September 29, 2017 for a period
of 5 years up to the conclusion of 31st Annual General Meeting to be held in the year 2022 on a remuneration mutually
agreed upon by the Board of Directors and the Statutory Auditors. Their appointment was subject to ratification by the
Members at every subsequent AGM held after the AGM held on September 29, 2017. Pursuant to the amendments made
to Section 139 of the Companies Act, 2013 by the Companies (Amendment) Act, 2017 effective from May 7, 2018, the
requirement of seeking ratification of the Members for the appointment of the Statutory Auditors has been withdrawn from
the Statute. Hence the resolution seeking ratification of the Members for continuance of their appointment at this AGM is
not being sought. There is no audit qualification, reservation or adverse remark for the year under review.
The Statutory Auditors of the Company have not reported any fraud to the Audit Committee or to the Board of Directors
under Section 143(12) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 13 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014.
The Auditors’ observation, if any, read with Notes to Accounts are self-explanatory and therefore do not call for any comment.

b. Secretarial Auditor and Auditor observation:
As per the provisions of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board of Directors have appointed Ms. Nidhi Jain,
(ACS-32645), Mumbai as a Secretarial Auditor of the Company, for conducting Secretarial Audit of Company for the
financial year 2018-19. The Report of the Secretarial Audit in Form MR-3 is hereby attached with this Report & forming part
of this report marked as “Annexure III”.
The observation made by secretarial auditor is self-explanatory and hence no comments required.

14. Management Discussion and Analysis:
The Management’s Discussion and Analysis Report for the year under review, as stipulated under Regulation 34 SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, is hereby attached with this Report & forming part of this report
marked as “Annexure IV”.

15. Material changes affecting the Financial position of the company:
During the year FY 2019-20, Mr. Ratanchand Deshmal Jain has agreed to acquire from the existing promoters for 21.33% of the
total share capital of the company and made Public announcement for purchase of 3,92,26,700 shares @Rs.0.67 per share.

16. REPORTING OF FRAUDS
There was no instance of fraud during the year under review, which required the Statutory Auditors to report to the Audit Committee
and / or Board under Section 143(12) of Act and Rules framed thereunder.

17. Details of New Subsidiary/ Joint Ventures/ Associate Companies:
There are no New Subsidiary/ Joint ventures/Associate Companies in our Company.

18. Statement for development and implementation of Risk Management policy:
As per Regulation 21 of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulation,
2015 the top 100 listed entities needs to adopt Risk Management Policy. Therefore, our Company is not required to adopt Risk
Management Policy.

19. Environment, Health And Safety
The Company is committed to provide safe and conducive environment to its employees during the year under review. Your
Directors further states that during the year under review, there were no cases filed pursuant to the sexual Harassment of Women
at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013.

20. BUSINESS RESPONSIBILITY REPORT
The Business Responsibility Report as required by Regulation 34(2) of the Listing Regulations, is not applicable to the company.
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21. Conservation of Energy, Technology absorption, & Foreign Exchange Earnings and Outgo:
Report under Section 134 (3) (m) of the Companies Act 2013 read with Rule 8(3) of the Companies (Accounts ) Rules, 2014
pertaining to the Conservation of Energy and Technology Absorption is not applicable to the Company. There was no foreign
exchange inflow or outgo during the year under review.

22. Disclosure as per Rule 5 of the Companies (Appointment & Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014
Disclosures required under Section 197(12) read with rule 5(1) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial
Personnel) Rules, 2014 is marked as "Annexure V" forming part of this report. Members who are interested in obtaining these
particulars may write to the Company Secretary at the Registered Office of the Company. The aforesaid Annexure is also available
for inspection by Members at the Registered Office of the Company, 21 days before and up to the date of the ensuing Annual
General Meeting during the business hours on working days. Further, the Company does not have any employee whose remuneration
exceeds the limits prescribed in rule 5(2) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules,
2014.
The Company has complied with the applicable Secretarial Standards issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India.

23. Particulars of Loans, Guarantees or Investments by the Company.
The particulars of loans, guarantees and investments covered under the provision of Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 are
given in the notes to Financial Statements forming a part of this annual report.

24. Vigil Mechanism/ Whistle Blower Policy
The Company has a Whistle Blower Policy to report genuine concerns or grievances & to provide adequate safeguards against
victimization of persons who may use such mechanism. The Whistle Blower Policy has been posted on the website of the Company
at www.srkindltd.co.in

25. Corporate Governance & Certificate:
As per Regulation 34(3) read with Schedule V of the Listing Regulations, a separate section on corporate governance practices
followed by the Company marked as “Annexure VI”., together with a certificate from the Company’s Auditors confirming compliance
forms an integral part of this Report marked as “Annexure VII”.

26. CFO Certificate
The Managing Director and the Chief Financial Officer gives quarterly certification on financial results before the Board in terms
of Regulation 33(2) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. The Chief Financial Officer
of the Company also gives Annual Certification on financial statements and other matters as required under Regulation 17(8) of
the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 is hereby attached with this Report & forming part
of this report marked as “Annexure VIII”.

27. CERTIFICATE OF NON-DISFQUALIFICATION OF DIRECTORS
Pursuant to Regulation 34(3) and schedule V Para C clause (10) (i) of the SEBI(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015 CERTIFICATE OF NON-DISFQUALIFICATION OF DIRECTORS issued by practicing Company Secretaries is
hereby attached with this Report & forming part of this report marked as "Annexure IX".

28. CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY POLICY:
During the year under review, the Company has not developed the policy on Corporate Social Responsibility as the Company does
not fall under the prescribed classes of Companies mentioned under section 135(1) of the Companies Act, 2013.

29. SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS
There are no significant and material orders passed by the Regulators or Courts or Tribunals impacting the going concern status
and company’s operations in future.

30. CAUTIONARY STATEMENT
Statements in this Directors’ Report and Management Discussion and Analysis Report describing the Company’s objectives,
projections, estimates, expectations or predictions may be “forward-looking statements” within the meaning of applicable securities
laws and regulations. Actual results could differ materially from those expressed or implied. Important factors that could make
difference to the Company’s operations include changes in Government regulations, Tax regimes, economic developments within
India and the countries in which the Company conducts business and other ancillary factor.

31. ACKNOWLEDGEMENT:
Your Directors place on record their sincere gratitude for the assistance, guidance and co- operation the Company has received
from all stakeholders. The Board further places on record its appreciation for the dedicated services rendered by the employees of
the Company.

For and on behalf of the Board of
S R K Industries Limited

sd/-
Place: Mumbai Rakeshchand M. Jain
Date: 29.08.2019 Chairman, Managing Director & CFO

DIN: 00187350
****************************
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“ANNEXURE I TO DIRECTORS’ REPORT”

Form No. MGT-9

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

as on the Financial year ended on 31st March, 2019

(Pursuant to Section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 12(1) of the Company (Management & Administration) Rules, 2014)

I. REGISTRATION & OTHER DETAILS:

CIN L17121MH1991PLC257750

Registration Date 06.08.1991

Name of the Company S R K INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Category/Sub-category of the Company Public Company limited by Shares

Address of the Registered office & contact details 310, V Star Plaza, “A” Wing,Chandavarkar Road, Borivali (W),
Mumbai – 400 092. Tel No.: 022 – 40235742

Whether listed company Yes

Name, Address & contact details of the Registrar & Purva Sharegistry (India) Pvt. Ltd.Unit no. 9, Shiv Shakti Ind.
Transfer Agent, if any. Estate,J .R. Boricha Marg, Lower Parel (E), Mumbai 400 011.

Tel : 022 - 2301 6761

II. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY

All the business activities contributing 10 % or more of the total turnover of the company shall be stated:

S. No. Name and Description of main products / services NIC Code of the % to total turnover
Product/service of the company

1. Textile 99651253 99.74%

III. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

The Company does not have any subsidiary Company.

IV. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity)

A) Category-wise Share Holding

Category of

Shareholders

 Demat Physical Total % of Total Demat Physical Total % of Total
Shares Shares

A. Promoters
(1) Indian
a) Individual/HUF 10367164 0 10367164 13.21 10367164 0 10367164 13.21 0
b) Central Govt 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
c) State Govt(s) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
d) Bodies Corp. 10280820 0 10280820 13.10 10280820 0 10280820 13.10 0
e) Banks / FI 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
f) Any other 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
(2) Foreign 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total shareholding
of Promoter (A) 20647984 0 20647984 26.32 20647984 0 20647984 26.32 0
B. Public

Shareholding
1. Institutions 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
a) Mutual Funds 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
b) Banks / FI 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

No. of Shares held at the beginning of the
year [01-April-2018]

No. of Shares held at the end of the
year [As on 31-March-2019] %

Change
during

the year
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c) Central Govt 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
d) State Govt(s) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
e) Venture Capital 

Funds 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
f) Insurance Co. 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
g) FIIs 62999 0 62999 0.08 62999 0 62999 0.08 0
h) Foreign Venture

Capital Funds 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
i) Others (specify) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sub-total (B)(1):- 62999 0 62999 0.08 62999 0 62999 0.08 0
2. Non-Institutions
a) Bodies Corp.
i) Indian 32683965 11341025 44024990 56.12 35133440 6652614 41786054 53.26 -2.85
ii) Overseas 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
b) Individuals
i) Individual

shareholders
holding nominal
share capital
up to Rs. 1 lakh 2379439 375858 2755297 3.51 2915769 370538 3286307 4.19 0.68

ii) Individual
shareholders
holding nominal
share capital in
excess of
Rs. 1lakh 8224123 725780 8949903 11.41 10408873 1053166 11462039 14.61 3.20

c) Others (specify)
NRI (Repat &
Non Repat) 476300 12520 488820 0.62 119666 12520 132186 0.17 -0.45
Overseas
Corporate 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Bodies 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Foreign Nationals 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Clearing Members 807043 0 807043 1.03 439192 0 439192 0.56 -0.47
Trusts 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Hindu Undivided
Family 716344 0 716344 0.91 636619 0 636619 0.81 -0.10
Foreign Bodies 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sub-total (B)(2):- 45287214 12455183 57742397 73.60 49653559 8088838 57742397 73.60 0.00
Total Public
 Shareholding
(B)=(B)(1)+ (B)(2) 45350213 12455183 57805396 73.68 49716558 8088838 57805396 73.68 0.00

C. Shares held by
Custodian for NIL
GDRs & ADRs
Grand Total
(A+B+C) 65998197 12455183 78453380 100.00 70364542 8088838 78453380 100 0.00
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B) Shareholding of Promoter & Promoter Group

1 Rakeshchand M. Jain 6890786 8.78 0 6890786 8.78 0 0

2 Island Media & Entertainment
P. Ltd. 5148624 6.56 0 5148624 6.56 0 0

3 Maxgain Advisory Pvt. Ltd. 5132196 6.54 0 5132196 6.54 0 0
4 Rekha Jain 3476378 4.43 0 3476378 4.43 0 0

C) Change in Promoters and Promoter Group Shareholding (please specify, if there is no change) : NIL
D) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders: (Other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs and ADRs):

Date wise Increase / Decrease in Promoters
Shareholding during the year specifying the
reasons for increase /decrease (e.g. allotment/
transfer / bonus/ sweat equity etc):

1 Trishla Vyapaar Private Limited
At the beginning of the year 01.04.2018 2619539 3.34 2619539 3.34
Change during the year 0 0 2619539 3.34
At the end of the year 31.03.2019 - - 2619539 3.34

2 S.L. Trades And Finance India Pvt Ltd
At the beginning of the year 01.04.2018 2553702 3.22 2553702 3.22
Change during the year 0 0 2553702 3.26
At the end of the year 31.03.2019 2553702 3.26

3 Vikrant Constructions Pvt Ltd
At the beginning of the year 01.04.2018 1875982 2.39 1875982 2.39
Change during the year 0 0 1875982 2.39
At the end of the year 31.03.2019 1875982 2.39

4 Chanda Cast Iron Industries Pvt Ltd - -
At the beginning of the year 01.04.2018 1287305 1.64 1287305 1.64
Change during the year 0 0 1287305 1.64
At the end of the year 31.03.2019 1287305 1.64

5 Rajrath Merchants Pvt. Ltd.
At the beginning of the year 01.04.2018 1102986 1.41 1102986 1.41
Change during the year 0 0 1102986 1.41
At the end of the year 31.03.2019 1102986 1.41

6 Jayant Security And Finance Ltd
At the beginning of the year 01.04.2018 1043539 1.33 1043539 1.33
Change during the year 0 0 1043539 1.33
At the end of the year 31.03.2019 1043539 1.33

Sr.
No.

Shareholder's Name Shareholding at the beginning of
the year

Shareholding at the end of the
year

% change
in

shareholding
during the

yearNo. of
Shares

% of total
Shares of

the
company

No. of
Shares

% of total
Shares of

the
company

%of Shares
Pledged /

encumbered
to total
shares

%of Shares
Pledged /

encumbered
to total
shares

SN
For Each of the Top 10Shareholders

holding more than 1%

Shareholding at the beginning
of the year

Cumulative Shareholding

No. of
share

% of total Shares
of the company

No. of
share

% of total Shares
of the company
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7 Maninagar Agencies Private Limited
At the beginning of the year 01.04.2018 1028453 1.31 1028453 1.31
Buy as on 22.02.2019 450000 0.57 1478453 1.88
Buy as on 01.03.2019 200000 0.25 1678453 2.14
At the end of the year 31.03.2019 1678453 2.14

8 Sitara fincom Pvt. Ltd.
At the beginning of the year 01.04.2018 966140 1.23 966140 1.23
Change during the year 0 0 966140 1.23
At the end of the year 31.03.2019 966140 1.23

9 Overload Financial Advisory Pvt Ltd
At the beginning of the year 01.04.2018 787190 1.00 787190 1.00
Change during the year 0 0 787190 1.00
At the end of the year 31.03.2019 787190 1.00

10 SYMMETRICAL PROPERTIES PVT. LTD.
At the beginning of the year 01.04.2018 783850 1.00 783850 1.00
Sell as on 04.05.2018 -783850 -1.00 0 0
At the end of the year 31.03.2019 NIL NIL

11 INDRAWATI ENTERPRISES PVT LTD
At the beginning of the year 01.04.2018 0 0 0 0
Buy as on 01.03.2019 722443 0.92 722443 0.92
Buy as on 22.03.2019 780000 0.99 1502443 1.92
At the end of the year 31.03.2019 1502443 1.92

12 MEENA G HIRANI
At the beginning of the year 01.04.2018 0 0 0 0
Buy as on 04.01.2019 775139 0.99 775139 0.99
Buy as on 15.02.2019 7000 0.01 782139 1.00
Buy as on 22.02.2019 77000 0.10 859139 1.10
Buy as on 01.03.2019 113338 0.14 972477 1.24
Buy as on 08.03.2019 56342 0.07 1028819 1.31
At the end of the year 31.03.2019 1028819 1.31

13 SANDARV TRADING PRIVATE LIMITED
Buy as on 01.03.2019 754076 0.96 754076 0.96
Buy as on 08.03.2019 220273 0.28 974349 1.24
At the end of the year 31.03.2019 974349 1.24

E) Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:

1 Rakeshchand M Jain
At the Beginning of the year 6890786 8.78 6890786 8.78
At the end of the year 6890786 8.78

Sr.
no.

Shareholding of each Directors and
each Key Managerial Personnel

Shareholding at the beginning
of the year

Cumulative Shareholding during
the year

No. of
share

% of total Shares
of the company

No. of
share

% of total Shares
of the company
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V. INDEBTEDNESS -Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for payment :
 Secured Loans Unsecured Total

excluding deposits Loans Deposits Indebtedness

Indebtedness at the beginning of the financial year
i) Principal Amount 0 0 0 0
ii) Interest due but not paid 0 0 0 0
iii) Interest accrued but not due 0 0 0 0
Total (i+ii+iii) 0 0 0 0
Change in Indebtedness during the financial year
* Addition 0 819775 0 819775
* Reduction 0 819775 0 819775
Net Change 0 0 0 0
Indebtedness at the end of the financial year 0
i) Principal Amount 0 0 0 0
ii) Interest due but not paid 0 0 0
iii) Interest accrued but not due 0 0 0 0
Total (i+ii+iii) 0 0 0 0
Note 1 : The Company has a MD who act as a CFO.

VI. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL
A) Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager:

SN. Particulars of Remuneration Name of MD and Chief Total Amount
Financial officer (In Rs.)

 Rakeshchand M Jain Rupees

1 Gross salary (Per Annum)
(a) Salary as per provisions contained in section 17(1)

of the Income-tax Act, 1961 900,000 900,000
(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) Income-tax Act, 1961 0 0
(c) Profits in lieu of salary under section 17(3) Income- tax Act, 1961 0 0
2 Stock Option 0 0
3 Sweat Equity 0 0
4 Commission-as % of profit-others, specify 0 0
5 Others, please specify 0 0

Total (A) 900,000 900,000
Ceiling as per the Act (with approval of shareholders) As per Schedule V Part II

of the Companies Act, 2013.
B. Remuneration to other directors

SN. Particulars of Remuneration Name of Directors Total Amount
1 Independent Directors MS. Asha Jogi Mr. H.P.Chourasia Mr. S. L. Ojha NIL

Fee for attending board committee meetings NIL NIL NIL NIL
Commission NIL NIL NIL NIL
Others, please specify NIL NIL NIL NIL
Total (1) NIL NIL NIL NIL

2 Other Non-Executive Directors NIL NIL NIL NIL
Fee for attending board committee meetings NIL NIL NIL NIL
Commission NIL NIL NIL NIL
Others, please specify (‘ 10000 per Committee Meeting) NIL NIL NIL NIL
Total (2) NIL NIL NIL NIL
Total (B)=(1+2) NIL NIL NIL NIL
Total Managerial Remuneration NIL NIL NIL NIL
Overall Ceiling as per the Act (‘ 1,00,000 Per Meeting) NIL NIL NIL NIL
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C. Remuneration to key managerial personnel other than MD/Manager/WTD

SN Particulars of Remuneration Key Managerial Personnel

  CS Shilpa Dedhiya Total

1 Gross salary (Per Annum) 3,75,000 3,75,000

(a) Salary as per provisions contained in section 17(1) of the Income-tax Act, 1961 NIL NIL

(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) Income-tax Act, 1961 NIL NIL

(c) Profits in lieu of salary under section 17(3) Income-tax Act, 1961 NIL NIL

2 Stock Option NIL NIL

3 Sweat Equity NIL NIL

4 Commission NIL NIL

- as % of profit NIL NIL

Others specify NIL NIL

5 Others, please specify NIL NIL

Total 3,75,000 3,75,000

VII. PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES: During the year there was no penalty punishment or compounding
fees imposed on the company, director or other officer of the company.

***************************************************
“ANNEXURE II TO THE DIRECTORS’ REPORT”

Form - AOC-2
(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014)Form for
disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company with related parties referred to in sub-section (1)of section
188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including certain arm’s length transactions under third proviso thereto
1 Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at arm’s length basis: NIL
2 Details of material contracts or arrangement or transactions at arm’s length basis:

Sr. No. Particulars Transection 1
(a) Name(s) of the related party: Sanket R. Jain

Nature of relationship Relative of Promoter
(b) Nature of contracts/arrangements/transactions Rent
(c) Duration of the contracts /arrangements/transactions: Upto 31.03.2020
(d) Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or transactions For the purpose of office use Company.

including value, if any: The Company has entered into a Rent agreement.
(e) Date(s) of approval by the Board: 25.05.2018
(f) Amount in Rs. 25000/- per month
(g) Justification for entering into such contracts or arrangements Premises Located at Strategic Location

or transactions
(h) Date on which the special resolution was passed in general N.A.

meeting as required under first proviso to section 188 (1):
For and on behalf of the Board of

S R K Industries Limited
sd/-

Place: Mumbai Rakeshchand M. Jain
Date: 29.08.2019 Chairman, Managing Director & CFO

DIN: 00187350
********************
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Form No. MR-3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2019
[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule No.9 of the Companies

(Appointment and Remuneration Personnel) Rules, 2014]
To,
The Members,
S R K Industries Limited
We have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the adherence to good corporate
practices by S R K INDUSTRIES LIMITED CIN: L17121MH1991PLC257750 (hereinafter called “the company”). Secretarial Audit was
conducted in a manner that provided us a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts / statutory compliances and expressing
our opinion thereon.
Based on our verification of the Company’s books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by the
company and also the information provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of
secretarial audit, we hereby report that in our opinion, the company has, during the audit period covering the financial year ended on
31st March, 2019 generally complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board -
processes and compliance -mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter:
We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by the Company for the
financial year ended as on 31st March, 2019 according to the provisions of:
(i) The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder;
(ii) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’) and the rules made thereunder;
(iii) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder;
(iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made thereunder to the extent of Foreign Direct

Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial Borrowings (Not Applicable to the Company during the Audit
Period);

(v) The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 (‘SEBI Act’):-
a. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011;
b. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015;
c. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2009 (Not Applicable

to the Company during the Audit Period);
d. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits) Regulations, 2014 (Not Applicable to the

Company during the Audit Period);
e. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations, 2008 (Not Applicable to the

Company during the Audit Period);
f. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding

the Companies Act and dealing with client;
g. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009 (Not Applicable to the Company

during the Audit Period); and
h. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 1998 (Not Applicable to the Company during

the Audit Period);
i. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

(vi) All the relevant laws as are applicable to the Company, a list of which has been provided by the management. The examination
and reporting of these laws and rules are limited to whether there are adequate systems and processes in place to monitor and
ensure compliance with those laws.

We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:
(i) Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India;
(ii) The Listing Agreements entered into by the Company with BSE Limited;
During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc.
mentioned above except there has been delay in submission of investor complaint status under regulation 13 (3) of Securities and
Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 for quarter ended 31st March, 2018.
We further report that
The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive Directors, Non-Executive Directors and
Independent Directors. The changes in the composition of the Board of Directors that took place during the period under review were
carried out in compliance with the provisions of the Act.
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Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes on agenda were sent in advance
and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for
meaningful participation at the meeting.
All the decisions were carried through, while there were no dissenting views of members as verified from the minutes.
We further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the company commensurate with the size and operations of the
company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines.

Sd/-
Nidhi Jain

Company Secretary
Place:  Mumbai ACS No. 32645
Date: 14.08.2019 C.P. No. 12251
Note: This report to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as Annexure -1 and forms part of this Report.

Annexure - 1: Annexure to the Secretarial Audit Report for the year ended 31st March, 2019
To
The Members,
S R K Industries Limited
Our Secretarial Audit Report of even date is to be read along with this letter.

1. It is the responsibility of the management of the Company to maintain secretarial records, devise proper systems to ensure
compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and regulations and to ensure that the systems are adequate and operate
effectively.

2. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records, standards and procedures followed by the Company
with respect to secretarial compliances.

3. We believe that audit evidence and information obtained from the Company’s  management is adequate and appropriate for
us to provide a basis for our opinion.

4. Where ever required, we have obtained the management’s representation about the compliance of laws, rules and regulations
and happening of events etc.

5. The Secretarial Audit Report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor of the efficacy or effectiveness
with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

Sd/-
Nidhi Jain

Company Secretary
Place:  Mumbai ACS No. 32645
Date: 14.08.2019 C.P. No. 12251
Note: This report to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as Annexure -1 and forms part of this Report.
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“ANNEXURE IV TO THE DIRECTORS’ REPORT”
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYASIS

Overall Review:
The company has diversified its business into textile. The Company has focused on trading in Textile fabrics, cotton yarns and undertakes
redevelopment of residential properties in and around Mumbai
Financial performance with respect to Operational Performance:
During the year 2018-19, the Company was able to achieve total income from operations of Rs.11538 lacs as compared to Rs. 8358.06
lacs in the previous year &able to reduce its Net loss after tax of Rs. (36.23) lacs as compare to 98.47 Lacs profit after tax in the previous
year.

Business Segment: Textile
a. Industry Structure and Development:

Indian Textile industry is one of the largest in the world with large raw material base and manufacturing strength across the
value chain. The uniqueness of the industry lies in its strength both in the hand woven as well as in the capital intensive mill
sector. Traditional sectors like handloom, handicrafts and small scale power-loom units are the biggest source of employment
for millions of people in rural and urban area.

b. Opportunities and Threats: The future for the Indian textile industry looks promising, by both strong domestic consumption
as well as export demand. New Online Market has been emerged which shows Purchasing Power of Indian Customer opens
New Market.In textiles, our product is well very accepted by our customers & we are in the process of increasing our customer
portfolio.

c. Outlook:-The company is taking all efforts to improve sales to get more orders at competitive rates.
d. Risks and Concerns:-Textile industry is always subject to facing crisis in a cyclical way. Timely action is needed to

overcome this situation by taking corrective and proactive steps, then and there. Rupee has appreciated by around 6% in
the past six months. This is making it extremely difficult to be competitive at a time when some of our major competition
countries are depreciating against dollar. Exporters are badly affected. Indian Textile industry needs to overcome some of
the threats looming large in this front.

Business Segment: Real Estate
a. Industry Structure and Development:

The year ahead brings with it a clearer policy framework. The major effects on real estate market due to introduction of Real
Estate (Regulation and Development) Act, 2016 (“RERA”), demonetization as well as Land Bill were absorbed in 2017. The
overall housing shortage has prompted Government to introduce interest subsidy to the tune of 6.5% under Pradhan Mantri
Awas Yojna (“PMAY”) for low and medium income households. The current shortage of nearly 20 million houses is the key
driver which will have a cascading effect across all asset classes, including luxury real estate.

b. Opportunities and Threats:
Due to the Real Estate Regulatory which is now effective will bring about overall economic clarity, transparency under RERA
resulting in more attractive Investment. By virtue of the change in government policies and protection to the investors as
well as developers will increase demand due to our large population base, this sector has grown continually and is expected
to stay steady for long.

c. Outlook:
India’s property market has struggled in recent years amid high interest rates and slowing economy. A stable Government at
the Centre has given boost to the sector by instilling confidence to the builders as well as the buyers. We hope to sell the part
of investment in FY-2018/19. We expect FY-2018 to be the start of growth year for the Indian economy as a whole in view
of various measures being taken by the government.

d. Risks and Concerns:
Risks and threats are an imminent part of any business. The major risks and threats to our business are Constraints of funds,
Human Resources, Legal and legal compliances.

Internal Control Systems and their Adequacy:
The existing internal controls are adequate and commensurate with the nature, size, complexity of the Business and its Processes.
Regular internal audits and checks are carried out to ensure that the responsibilities are executed effectively and that adequate systems
are in place.
Statement of Caution:
Representations and statements made under “Management Discussions and Analysis’ is based on the projection and expectation on the
basis of the present market conditions. Actual results may materially differ due to several factors which could influence the Company’s
business operations such as demand and supply conditions, prices of input, changes in Government levies and regulations, industrial
relations and other economic developments in the country.

****************************************
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ANNEXURE V TO DIRECTORS’ REPORT
(Pursuant to Section 134 (3) (q) and Section 197 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule (5) of the Companies

(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel), Rules 2014)
Details on Ratio of remuneration of Executive Director & Percentage increase in remuneration of each director, CFO, CEO, CS or
Manager, if any is as under:-

Sr. No. Name Designation Remuneration during the year Percentage of Increase in
Remuneration

1. Mr. Rakeshchand M Jain Managing Director & CFO 900,000/- 0.00%
2. Ms. Shilpa P. Dedhiya Company Secretary

& Compliance officer 3,75,000/- Not Applicable
The Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors Sitting Fees details are available in Corporate Governance Report.
It is hereby affirmed that the remuneration paid is as per the Remuneration Policy of the Company.

For and on behalf of the Board of
S R K Industries Limited

sd/-
Place: Mumbai Rakeshchand M. Jain
Date: 29.08.2019 Chairman, Managing Director & CFO

DIN: 00187350
********************

"ANNEXURE VI TO DIRECTORS' REPORT"
CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

The Directors present the Company's Report on Corporate Governance for the year ended March 31, 2019, in terms of Regulation 34(3)
read with Schedule V of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (The "Listing Regulations").
Company's Philosophy:
Corporate Governance refers to the system by which corporations are directed and controlled. The governance structure specifies the
distribution of rights and responsibilities among different participants in the corporation such as the board of directors, managers,
shareholders, creditors, auditors, regulators, and other stakeholders and specifies the rules and procedures for making decisions in
corporate affairs. Corporate Governance provides the structure through which corporations set and pursue their objectives, while
reflecting the context of the social, regulatory and market environment. Corporate Governance is a mechanism for monitoring the
actions, policies and decisions of corporations. Governance involves the alignment of interests among the stakeholders.
Board of Directors:-
The Company's Board comprises of a mix of executive and non-executive directors with considerable experience and expertise across a
range of fields such as finance, accounts, marketing & business strategy. The Board ensures Company's prosperity by collectively directing
the Company's affairs towards securing appropriate interest of its shareholders and stakeholders.
Composition and category of Directors:-
As on March 31, 2019, the Company's Board consists of 4 (Four) Directors. The Board comprises of one Executive Promoter Director, three
Non-Executive Independent Directors out of which one is Woman Director. The Chairman and Managing Director of the Board is an
Executive Director.
Directors' Directorships/Committee memberships:-
In accordance with Regulation 26 of the Listing Regulations, none of the Directors are members in more than 10 committees excluding
private limited companies, foreign companies and companies under Section 8 of the Companies Act, 2013 or act as Chairperson of more
than 5 committees across all listed entities in which he/she is a Director. The Audit Committee and Stakeholders' Relationship Committee
are only considered in computation of limits. Further all Directors have informed about their Directorships, Committee Memberships/
Chairmanships including any changes in their positions. Relevant details of the Board of Directors as on March 31, 2019 are given below:

1. Mr. Rakeshchand 16/01/2010 P, D
M. Jain 01.02.2016 M, CFO 6 Yes Nil 1M 6890786

2. Mr. H. P. Choursia 29.09.2014 I 6 Yes Nil 3C Nil
3. Mr. S. L. Ojha 29.09.2014 I 6 Yes Nil 3M Nil
4. Ms. Asha K. Jogi 14.03.2017 I 6 Yes Nil 2M Nil

Abbreviations: P = Promoter D=Director; M = Managing Director; CFO = Chief Financial Officer; I = Independent Non-Executive;
C=Chairman; and M=Member.
@Chairmanship/membership of the Audit Committee Stakeholders' Relationship Committee & Nomination remuneration committee
alone considered.
* Alternate directorship, directorship in private limited companies, foreign companies and membership in governing councils, chambers
and other bodies not included and the details are upto 31.03.2019.

Category Board
Meetings
attended
during FY
2018-19

Attendance
at

the 27th

AGM

*No. of
Directorship
in Boards of

other Co.

Membership / Chairperson
in No. of Board/Committees
including other Companies

(as last declared to
Company)@

No. of
equity
shares

held in the
Company

Date of
Appointment

Name of the
Directors

Sr.
No



(24)

S R K INDUSTRIES LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2018-19

Board Meetings & Attendence:-
The Board meets at regular intervals to discuss and decide on business strategies/policies and review the financial performance of the
Company. In case of business exigencies, the Board’s approval is taken through circular resolutions. The circular resolutions are noted at
the subsequent Board Meeting. The notice and detailed agenda along with the relevant notes and other material information are sent
in advance separately to each Director and in exceptional cases tabled at the Meeting with the approval of the Board. This ensures timely
and informed decisions by the Board.
Minimum four prescheduled Board meetings are held every year (one meeting in every calendar quarter). Additional meetings are held
to address specific needs, if any, of the Company. During the Financial Year 2018-19, the Board of Directors met Six times on the
following dates: 25.5.2018, 08.08.2018, 24.08.2018, 08.10.2018, 31.01.2019 and 14.02.2019, The maximum gap between any two
consecutive meetings was less than one hundred and twenty days, as stipulated under Section 173(1) of the Act, and Regulation 17(2)
of the Listing Regulations and the Secretarial Standard by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India. Further there was circular
resolution on dated 30th March, 2019.
It is confirmed that there is no relationship between the directors inter-se.
None of the Non-Executive Directors of the Company hold any securities in the Company.
Information placed before the Board:-
The Company provides the information as set out in Regulation 17 read with Part A of Schedule II of the Listing Regulations to the Board
and the Board Committees to the extent it is applicable and relevant.
Roles, Responsibilities and Duties of the Board:-
The duties of Board of Directors have been enumerated in Listing Regulations, Section 166 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Schedule
IV of the said Act (Schedule IV is specifically for Independent Directors). There is a clear demarcation of responsibility and authority
amongst the Board of Directors.
Familiarisation programme for Directors:-
At the time of appointing a Director, a formal letter of appointment is given to him, which inter alia explains the role, function, duties and
responsibilities expected from him as a Director of the Company. The details on Familiarization programme (for independent directors)
are disclosed on the Company’s website www.srkindltd.co.in/corporate-governance.html.
Committees of the Board:-
The Board has constituted the following Committees viz, Audit Committee, Nomination and Remuneration Committee and Stakeholders’
Relationship Committee. Each of the said Committee has been mandated to operate within a given framework.
• Audit Committee:-

The Committee comprises of 3 non-executive directors having accounts and finance background. All the members of the
Committee are independent directors.The composition of the Committee as on the date of this report and attendance of members
for meetings held during the financial year 2018-19 is given hereunder:

Name of the Member Designation Category No. of Meetings No. of Meetings
Held Attended

Mr. H. P. Chourasia Chairman Non-Executive / Independent Director 4 4
Mr. S.L. Ojha Member Non-Executive / Independent Director 4 4
Ms. Asha Jogi Member Non-Executive / Independent Director 4 4

During the Financial year 2018-19 committee met 4 (Four) in the year to review on 25.05.2018, 08.08.2018, 08.10.2018 and
14.02.2019.
None of the recommendations made by the Audit Committee were rejected by the Board.
Terms of Reference:
The Board at its meeting held on 14.02.2019, revised the ‘Terms of Reference’ of the Audit Committee effective from 01.04.2019
due to implementation of amendments to the Regulation 18 read with Part C of Schedule II of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 accordingly the Audit Committee
performs the functions of approving Annual Internal Audit, reviewing of financial reporting , discussing on financial results,
significant related party transactions, interaction with Statutory and Internal Auditors, Reviewing of Business Risk Management..etc

• Nomination and Remuneration Committee:
The Company has a well constituted Nomination and Remuneration/Compensation Committee comprising of independent and
non-executive Directors as members of the Committee. It was by the Board on February 5, 2015. During the year under review,
committee met 2 Two times in the year to review on 24.08.2018 and 14.02.2019 and details of the Members participation at the
Meetings of the Committee are as under:

Name of the Member Designation Category No. of Meetings No. of Meetings
Held Attended

Mr. H. P. Chourasia Chairman Non-Executive / Independent Director 2 2
Mr. S.L. Ojha Member Non-Executive / Independent Director 2 2
Ms. Asha Jogi Member Non-Executive / Independent Director 2 2
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Terms of Reference:-
The terms and functions of Nomination and Remuneration Committee are stipulated under Section 178 of the Companies Act,
2013 and Regulation 19 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, accordingly Committee
discharged functions like formulate the criteria for determining qualifications, competencies, positive attributes and independence
for appointment of a Director (Executive and Non-Executive) and recommend to the Board policies relating to the remuneration
of the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and other employees, To formulate the criteria for evaluation of performance of all the
Directors on the Board, To devise a policy on Board diversity; To lay out remuneration principles for employees linked to their
effort, performance and achievement relating to the Company’s goals ,To consider any other matters relating to the remuneration
of or terms of employment applicable to the remuneration of the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and other employees. The
Company’s Nomination and Remuneration Policy as required under Section 178(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 is disclosed on the
Company’s website http://www.srkindltd.co.in/corporate-governance.html
Performance Evaluation
As required under section 178(2) of the Companies Act, 2013 and under Schedule IV to the Companies Act, 2013 and also the
Regulations of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulation, 2015, the
Board has carried out the annual evaluation of its own performance, its Committees and Independent Directors individually
excluding the Director being evaluated. The Directors were satisfied with the evaluation results, which reflected the overall
engagement of the Board and its Committees with the Company.
The performance evaluation of the Chairman and Managing Director and the Non Independent Directors was carried out by the
Independent Directors at their separate meeting. The Directors expressed their satisfaction with the evaluation process.

• Stakeholders Relationship Committee and Meetings:
Pursuant to provisions of Section 178(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Regulation 20 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 Stakeholders Relationship Committee of the Board has been constituted. This
Committee comprises of Three Directors. Mr. H. P. Chourasia, Independent Director (Non-Executive) is the Chairman of this
Committee. The other members of the Stakeholders Relationship Committee include Mr. S.L. Ojha and Mr. Rakeshchand M. Jain,
Independent Directors. The table below highlights the composition and attendance of the Members of the Committee. The
requisite quorum was present at all the Meetings.

Name of the Member Designation Category No. of Meetings No. of Meetings
Held Attended

Mr. H. P. Chourasia Chairman Non-Executive / Independent Director 4 4
Mr. S.L. Ojha Member Non-Executive / Independent Director 4 4
Mr. Rakeshchand M. Jain Member Non-Executive / Independent Director 4 4

Terms of Reference
The Board approved revised ‘Terms of Reference’ on February 14, 2019, of the Stakeholder’s Relationship Committee This
Committee generally meets once a month. The Committee looks into the matters of Shareholders/ Investors grievances along with
other matters listed below:
a) Transfer /Transmission of shares;
b) Issue of duplicate share certificates;
c) Review of shares dematerialized/Remat and all other related matters;
d) Monitors expeditious Redressal of investors’ grievances;
e) Non receipt of Annual report and declared dividend,
f) All other matters related to shares.
The committee met 4 (Four) times in the year on 25.05.2018, 08.08.2018, 08.10.2018 and 14.02.2019. The Minutes of the
Stakeholders Relationship Committee Meetings are circulated to the Board and noted by the Board of Directors.
Continuous efforts are made to ensure that grievances are more expeditiously redressed to the complete satisfaction of the
investors. Shareholders are requested to furnish their updated telephone numbers and e-mail addresses to facilitate prompt
action.
During the year under review, the total number of complaints received and resolved during the year ended March 31, 2019 was
2. There were no complaints outstanding as on March 31, 2019. Shareholders’/Investors’ complaints and other correspondence are
normally attended to within seven working days except where constrained by disputes or legal impediments. No investor grievances
remained unattended /pending for more than thirty days as on March 31, 2019.

Complaints pending as on April 1, 2018 0
Complaints received during the year 2
Complaints resolved during the year 2
Complaints pending as on March 31, 2019 0
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• Independent Directors’ Meeting
During the year under review, the Independent Directors met on February 14, 2019, inter alia, to:

Evaluate performance of Non-Independent Directors and the Board of Directors as a whole;
Evaluate performance of the Chairman of the Company, taking into account the views of the Executive and Non- Executive
Directors;
Evaluation of the quality, content and timeliness of flow of information between the Management and the Board that is
necessary for the Board to effectively and reasonably perform its duties.

All the Independent Directors were present at this Meeting.
General body meeting:
The location, date and time of the Annual General Meetings of the Company held during the last three years are given below:

Meeting Date / day Time Venue Special Resolutions passed
27th Annual Friday 9.00a.m. Aura Hotel (Party Hall), Yogi Nagar, No special resolution were passed
General Meeting 28.09.2018 Borivali (W), Mumbai – 40091
26th Annual Friday 9.00a.m. Aura Hotel (Party Hall), Yogi Nagar, No special resolution were passed
General Meeting 29.09.2017 Borivali (W), Mumbai – 40091
25th Annual Thursday 9.15a.m. Aura Hotel (Party Hall), Yogi Nagar, - Reappointment of Managing
General Meeting 29.09.2016 Borivali (W), Mumbai – 40091 Director and change in

remuneration
- Appointment of Ms. Ranjana

Sharma as Independent Director
Postal Ballot
The Company has not passed special resolution through Postal Ballot during the year 2018-19 pursuant to the provisions of subsection
(8) of Section 139 and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013.
Means of communication:
The quarterly, half yearly and annual results are communicated to the Bombay Stock Exchange where the Company’s shares are listed
as soon as the same are approved and taken on record by the Board of Directors of the Company.
Further the results are published in Mumbai Lakshyadeep and Financial Express. The quarterly & half-yearly results are not sent
individually to the shareholders but are uploaded on the Company’s website www.srkindltd.co.in
General Shareholders Informations:
Annual General Meeting date and Time September 28, 2019 on Saturday at 9.00 am
Venue Aura Hotel (Party Hall), Yogi Nagar, Borivali (W), Mumbai – 40091
Financial Year April 01, 2018 to March 31, 2019
The name and address of Stock exchange BSE Limited, Phiroze Jeejee bhoy Towers, Dalal Street, Fort, Mumbai – 400001.
at which securities are listed. DEMAT ISIN Numbers in NSDL and CDSL is INE951M01037The listing fees for

the financial year 2019-20 have been paid to BSE Limited.
Stock Code BSE Code is 531307
ISIN Numbers in NSDL and CDSL INE951M01037

Market price data- high, low during each month in last financial year (Face Value of Rs. 5/-per share)
Month BSE Limited (Rs.5 Per share)

High Low

April 2018 2.50 2.50
May 2018 2.45 1.88
June 2018 1.85 1.43
July 2018 1.41 1.07
August 2018 1.05 0.51
September 2018 0.56 0.49
October 2018 0.71 0.54
November 2018 0.95 0.61
December 2018 0.58 0.49
January 2019 0.53 0.49
February 2019 0.53 0.45
March 2019 0.52 0.43
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Registrar and share transfer agents:
Purva Sharegistry (India) Pvt. Ltd (RTA)
Unit No.9, Shiv Shakti Ind. Estate, opp. Kasturba hospital Lane, Lower Parel (East), Mumbai – 400 011. Phone: 022-23016761,
Fax: 022-23012517, Email: support@purvashare.com
Share Transfer System
The transfer of shares in physical form is processed and completed by Registrar & Transfer Agent within a period of seven days from the
date of receipt thereof provided all the documents are in order. In case of shares in electronic form, the transfers are processed by NSDL/
CDSL through respective Depository Participants. In compliance with the Listing Regulations, a Practicing Company Secretary carries
out audit of the System of Transfer and a certificate to that effect is issued. However, as per SEBI Notification No. SEBI/LAD-NRO/GN/
2018/24 dated June 8, 2018 and further amendment vide Notification No. SEBI/LAD-NRO/GN/2018/49 dated November 30, 2018,
requests for effecting transfer of securities (except in case of transmission or transposition of securities) shall not be processed from April
1, 2019 unless the securities are held in the dematerialised form with the depositories. Therefore, Shareholders are requested to take
action to dematerialize the Equity Shares of the Company, promptly.
Distribution of Shareholding as on March 31, 2019
Category Shareholders

Numbers % of Shareholders In Rs. % To Total

1 – 5000 2656 76.08 3357130 0.86
5001- 10000 252 7.22 1941035 0.49
10001 - 20000 159 4.55 2335755 0.60
20001 – 30000 71 2.03 1790930 0.46
30001- 40000 31 0.89 1091020 0.28
40001- 50000 51 1.46 2440700 0.62
50001- 100000 70 2.01 4975490 1.27
1000001 and above 201 5.76 374334840 95.42
Total 100.00 392266900 100.00

Dematerialisation of Shares and Liquidity
Category-wise shareholding pattern as on March 31, 2019:

Sr. No. Name of the shareholder No. of shares % of holding

1 Promoter & Promoter Group 20647984 26.32
2 Mutual Funds and UTI Nil Nil
3 Banks, Financial Institutions, Insurance Companies and Venture Capital Fund Nil Nil
4 FIIs/Foreign Bodies 62999 0.08
5 Bodies Corporate (Indian) 41786054 53.26
6 Indian Public 14748346 18.80
7 NRIs/OCBs 132186 0.17
8 Clearing Member 439192 0.56
9 Hindi Un-divided Family 636619 0.81

Total 78453380 100.00
Out of these, 70364542(89.69%) shares are Dematerialized and the balance 8088838 (10.31%)are in physical form as on 31.03.2019.
Address for Correspondence
Ms. Shilpa P. Dedhiya, Company Secretary & Compliance officer, 310, V Star Plaza,Chandavarkar road,Borivali (west),
Mumbai – 400 092 Email- info.investors@srkindltd.co.in
Disclosures:
i . The Company has entered into transaction with its Promoters, Directors or the Management, or relatives etc. The same are

attached in form AOC-2 forming part of this Directors’ report. The Policy for related party transactions is available on the website
of the Company viz. www.srkindltd.co.in.

i i . The Company is in compliance with the various requirements of the Stock Exchanges, SEBI and other statutory authorities on all
matters relating to the capital market. During the year 2018-19, no penalties/ strictures were imposed on the Company by the Stock
Exchanges or SEBI or any statutory authority on any matter related to the capital market.

i i i . The Company has a Whistle Blower Policy and Vigil Mechanism for its directors and employees and no personnel has been
denied access to the Audit Committee Chairman. The Whistle Blower Policy is displayed on the Company’s website
www.srkindltd.co.in.
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iv. Details of utilization of funds raised through preferential allotment or qualified institutions placement as specified under
Regulation 32 (7A). Not Applicable

v. A certificate from a Company Secretary in practice that none of the directors on the board of the company have been debarred
or disqualified from being appointed or continuing as directors of companies by the Board/ Ministry of Corporate Affairs or any
such statutory authority: The Certificate of Company Secretary in practice is annexed herewith as a part of the report.

vi. Where the board had not accepted any recommendation of any committee of the board which is mandatorily required, in the
relevant financial year:- Not such cases found.

vii. Total fees for all services paid by the listed entity and its subsidiaries, on a consolidated basis, to the statutory auditor and all
entities in the network firm/ network entity of which the statutory auditor is a part. Details relating to fees paid to the Statutory
Auditors are given in Financial Statements in Note No. 24(vii)

viii. Disclosures in relation to the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and redressal) Act, 2013:
There were no cases filed pursuant to the sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and redressal)
Act, 2013.

ix. Company has adopted discretionary requirements to the extent of submission of financial statements with unmodified
audit opinion as specified in Part E of Schedule II of the SEBI( Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015.
• Modified opinion(s) in audit report: - There are no modified opinions in audit report.
• Reporting of Internal Auditor: - In accordance with the provisions of Section 138 of the Companies Act, 2013, the

Company has appointed an Internal Auditor who reports to the Audit Committee. Quarterly internal audit reports are
submitted to the Audit Committee which reviews the audit reports and suggests necessary action.

• Quarterly compliance report on corporate governance: - Report in the format as specified by the SEBI was filed within
fifteen days from close of the quarter with BSE Limited where the company is listed..

Declaration for Code of Conduct
I, Mr. Rakeshchand M. Jain, Managing director & Chief Financial Officer, hereby confirm that the Company has obtained from all the
members of the Board and Senior Management Personnel of the Company, affirmation that they have complied with the Code of
Conduct of the Company during the financial year 2018-19.
Service of documents through electronic mode
As a part of Green Initiative, the members who wish to receive the notices/documents through e-mail, may kindly intimate their e-mail
addresses to the Company’s ID info.investors@srkindltd.co.in or Registrar and Share Transfer Agent Email ID support@purvashare.com
Dividend/ Unclaimed Dividend:
Company recommends Nil dividend for FY 2018-19. The shareholders who have not uncashed their Interim dividend for the years fy
2012-13 onwards are requested to claim the amount from registered office of the company. Pursuant to the provisions of Section 124(5)
of the Companies Act, 2013, if the dividend transferred to the Unpaid Dividend Account of the Company remains unpaid or unclaimed
for a period of seven years from the date of such transfer then such unclaimed or unpaid dividend shall be transferred by the Company
along with interest accrued, if any, to the Investor Education and Protection Fund (‘the IEPF’), a fund established under sub-section (1)
of section 125. The details of unclaimed/ unpaid dividend are available on the website of the Company viz. www.srkindltd.co.in
Declaration for Conflict of Interests:-
I, Mr. Rakeshchand M. Jain, Managing director & Chief Financial Officer, hereby confirm that the Company that under Regulation 26 (3)
of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, all Board Members and Senior Management
Personnel have affirmed compliance with S R K Industries Limited Code of Business Conduct and Ethics for the year ended March 31,
2019
Code for Prevention of Insider Trading:-
The Company has adopted an “Internal Code of Conduct for Regulating, Monitoring and Reporting of Trading in respect of securities of
the company (“the Code”) in accordance with the SEBI (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015 (The PIT Regulations).
The Code is applicable to Promoters and Promoter’s Group, all Directors and such Designated Employees who are expected to have
access to unpublished price sensitive information relating to the Company. The Company has also formulated “The Code of Practices
and Procedures for Fair Disclosure of Unpublished Price Sensitive Information (UPSI)” in compliance with the PIT Regulations. This
Code is displayed on the Company’s website. www.srkindltd.co.in
SEBI Complaints Redress System (SCORES)
Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) administers a centralised web based complaints redress system (SCORES). It enables
investors to lodge and follow up complaints and track the status of redressal online on the website www.scores.gov.in. It also enables the
market intermediaries and listed companies to receive the complaints from investors against them, redress such complaints and report
redressal. All the activities starting from lodging of a complaint till its disposal is carried online in an automated environment and the
status of every complaint can be viewed online at any time. The Company has registered itself on SCORES and endeavours to resolve
all investor complaints received through SCORES.
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Code of conduct:
The Board of Directors has laid down a Code of Conduct for the Board members and senior management personnel of the Company. The
same is circulated among the Board Members and Senior Management Personnel. All the members of the Board and Senior Management
Personnel have affirmed compliance of the respective Code of Conduct on Annual Basis. The required Declaration to the Compliance
is offered herewith.it is also available on company’s website www.srkindltd.co.in.

S R K Industries Limited
Sd/-

Rakeshchand M. Jain
Place: Mumbai Chairman, Managing Director & CFO
Dated: 29.08.2019 DIN: 00187350

********************
“Annexure VII to the Directors’ Report”

Auditor’s Certificate on compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance as per SEBI Listing Regulations, 2015
To
The Members,
S R K Industries Limited
1. This certificate is issued in accordance with the terms of our engagement letter dated October 05,2018
2. We, M/s. Subramaniam Bengali & Associates, Chartered Accountants, the Statutory Auditors of S R K Industries Limited(“ The

Company”) have examined the compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance by the Company, for the year ended 31.03.2019,
as stipulatedin regulations 17 to 27 and clauses (b) to (i) of regulation 46(2) and para C ,D and E of schedule V of the SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (‘ Listing Regulations’).

Management’s Responsibility:-
3. The compliance of conditions of corporate governance is the responsibility of the Management. This responsibility includes the

designing, implementing and maintaining operating effectiveness of internal control to ensure compliance with the conditions of
corporate governance as stipulated in the Listing Regulations.

Auditor’s Responsibility
4. Pursuant to the requirements of the Listing Regulations, our responsibility is to express a reasonable assurance in the form of an

opinion as to whether the Company has complied with the conditions of corporate governance as stated in paragraph above. Our
examination was limited to procedures and implementation thereof, adopted by the Company for ensuring the compliance of the
conditions of the Corporate Governance. It is neither an audit nor an expression of opinion on the Standalone IND AS financial
statements of the Company.

5. We have examined the relevant records of the Company in accordance with the applicable Generally Accepted Auditing
Standards in India, the Guidance Note on Certification of Corporate Governance issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants
of India (‘ICAI’), and Guidance Note on Reports or Certificates for Special Purposes issued by the ICAI which requires that we
comply with the ethical requirements of the Code of Ethics issued by the ICAI.

6. We have complied with the relevant applicable requirements of the Standard on Quality Control (SQC) 1, Quality Control for Firms
that Perform Audits and Reviews of Historical Financial Information, and Other Assurance and Related Services Engagements.

Opinion
7. Based on the procedures performed by us and to the best of our information and according to the explanations provided to us, in

our opinion, the Company has complied, in all material respects, with the conditions of corporate governance as stipulated in the
Listing Regulations during the year ended 31 March 2019.
We state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor the efficiency or effectiveness
with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

Restriction on use
8. This certificate is issued solely for the purpose of complying with the aforesaid regulations and may not be suitable for any other

purpose.
For and on behalf of the Board of

S R K Industries Limited
sd/-

Place: Mumbai Rakeshchand M. Jain
Date: 29.08.2019 Chairman, Managing Director & CFO

DIN: 00187350
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“Annexure VIII to the Directors’ Report”
CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER (CEO) / CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER (CFO) CERTIFICATION

To
The Board of Directors,
S R K Industries Limited,
a. In accordance with Regulation 17(8) of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 regarding Corporate Governance, I, Mr. Rakeshchand M.

Jain, Managing Director and Chief Financial officer (CFO) of the company, to the best of our knowledge and belief certify that:
I have reviewed financial statements for the financial year ended 31st March, 2019, if any, and that to the best of my knowledge
and belief:

i . These statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or contain any statements that might
be misleading;

i i . These statements together present a true and fair view of the Company’s affairs and are in compliance with existing accounting
standards, applicable laws and regulations.

b. I further state that to the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the Company during the financial year
which are fraudulent, illegal and violate of the Company’s code of conduct.

c. I accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls and that I have evaluated the effectiveness of the internal
control systems pertaining to financial reporting of the Company and I have disclosed to the auditors and the audit committee,
deficiencies in the design or operation of internal controls, if any, of which I am aware and the steps I have taken or propose to take
to rectify these deficiencies.

d. I have indicated to the auditors and the audit committee:
i . Significant changes in internal control over financial reporting during the year;
i i . Significant changes in accounting policies during the year and that the same have been disclosed in the notes to the financial

statements; and
ii i . Instances of significant fraud of which we have become aware and the involvement therein, if any, of the management or an

employee having a significant role in the Company’s internal control system over financial reporting.
For S R K Industries Limited

Sd/-
Rakeshchand M. Jain

Place: Mumbai Chairman, Managing Director & CFO
Dated: 29.05.2019 DIN: 00187350

**********************************
“Annexure IX to the Directors’ Report”

CERTIFICATE OF NON-DISQUALIFICATION OF DIRECTORS
(Pursuant to Regulation 34(3) and Schedule V Para C clause (10) (i) of the
SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015)

To,
The Members of,
S R K INDUSTRIES LIMITED
310, V Star Plaza, “A” Wing,
Chandavarkar Road,
Borivali (W) Mumbai-400092,
Maharashtra.
We have examined the relevant registers, records, forms, returns and disclosures received from the Directors of S R K INDUSTRIES
LIMITED having CIN: L17121MH1991PLC257750 and having registered office at 310, V Star Plaza, “A” Wing, Chandavarkar Road,
Borivali (W) Mumbai - 400092, Maharashtra. (hereinafter referred to as the “Company”) produced before us by the Company for the
purpose of issuing this Certificate, in accordance with Regulation 34 (3) read with Schedule V Para-C Sub clause 10(i) of the Securities
Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. In our opinion and to the best of our
information and according to the verifications (including Directors Identification Number (DIN) status at the portal www.mca.gov.in) as
considered necessary and explanations furnished to us by the Company & its officers, We hereby certify that none of the Directors on the
Board of the Company as stated below for the Financial Year ending on 31st March, 2019 have been debarred or disqualified from being
appointed or continuing as Directors of Companies by the Securities and Exchange Board of India, Ministry of Corporate Affairs, or any
such other Statutory Authority.

Sr. No. Name of Director DIN Date of Appointment in Company
1. Rakeshchand Madanlal Jain 00187350 16/01/2010
2. Hajarilal Purshottamdas Choursia 05273660 06/08/2012
3. Shailesh Lalmani Ojha 05273671 06/08/2012
4. Asha Kishorkumar Jogi 07753777 14/03/2017

Ensuring the eligibility of / for the appointment / continuity of every Director on the Board is the responsibility of the management of the
Company. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these based on our verification. This certificate is neither an assurance as to the
future viability of the Company nor of the efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the
Company.

For Shreyans Jain & Co.
Company Secretaries

Sd/-
SHREYANS JAIN

(Proprietor)
Place: Mumbai FCS No.8519
Date: 29.05.2019 CP No. 9801
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
To the Members of S R K INDUSTRIES LIMITED
Report on the Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements
Opinion
We have audited the accompanying standalone Ind AS financial statements of S R K INDUSTRIES LIMITED. (“the Company), which
comprise the Balance Sheet as on 31st March, 2019, the Statement of Profit and Loss and Cash Flow Statement for the year ended, and
a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.
In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid standalone financial
statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (the ‘Act’) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view
in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India including Indian Accounting Standards (‘Ind AS’) specified under
Section 133 of the Act, of the state of affairs (financial position) of the Company as at 31 March 2019, and its loss and its cash flows for
the year ended on that date.
Basis for Opinion
We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under Section 143(10) of the Act.
Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements
section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India (‘ICAI’) together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the
provisions of the Act and the rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these
requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our opinion.
Key Audit Matters
Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit of the standalone financial
statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in
forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.
Information other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report thereon
The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information. The other information comprises the
information included in the Management Discussion and Analysis, Board’s Report including Annexures to Board’s Report, Business
Responsibility Report, Corporate Governance and Shareholder’s Information, but does not include the standalone financial statements
and our auditor’s report thereon.
Our opinion on the standalone financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of assurance
conclusion thereon.
In connection with our audit of the standalone financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so,
consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the standalone financial statements or our knowledge obtained
during the course of our audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that
there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.
Management’s Responsibility for the Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements
The Management and Board of Directors of the Company are responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Companies Act,
2013 (‘the act’) with respect to the preparation of these standalone Ind AS financial statements that give a true and fair view of the
financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally
accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards (Ind AS) specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with rule 7 of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014.
This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding
the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate
accounting policies; making judgement and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial control, that are operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records,
relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements Ind AS that give a true and fair view and are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.
In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern,
disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either
intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.
Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.
Auditor’s Responsibility for the Audit of the Financial Statements
Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance,
but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with Standards on Auditing will always detect a material misstatement
when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could
reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.
As part of an audit in accordance with Standards on Auditing, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism
throughout the audit. We also:
• Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform

audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
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opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud
may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

• Obtain an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate
in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the
Company has adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

• Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures
made by management.

• Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence
obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our
auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the standalone financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify
our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future
events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

• Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the standalone financial statements, including the disclosures, and whether
the standalone financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and
significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.
We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding
independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our
independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.
From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that were of most significance in the
audit of the standalone financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in
our auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we
determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be
expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.
Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (the ‘Order’) issued by the Central Government of India in terms of Section
143(11) of the Act, we give in the “Annexure A” , a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.
Further to our comments in Annexure A, as required by section 143(3) of the Act, we further report that:
(a) we have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary

for the purpose of our audit;
(b) in our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as appears from our examination

of those books;
(c) the Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss, and cash flow statement dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books

of account;
(d) in our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statement comply with the applicable Accounting Standards specified under

section 133 of the Act, read with the rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules 2014.
(e) On the basis of written representations received from the directors as on 31st March, 2019, and taken on record by the Board of

Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as 31st March, 2019, from being appointed as a director in terms of section 164(2)
of the Act.

(f) We have also audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting (IFCoFR) of the Company as on 31st March 2019 in
conjunction with our audit of the standalone financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date and our report
as per “Annexure B” expressed an unmodified opinion.

As required by Section 197(16) of the Act, we report that the Company has paid remuneration to its directors during the year in accordance with
the provisions of and limits laid down under Section 197 read with Schedule V to the Act.
In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, we report as under with respect to other matters
to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with the Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 (as amended):
i . The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact on its financial position in its standalone Ind AS financial

statements.
i i . The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts; as such the question of commenting on any

material foreseeable losses thereon does not arise.
i i i . There has not been an occasion in case of the Company during the year under the report to transfer any sums to the Investor

Education and Protection Fund. The Question of delay in transferring such sums does not arise.
For Subramaniam Bengali & Associates

Chartered Accountant
FRN 127499W

Sd/-
CA Rajiv B. Bengali

Place : Mumbai Partner
Date : 29th May, 2019 Mem. No. 43998



S R K INDUSTRIES LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2018-19

(33)

“ANNEXURE A” TO INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT OF EVEN DATE TO THE MEMBERS OF S R K INDUSTRIES LIMITED FINANCIAL
STAT EMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2019
Based on the audit procedures performed for the purpose of reporting a true and fair view on the standalone financial statements of the
Company and taking into consideration the information and explanations given to us and the books of account and other records
examined by us in the normal course of audit, and to the best of our knowledge and belief, we report that:
1. The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars including quantitative details and situation of fixed assets.

As explained to us, all the assets have been physically verified by the management at the year end.
No material discrepancies in the assets have been noticed on such verification.
The title deed of immovable properties, as disclosed in Note 10 on fixed assets to the financial statement, are held in the name
of the Company.

2. The inventory has been physically verified during the year by the management. In Our opinion, the frequency of verification is reasonable.
In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the procedure of physical verification of inventories
followed by the management are reasonable and adequate in relation to the size of the company and the nature of its business.
On the basis of our examination of the records of inventory, we are of the opinion that the company is generally maintaining proper
records of inventory. The discrepancies noticed on verification between the physical stocks and the books records were not material
and the same have been properly dealt with in the books of account.

3. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, The Company has not granted any unsecured loans
to any parties as covered in the register under section 189 of the Act.

4. According to the information and explanations given to us, there is no loans and investment made with the provisions of section 185
and 186 of the companies Act, 2013 in respect of the loans and investment made and guarantees and security provided by it.

5. The Company has not accepted deposits from the public. Hence the question of complying with the directives issued by the
Reserve Bank of India and the provisions of Section 73 to 76 or other relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules
framed there under are not applicable to the Company

6. Based on the information & explanation provided to us, the Central Government has not prescribed the maintenance of cost
records under Section 148 (1) of the companies Act, 2013 for any products of the company.

7. (a) According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts payable in respect of applicable
statutory dues were in arrears for a period exceeding six months as at the end of the financial year from the date they
became payable .

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, there is no statutory dues which were disputed and unpaid during the year.
8. According to the information and explanations give to us, the Company have not taken loan or borrowing from financial institution

during the year.
9. The Company did not raised any money by way of initial public offer, further public offer (including debt instruments) and terms

loans during the year. Accordingly paragraph 3 (ix) of the order is not applicable to the Company.
10. According to the information and explanations given to us, no material fraud by the Company or on the Company by its officers

or employees has been noticed or reported during the course of our audit.
11. According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the records of the Company has paid

/ provided for managerial remuneration in accordance with the requisite approvals mandated by the provisions of Section 197
read with Schedule V of the Companies Act, 2013.

12. In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, the company is not a Nidhi company. Hence the
provision of clause 3(xii) of the order are not applicable to the Company.

13. According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the records of the Company,
transactions with the related parties are in compliance with sections 177 and 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 where applicable
and details of such transactions have been disclosed in the financial statements as required by the applicable accounting
standards.

14. According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the records of the Company, the Company
has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or fully or partly convertible debentures during the year.

15. According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the records of the Company, the
Company has not entered into non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected with him. Hence the provision of clause
3(xii) of the order are not applicable to the company.

16. According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not registered under section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank
of India, 1934 and the registration certificate is not obtained.

For Subramaniam Bengali & Associates
Chartered Accountant

FRN 127499W
Sd/-

CA Rajiv B. Bengali
Place : Mumbai Partner
Date : 29th May, 2019 Mem. No. 43998
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“ANNEXURE B” TO INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT OF EVEN DATE TO THE MEMBERS OF S R K INDUSTRIES LIMITED FINANCIAL
STAT EMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2019
Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)
We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of S R K INDUSTRIES LIMITED (“the Company”) as of March 31,
2019 in conjunction with our audit of the standalone financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.
Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls
The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on “the internal control
over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India”.
These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating
effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of
its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely
preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.
Auditors’ Responsibility
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls over financial reporting based on our audit. We
conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the
“Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Auditing, specified under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable
to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was
established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.
Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial controls system over
financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an
understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and
evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the
auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the
Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting.
Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting
A company’s internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the
reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles. A company’s internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1)
pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the
assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial
statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being
made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance
regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company’s assets that could have a
material effect on the financial statements.
Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting
Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the possibility of collusion or improper
management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any
evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial
control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the
policies or procedures may deteriorate.
Opinion
In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to you , the Company has in all material
respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial
reporting were operating effectively as at March 31, 2019, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by
the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For Subramaniam Bengali & Associates
Chartered Accountant

FRN 127499W
Sd/-

CA Rajiv B. Bengali
Place : Mumbai Partner
Date : 29th May, 2019 Mem. No. 43998



S R K INDUSTRIES LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2018-19

(35)

The Notes referred to above form and integral part of Statement of Balance Sheet
As per our report of even date
For Subramaniam Bengali & Associates For and on behalf of the Board
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg No: 127499W
Sd/- Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
CA Rajiv Bangali Rakeshchand M Jain H.P.Chourasia Shilpa P Dedhiya
Partner Managing Director & CFO Director Company Secretary
Mem No: 043998 DIN No. 00187350 Din No. 5273660
Mumbai, 29.05.2019 Mumbai, 29.05.2019

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31.03.2019

PARTICULARS Note As At As At
No. 31.03.2019 31.03.2018

A ASSETS
1 Non-current assets

(a) Property, Plant and Equipment 1 327,933 465,882
(b) Capital work-in-progress 1,500,000 1,500,000
(c) Goodwill 128,100,000 149,450,000
(d) Financial Assets

(i) Investments 2 15,775,336 15,775,336
(e) Deferred tax assets (net) 22,131,667 14,009,855
(f) Other non-current assets 3 62,500,000 45,000,000
Total - Non-current assets 230,334,936 226,201,073

2 Current assets
(a) Inventories - -
(b) Financial Assets

(i) Investments 4 6,292,478 -
(ii) Trade receivables 5 32,333,280 33,404,430
(iii) Cash and cash equivalents 6 8,696 23,280
(iv) Bank balances other than(iii) above 7 2,989,790 29,131
(v) Loans 8 167,194,023 182,066,821

(c) Current Tax Assets (Net) 9 3,662,037 4,406,526
(d) Other current assets 10 1,035,543 4,457,816
Total - Current assets 213,515,847 224,388,004
TOTAL ASSETS ( 1 + 2) 443,850,783 450,589,077

B EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1 Equity

(a) Equity Share capital 11 392,266,900 392,266,900
(b) Other Equity 12 24,554,488 28,178,135
Total - Equity 416,821,388 420,445,035

2 LIABILITIES
I. Non-current liabilities

(a) Financial Liabilities - -
(i) Borrowings - -
(ii) Trade payables - -
(iii) Other financial liabilities (other than those specified

in item (b), to be specified) - -
(b) Provisions - -
(c) Deferred tax liabilities (Net) - -
(d) Other non-current liabilities - -
Total - Non-current liabilities - -

II. Current liabilities
(a) Financial Liabilities

(i) Borrowings 13 - -
(ii) Trade payables 14 26,789,777 29,399,856

(b) Other current liabilities 15 88,618 140,394
(c) Provisions 16 151,000 603,792
Total Liabilities 27,029,395 30,144,042
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES (1 + 2) 443,850,783 450,589,077
Significant Accounting Policies and 23
Notes on Accounts 24
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The Notes referred to above form and integral part of Balance Sheet
As per our report of even date
For Subramaniam Bengali & Associates For and on behalf of the Board
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg No: 127499W
Sd/- Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
CA Rajiv Bangali Rakeshchand M Jain H.P.Chourasia Shilpa P Dedhiya
Partner Managing Director & CFO Director Company Secretary
Mem No: 043998 DIN No. 00187350 Din No. 5273660
Mumbai, 29.05.2019 Mumbai, 29.05.2019

Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31.03.2019

PARTICULARS Note Year Year
No. 31.03.2019 31.03.2018

CONTINUING OPERATIONS
Revenue from operations 17 1,150,860,446 821,290,227

Other Income 18 3,020,573 14,515,743

Total 1,153,881,019 835,805,970
Expenses
(a) Purchases of Traded goods 19 1,124,457,266 805,707,525

(b) Employee benefits expenses 20 1,571,301 1,544,960

(c) Other Expenses 21 17,960,458 11,081,356

Total 1,143,989,025 818,333,841
Profit before exceptional items,extraordinary items, interest,tax,depreciation
and amortisation(EBITDA) 9,891,994 17,472,129

Finance Cost 19,775 74,645

Depreciation and amortization expense 22 21,495,619 21,559,918

Profit / (Loss) before exceptional and extraordinary items and tax (11,623,400) (4,162,434)

Exceptional items - -

Profit/( Loss) before extraordinary items and tax (11,623,400) (4,162,434)

Extraordinary items -

Profit /( Loss ) before tax (11,623,400) (4,162,434)

Tax expenses:
Current Tax - -

Prior years’ Income Tax 122,059 330

Deferred Tax 8,121,812 14,009,855

Profit/ (Loss) from continuing operations (3,623,647) 9,847,091
OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME:
i) Items that will not be reclassified to Statement of profit and loss - -
ii) Items that will be reclassified to Statement of profit and loss - -
TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME FOR THE YEAR (3,623,647) 9,847,091
Earnings per share of Rs 5/- each

Basic (0.05) 0.13

Diluted (0.05) 0.13

Nominal Value of Share 5 5

Significant Accounting Policies and 23
Notes on Accounts 24
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The Notes referred to above form and integral part of Balance Sheet
As per our report of even date
For Subramaniam Bengali & Associates For and on behalf of the Board
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg No: 127499W
Sd/- Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
CA Rajiv Bangali Rakeshchand M Jain H.P.Chourasia Shilpa P Dedhiya
Partner Managing Director & CFO Director Company Secretary
Mem No: 043998 DIN No. 00187350 Din No. 5273660
Mumbai, 29.05.2019 Mumbai, 29.05.2019

Cash Flow Statement for the Year Ended 31st March, 2019
(Amount in Rs.)

PARTICULARS 31.03.2019 31.03.2018
CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Net Profit before Tax (11,623,400) (4,162,434)

Adjustments for

Depreciation 21,495,619 21,559,918

Miscellaneous Expenditure - -

Considered Seperately

Interest Income (1,957,247) (14,510,543)

Finance Cost 19,775 74,645

Operating Profit Before Working Capital Changes: 7,934,747 2,961,586

Trade and other receivable 1,071,150 (12,859,266)

Trade Payables and other liabilities (3,114,647) 13,980,042

Current investment (6,292,478) 450,627

 Loans & advances 14,872,798 (38,902,696)

Cash generated from operations 14,471,570 (34,369,707)

Direct Taxes paid (122,059) (330)

Net Cash Flow From Operating Activites ( A ) 14,349,511 (34,370,037)

CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Increase in Other Non Current Assets (13,333,238) 19,262,685

Purchase of fixed assets (7,670) -

Purchase of long-term investments - -

Interest Income 1,957,247 14,510,543

Net Cash Flow From Investing Activites ( B ) (11,383,661) 33,773,228

CASH FLOW FROM FINANVING ACTIVITIES

Long Term & Short Term Funds Borrowed/(Repaid) - (3,176,294)

Finance Cost (19,775) (74,645)

Net Cash Flow From Financing Activities ( C ) (19,775) (3,250,939)

Net Increase / Decrease In

CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS ( A + B + C ) 2,946,075 (3,847,748)

Cash & Cash Equivalents - Opening Balance 52,411 3,900,159

Cash & Cash Equivalents - Closing Balance 2,998,486 52,411
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31.03.2019
NOTE NO - 01 Amount in Rs.
FIXED ASSETS

(i) TANGIBLE ASSETS
COMPUTER 130927 0 130927 124381 0 124381 6546 6546
OFFICE EQUIPMENT 43100 7670 50770 37866 3799 41665 9105 5234
PRINTER 15575 0 15575 14466 330 14796 779 1109
MODEM 2600 0 2600 2600 0 2600 0 0
MOTOR CAR 905031 0 905031 452038 141490 593528 311503 452993

1097233 7670 1104903 631351 145619 776970 327933 465882
(ii) INTANGIBLE ASSETS

GOODWILL 213500000 0 213500000 64050000 21350000 85400000 128100000 149450000
(iii) CAPITAL WIP 1500000 1500000 0 0 0 1500000 1500000

216097233 7670 216104903 64681351 21495619 86176970 129927933 151415882
Previous Year 216097233 0 216097233 43121433 21559918 64681351 151415882

PARTICULARS C O S T D E P R E C I A T I O N Net Block

as on
01.04.18

Additons
during the

Year

Total
as on

31.03.2019

Opening for the
Year

Transfer
to

Reserve

as on
31.03.19

as on
31.03.18

Note No. PARTICULARS Year Year
31.03.2019 31.03.2018

2 Non-Current Investments
a Investment in Un-quoted Shares

(Previous Year 11500000) Face Value of Rs.10 each Fully paid up 11,500,000 11,500,000
Total (a) 11,500,000 11,500,000

b Investment in Dwelling Unit 4,275,336 4,275,336
Total (b) 4,275,336 4,275,336
Total (a+b) 15,775,336 15,775,336

3 Other Non-Current Assets
Other Advances to Customers 62,500,000 45,000,000

62,500,000 45,000,000
4 Current Investment

Investment in Liquid Funds of Mutual Funds 6,292,478 -
(as per Fair Value)

6,292,478 -
5 Trade Receivables

Unsecured and considered good (Less than six month) 32,278,534 33,026,343
More than 6 Month 54,746 378,087
Others - -

32,333,280 33,404,430
6 Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash In hand 8,696 23,280
(as taken and certified by the Directors)

8,696 23,280
7 Bank Balances other than cash balance

Cosmos Bank 6,398 10,663
HDFC Bank 317,224 35,019
Yes Bank 2,666,168 (16,551)

2,989,790 29,131
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Note No. PARTICULARS Year Year
31.03.2019 31.03.2018

8 Loans & Advances
(Unsecured & considered good)

Others 167,174,023 182,046,821

Sales Tax Deposit 20,000 20,000

167,194,023 182,066,821
9 Current Tax Assets (Net)

TDS Receivable 3,262,037 4,006,526

AdvanceTax paid 400,000 400,000

3,662,037 4,406,526
10 Other Current Assets

VAT Receivable 311,499 3,958,200

GST Receivable 724,044 499,616

1,035,543 4,457,816
11 i Equity Share Capital

Authorised Capital
8,52,34,000 Equity Share of Rs. 5/- each
(Previous Year 85234000 Equity Share of Rs. 5/- each) 426,170,000 426,170,000

426,170,000 426,170,000
Subscribed Issued & Paid up :
78453380 Equity Share of Rs. 5/- each
(Previous Year 784533800 Equity Share of Rs. 5/- each) 392,266,900 392,266,900

392,266,900 392,266,900
i i Reconciliation of the share Capital

Equity Shares Units / Value(Rs) Units / Value(Rs)

As at the beginning of the Year 78453380/392266900 78453380/392266900

Less: Reduction in Capital - -

Add: Issued during the period for cash - -

Shares outstanding at the end of the period 78453380/392266900 78453380/392266900

Terms / rights attached to equity shares
The company has only one class of equity shares having a face value of Rs 5/- per share (Previous Year Rs.5/-). Each
holder of equity shares is entitled to one vote per share.

i i i Details of shareholders holding more than 5 % shares in the company
Equity shares of Rs 5/-each fully paid up Units / % holding Units / % holding

Rakeshchand M Jain 6890786 / 8.78 6890786 / 8.78

Island Media & Entertainment P Ltd 5148624 / 6.56 5148624 / 6.56

Maxgain Advisory Pvt Ltd 5132196 / 6.54 5132196 / 6.54

As per records of the company, including its register of shareholders / members and other declarations received from
shareholders regarding beneficial interest, the above shareholding represents both legal and beneficial ownership of
shares.

12 Other Equity
a Surplus in statement of profit and loss

Balance as per last financial statements 22,572,475 12,725,384

Add: Profit for the Year (3,623,647) 9,847,091

Total (a) 18,948,828 22,572,475
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Note No. PARTICULARS Year Year
31.03.2019 31.03.2018

b Other Reserves
Share Forfeiture a/c 4,268,000 4,268,000
Subsidy received from Government 1,337,660 1,337,660
Total (b) 5,605,660 5,605,660
Total (a+B) 24,554,488 28,178,135
Financial Liabilities

13 Borrowing
Related Party -
Others - -
Total - -

14 Trade Payables
Trade Payables 26,789,777 29,399,856

26,789,777 29,399,856
15 Other Current Liabilities

TDS Payable 37,134 83,814
GST Reverse Charge Payable 51,484 56,580

88,618 140,394
16 Provisions

Liabilities for expenses 151,000 603,792
151,000 603,792

17 Revenue from Operation
Sale of Fabrics - 17,609,721
Sale of Cotton Yarn 1,150,590,131 803,436,666
Rent Received on Dwelling Unit 270,315 243,840

1,150,860,446 821,290,227
18 Other Income

Interest on Mutual funds 71,615 74,800
Unrealised Gain on Mutual Fund 279,396 -

Interest received 1,885,632 14,435,743
Income Tax Refund / Interest on Refund 343,095 -

Misc Income 376,067 -

Sundy Cr Bal w/back 741 5,200

Other Income 64,027 -
3,020,573 14,515,743

Expenses
19 Purchase of Traded Goods

Purchase of Fabrics - 17,500,728
Purchase of Cotton Yarn 1,124,457,266 788,206,797

1,124,457,266 805,707,525
20 Employee benefits expense

Directors Remuneration 900,000 900,000
Salary & Bonus 638,400 605,902

Staff Welfare 32,901 39,058

. 1,571,301 1,544,960
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Note No. PARTICULARS Year Year
31.03.2019 31.03.2018

21 Other Expenses
Commission on Sales 8,405,747 5,933,108
Discount on Sales 308 71,548
Transport Charges-Sales 7,312,456 3,247,700
RTA/ connectivity charges 282,597 273,643
Listing fees 250,000 287,500
ROC Filing Fees 4,200 7,215
Advertisement 35,779 31,200
Payment to Auditors: 60,000 60,000
Insurance 121,783 16,333
Bank charges 1,521 5,211
AGM Expenses 7,300 6,650
Travelling Expenses 283,064 29,237
Conveyance Expenses 46,263 36,964
Electricity charges 34,460 34,730
Membership & Subscription 2,950 500
Motor Car Expenses 39,450 36,797
Postage & Courier expenses 35,508 27,389
Telephone expenses 17,547 23,135
Sundry Expenses 1,205 749
Rent 360,000 510,000
Repairs-others 21,525 12,665
Stationery & Printing Expenses 68,385 69,659
Legal & Professional Charges 227,850 301,328
Licence fee 12,000 47,400
Sundry Dr Bal W/off 323,341 10,006
Interest on TDS 5,219 689

17,960,458 11,081,356
22 Depreciation and amortization expenses

Depreciation 145,619 209,918
Goodwill Written Off 21,350,000 21,350,000

21,495,619 21,559,918
Note No.
23 i Significant Accounting Policies

Company Information
S R K Industries Ltd (“the Company”) is a public limited company in India and Incorporated under the provision of the
Campanies Act, 1956. The registered office of the Company is loacted at 310, V Star Plaza, Chandarvarkar Road,
Borivali (West), Mumbai : 400 092. The Company is listed on the Bombay Stock Exchange (BSE). The Financial
Statement are approved for issue by the Company’s board of directors on 29/05/2019.

i i Basis of preparation of financial statements
The Financial Statement of the Company have been prepared in accordance with India Accounting Standards (“Ind AS”)
provision of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”), as applicable and guidelines issued by the Securities and Exchange
Board of India (“SEBI”). The Ind AS are prescribed under Section 133 of the Act read with Rule 3 of the Companies (Indian
Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 and Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2016. Accounting
policies have been applied consistently to all periods presented in these financial statements.

i i i Estimates
An entity’s estimates in accordance with Ind AS. The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with Ind AS
requires management to make judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the application of accounting policies
and the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income and expenses
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Ind AS 109-Financial Instruments (De-recognition of financial assets/liabilities):
An entity shall apply the de-recognition requirements in Ind AS 109 in “financial instruments prospectively for transactions
occurring on or after the date of transition. The Company has applied the de-recognition requirements prospectively.
Ind AS 109-Financial Instruments (Classification and measurement financial assets)
Classification and measurement shall be made on the basis of facts and circumstances that exist at the date of transition
to Ind AS. The Company has evaluated the facts and circumstances existing on the date of transistion to Ind AS for the
purpose of classification and measurement of “financial assets and accordingly has classified and measured the “financial
assets on the date of transition.
Ind AS 16 Property, Plant and Equipment :
If there is no change in the functional currency, an entity may elect to measure an item of property, plant and equipment
at the date of transition to Ind AS at its fair value and use that fair value as deemed cost at that date or may measure the
items of property, plant and equipment by applying Ind AS retrospectively or use the carrying amount under Previous
GAAP on the date of transition as deemed cost.
Ind AS 40 Investment Property
If there is no change in the functional currency an entity may elect to continue with the carrying value for all of its
investment property as recoganised in its Indian GAAP “financial statements as deemed cost at the date of transition.
Ind AS 109-Financial Instruments
AS 109 permits an entity to designate a “financial liabilities and “financial assets (meeting certain criteria) at fair value
through profit or loss. A “financial liability and “financial asset shall be designated at fair value through profit or loss, on
the basis of facts and circumstances that exist at the date of transition. There are no “financial assets or liabilities are
specifically designated at FVTPL and hence, this exemption is not applicable.

iv Use of Estimates
The preparation of “financial statements in conformity of Ind AS requires management to make judgments, estimates and
assumptions that affect the application of accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, the
disclosures of contingent assets and contingent liabilities at the date of “financial statements, income and expenses
during the period. Actual results may differ from these estimates. Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on
an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognized in the period in which the estimates are revised and
in future periods which are affected.
Interest on Borrowings
Interest on Loan under Ind-As 23 are considered for calculation effective interest rate. The impact for the periods
subsequent to the date of transition is reflected in the Profit and Loss Account.

v Fair Value Measurement
At each reporting date, the Management analyses the movements in the values of assets and liabilities which are
required to be re-measured or re-assessed as per the Company’s accounting policies. For this analysis, the Management
verifies the major inputs applied in the latest valuation by agreeing the information in the valuation computation to
contracts and other relevant documents.
The Management also compares the change in the fair value of each asset and liability with relevant external sources
to determine whether the change is reasonable.
For the purpose of fair value disclosures, the Company has determined classes of assets and liabilities on the basis of the
nature, characteristics and risks of the asset or liability and the level of the fair value hierarchy as explained above.

vi Revenue Recognition
Revenue is recognised to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Company and the
revenue can be reliably measured, regardless of when the payment is being made. Revenue is measured at the fair value
of the consideration received or receivable, taking into account contractually defined terms of payment and excluding
taxes or duties collected on behalf of the government.

vii Taxation
Tax expenses are the aggregate of current tax and deferred tax charged or credited in the statement of Profit and Loss for
the year.

a Current Tax
Current income tax assets and liabilities are measured at the amount expected to be recovered from or paid to the
taxation authorities. The Company determines the tax as per the provisions of Income Tax Act 1961 and other rules
specified thereunder.

b Deferred Tax
Deferred tax is provided using the liability method on temporary differences between the tax bases of assets and liabilities
and their carrying amounts for “financial reporting purposes at the reporting date.

Note No.
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Deferred tax assets are recognised for all deductible temporary differences, the carry forward of unused tax credits and any
unused tax losses. Deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be available
against which the deductible temporary differences, and the carry forward of unused tax credits and unused tax losses can
be utilized

viii Property, Plant and Machinery
Property, plant and equipment is stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and where applicable accumulated
impairment losses. Property, plant and equipment and capital work in progress cost include expenditure that is directly
attributable to the acquisition of the asset. The cost of self-constructed assets includes the cost of materials, direct labour
and any other costs directly attributable to bringing the asset to a working condition for its intended use, and the costs of
dismantling and removing the items and restoring the site on which they are located. Purchased software that is integral
to the functionality of the related equipment is capitalized as part of that equipment.

ix Depreciation / Amortization
The Company depreciates its fixed assets over the useful life in the manner prescribed in Schedule II of the Companies
Act 2013, as against the earlier practice of depreciating at the rates and in the manner prescribed in Schedule XIV to the
Companies Act, 1956.
Depreciation is provided using the uselful life of the asset estimated by the management, detail of which are as under :
Tangible Assets Estimated Useful Life
Computers 3 Years
Printers 6 Years
Office equipment’s 5 Years
Software 1 Years
Motor Car 8-10 Years
Goodwill 10 Years (w.e.f. 01.04.2015)
Intangible Assets
The Management is following the consistent practice of amortising goodwill over a period of ten years statrting from
01.04.2015

x Impairment of Non-Financial Assets
The Company assesses, at each reporting date, whether there is an indication that an asset may be impaired. If any
indication exists, or when annual impairment testing for an asset is required, the Company estimates the asset’s recoverable
amount. An asset’s recoverable amount is the higher of an asset’s or cash-generating units (CGU) fair value less costs of
disposal and its value in use. Recoverable amount is determined for an individual asset. Unless the asset does not
generate cash infows that are largely independent of those from other assets or Company’s assets. When the carrying
amount of an asset or CGU exceeds its recoverable amount, the asset is considered impaired and is written down to its
recoverable amount.

xi Provisions and Contingent Liabilities
Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of a past event,
it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a
reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. When the Company expects some or all of a provision
to be reimbursed, for example, under an insurance contract, the reimbursement is recognised as a separate asset, but
only when the reimbursement is virtually certain. The expense relating to a provision is presented in the statement of
profit and loss net of any reimbursement. Contingent Liabilities are not recognised but are disclosed in the notes.
Contingent Assets are neither recognized nor disclosed in the financial statements.

xii Financial Instruments
Initial recognition
The company recognises the “financial asset and “financial liabilities when it becomes a party to the contractual
provisions of the instruments. All the “financial assets and “financial liabilities are recognised at fair value on initial
recognition, except for trade receivable which are initially recognised at transaction price. Transaction cost that are
directly attributable to the acquisition of issue of “financial asset and “financial liabilities, that are not at fair value through
profit and loss, are added to the fair value on the initial recognition.
Subsequent measurement
Non derivative financial instruments
Financial Assets at amortised cost
This category is the most relevant to the Company. All the Loans and other receivables under “financial assets (except
Investments) are non-derivative “financial assets with “fixed or determinable payments that are not quoted in an active
market. Trade receivables do not carry any interest and are stated at their nominal value as reduced by impairment
amount.

Note No.
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Investments
Investments are classified into Non-Current and Current Investments.
Non-Current Investments are carried at cost. Provision for diminution, if any, in the value of each Non-Current Investments
is made to recognise a decline, other than of a temporary nature.
Current investments are carried individually at lower of cost and fair value and the resultant decline, if any, is charged to
revenue.
Financial Assets at Fair Value through Profit or Loss/Other comprehensive income
Instruments included within the FVTPL category are measured at fair value with all changes recognized in the Statement
of Profit and Loss.
If the company decides to classify an instrument as at FVTOCI, then all fair value changes on the instrument, excluding
dividends, are recognized in the OCI. There is no recycling of the amounts from OCI to P&L, even on sale of investment.
However, the company may transfer the cumulative gain or loss within equity.
Financial liabilities
The measurement of “financial liabilities depends on their classification, as described below:
Trade & other payable
After initial recognition, trade and other payables maturing within one year from the Balance sheet date, the carrying
amounts approximate fair value due to the short maturity of these instruments.
Derecognition
A “financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or expires. When
an existing “financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially different terms, or the terms
of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as derecognition of the
original liability and the recognition of a new liability. The difference in the respective carrying amounts is recognised in
the statement of profit or loss.

xii i Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash and cash equivalent in the balance sheet comprise cash at banks and on hand and short-term deposits which are
subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value.

xiv Inventories
Inventory representing project work-in-progress is valued at cost, which includes expenditure incurred for development,
other related cost and cost of land. Other inventories in the nature of textile goods are valued at Cost.

xv Employee Benefits
Company does not have any policy for Leave Encashment or any other pension plans/schemes. All the unused leaves
outstanding as on 31st March gets lapsed and does not get accumulated.

xvi Earning Per Share
Basic and diluted earnings per share are computed by dividing the net profit attributable to equity shareholders for the
year, by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year.

xvii Government Grants
Rs. 13.38 Lacs is being disclosed as balance in ‘subsidy Recieved from Government’ under ‘Reserve & Surplus’ group on
the balance sheet as on 31.03.2019. This had been received, as per management at the time of Grant of Sale Tax Loan.
The Adjustment/utilisation of the credit balance is to be ascertained.

xviii Segment Reporting
The company identifies primary segments based on the dominant source, nature of risks and returns and the internal
organization and management structure. The operating segments are the segments for which separate financial
management in deciding how to allocate resources and in assessing performance. The accounting policies adopted for
segment reporting are in line with the accounting policies of the company. Segment revenue, segment expenses,
segment assets and segment liabilities have been identified to segments on the basis of their relationship to the
operating activities of the segment.

24 NOTES TO ACCOUNT
i Contingent Liabilities and Committment

Contingent Liabilities not provided for in respect of Claims against the company not acknowledge as debt on Stamp duty
of Rs.47.32 lacs (Previous Year 47.32 lacs).

ii Deferred Tax
Under previous GAAP, Deferred Taxes are recognised for the tax effects of timing difference between accouting profit and
taxable profit for the year using the Income Statement approach, Under Ind AS, Deferred Taxes are required to be

Note No.
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recoginsed using the balance sheet approach for future tax consequences of temporary differences between the carrying
value of assets and liabilities and their respective tax bases. Further, Deferred Tax asset shall be recognised for the carry
forward of unused tax losses and credits to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profit will be available against
which the unused tax losses and credits can be utilised as against virtual certainty for future taxable profit as required by
previous GAAP. Deferred Tax has been recoginsed on the adjustments made on transition to Ind AS for the purpose of
Financial Statement.

iii Capital Commiments
The estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on capital account to the extent not provided for NIL.
(Previous year Rs.NIL )

i v Segment Information
The primary segment reporting format is determined to be business segments as the company’s risks and rates of return
are affected predominantly by differences in the segments being operated, Secondary information is reported
geographically. Accordingly, the Company has identified” Textiles”, “ Real Estate Development”, “Software development”as
the operating segments.
The Company operates only in India and therefore the analysis of geographical segments is limited to Indian operations
only.

v Segment Reporting
a Segment Revenue 31.03.2019 31.03.2018

Rupees Rupees
Textile 1,150,590,131 821,046,387
Real Estate 270,315 243,840
Other Income 3,020,573 14,515,743
Total 1,153,881,019 835,805,970
Segment Results (Before Interest & Tax)
Textiles 26,132,865 15,338,862
Real Estate 270,315 243,840
Total 26,403,180 15,582,702

b The Company has identified business segment as primary segments. The reportable business segments are Textile and
Real Estate.

Particulars 31.03.2019 31.03.2018
Segment Revenue Rupees Quantity Rupees Quantity

Fabrics

Purchases (Qty in Meter) - - 17,500,728 86,547
Sales (Qty in Meter) - - 17,609,721 86,547

Cotton Yarn

Purchases (Qty in kg.) 1,124,457,266 5,021,337 788,206,797 3,821,837

Sales (Qty in kg.) 1,150,590,131 5,021,337 803,436,666 3,821,837
Real Estate 270,315 243,840

vi Related Party Disclosures, as required by AS-18 are given below:

a Key Management Personnel : Rakeshchand M. Jain- Managing Director

b The related enterprises / persons are :
Rakeshchand M. Jain Managing Director

Sanket Rakesh Jain Son of Director

c Details of transaction / payments :

Name Particulars Amount
Rakeshchand M. Jain Director Remuneration 900,000

Sanket Rakesh Jain Office Premises Rent 300,000

The above related party information is disclosed to the extent such parties have been identified by the management on
the basis of information available. This is relied upon by the auditor

Note No.
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31.03.19 31.03.18
vii Payment to Auditors (Excluding Service Tax) Rupees Rupees
i) Statuory Audit Fees 50,000 50,000
ii) Tax Audit Fees 10,000 10,000
viii Earning Per Share
a Net profit after tax as per Statements of Profit & Loss attributable to Equity Shareholders (3,623,647) 9,847,091
b Weighted average number of shares used as denomination for calculating Basic and

Diluted earning per share 78,453,380 78,453,380
c Face value of shares ( ` Per Share) (Rs.) 5.00 5.00
d Basic/Diluted earning per share (in`)(Rs.) (0.05) 0.13
ix Foreign Currency Transactions

There was no Foreign Exchange transction during the year.
x Leasing Transaction
A) Operating Lease Rentals charges to Profit & Loss Account during the period for Lease Agreements entered are

Particulars As on As on
31.03.2019 31.03.2018

Future minimum lease payments under non-cancellable operating lease
1 Sanjaan 60,000 60,000
2 Rakeshchandra Jain - 150,000
3 Rekha Jain - 150,000
4 Sanket Jain 300,000 150,000

360,000 510,000
Due later than one year and not later than 5 years 420,000 -
Due later than 5 years -

x Quarterly financial results are published in accordance with the guidelines issued by SEBI. The recognition and
measurement principles as laid down in the standards are followed with respect to such results.

xi At the balance sheet date, an assessment is done to determine whether there is an indication of impairment in the
carrying amount of the fixed assets. No. impairment loss is determined.

xii The Company has not received any information / memorandum from the suppliers ( as required to be filed by Suppliers
/ Vendors with the notified authority under Micro,Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act,2006), claiming their
status as Micro,Small or Medium Enterprises.Consequently, the amount paid / payable together with interest paid /
payable to these parties under the Act is Nil.

xii i In terms of provisions of Schedule V of the Companies Act,2013 read with the Companies (Particulars of Employees)
Rules,1975 none of the employees are in receipt of remuneration in excess of Rs 5,00,000 per month or Rs 60,00,000
p.a.as per the limits stated in the provisions.

xiv The disclosures required under Accounting Standard 15 “Employee Benefits” notified in the Companies ( Accounting
Standard ) Rules 2006 is not relevant to the Company as informed by the management that retirement benefits are not
given to the employees of the Company.Thus no actuarial valuation has been done and provided by the Company.

xv Previous year’s figures have been rearranged / regrouped wherever necessary.

The Notes referred to above form and integral part of Balance Sheet
As per our report of even date
For Subramaniam Bengali & Associates For and on behalf of the Board
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg No: 127499W
Sd/- Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
CA Rajiv Bangali Rakeshchand M Jain H.P.Chourasia Shilpa P Dedhiya
Partner Managing Director & CFO Director Company Secretary
Mem No: 043998 DIN No. 00187350 Din No. 5273660
Mumbai, 29.05.2019 Mumbai, 29.05.2019

Note No.
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KRKUMAR INDUSTRIES LIMITED
Admin.off.:323,3d Floor, Hariom plaza, M. G. Road, Opp. National park,

Borivali (East), tVumbai - 400066. tNDtA. T | 91-22_3318 3388

DIRECTOR'S REPORT

To
The Members,
KRKumar Indostlies Limited

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting the Director's Report of the Company togethe! with
the Audited Statement of Accounts for the vear ended 31,tMa.rch, 2019.

1. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS & RESIJLTS:

a. Financial Regultsi
The Company's performance during the year ended 31"t Marcll 2019 as compared to
the Drevious financial vear is summarized below:

Particulars For the financial year
ended 31d March, 2019

For the ffuEncial year
ended 31"t March, 2018

Income 26,66,025 3,2i,63,989
Less: ExDenses 2,6,876 4,m304
Profit/ floss) before tax 24,60,749 3,19,62,685

Less: Provision for tax 7,63,759 70,00000
Profit after Tax 76,96,390 249,62,6&5

b. Orrerationgi
The Cornpany continues to be engaged in the activlties of tlading of fabrics and activities
incidental thereto. There was no change in rvrture of the business of the Company, duting
the year under review.

Dividend:
With a view to preserve profits earned by dre company, your Dbectors have not
recoEunended any dividend for the financial year unde! leview.

Unpaid dividend & IEPF:
The Company has not transfered any amount to the lnvestor Education & Protection
Fund (IEPF) and not amount is lying in Unpaid Dividend A/c of the Compaay.

Transfer to R$erves
The Company has not transferred any amount to any reserve.

Report on peforrmance of Subsidiades, Associates and loint Venture Compadesl
The performance and financial position/salient features of the financial statement of
Associate Company for the year ended 31$ MardL 2019 is given in "Fonn AOC-1" and is
attached and marked as Annexure-l and form oaft of this ReDort.

Depoeitsl
The Company has not accepted or rmewed any amormt fatling within the purview of

f.

provisions of kion 73 of tlrc Companies Act 2013 ('the Acy') read yrith the Companies
(Acceptance of Deposit) Rules, 2014 during tlrc year under review. Herce, tlre rcquircme4!.lbr
furnishing of details relating to deposib covered under Chapter V of the Act or tJle
depoEits which are not in compliance with the Chapter V of the Act is not

d.

Regd. off.: 101, Rai Bhavan,
Email : k*umarltd@gmail.com

Daulal Nagar, Road No. I,
Website : wwwkrkumar.co.in

Borivali (East), l4umbai - 400066.
CIN : U45203MH1987P1C042969



h. Loans from di€ctors ot ditectods relativee
During the financial year under review, the Company has borrowed the following anoun(s)
from Dir_€ctors and the respective diector ias gven i aeclaration in writing bo *; Company
to tlle effect tl|at tlle amount i_s not being given out of fimds acquired by hii by borowng or
accepting loans or deposits hom others. Accordingl, t}le following amoun(s) is/are exduded

l* 9: !{d9" of Deposit as per Rde 2(1)(q(viD of the tompanies 1a"""ptuo." or
)eposib) Rules, 2m4i
Name of Person giving loan Whether Drector or

Drcctols Relative?
Amtborrowed dudng

I.Y.201&19
Mr. Kiran R. Jain Director 6,30,000

the financial year of the Company and date of this report

J?|9 
CgIpaI.9" i.J entered into any tan6actions/contracts arangements leferIed to

in Section 188(1) of Companies Acr, 2013 with related pa*y(ies) as-defined under the
provisions of Section 2(76) of the Companies Act, 2011 during the finarcial year urlder
leview,

lhe particulars as requtued ulder the provisions of Section 134(3)(m) of the Ctrmparues
Acl 2013 read with Rule 8 of the Companies (Accolrnts) Rule, iot+ ln respect of
coluiervati_on_of energy, technology absorptio4 foreign exchange earnings and outgo etc.
are furnished in Armex.ure-Il which forms part of *ris ReDort

Bdract of Annual Refufia
Pursuant to the provisions of Section 134(3Xa) of the Companies Act, 2013, Extlact of tlrc
Annual Return for the financial year ended 31"r March 2019 fiade under the prcvi$ions of
Section 92(3) of tlle Act is attached as Armexure-lll which folms part of this R'eport

Paiticulars of Loans. Guarantees and Investments:
Full particulars of loans, guarantees and investtnents covered under Section 1g6 of the
Companies Act 2013 provided dudng the financial yeat under leview has been turnished
in Amexu.re.Iv which fonis part of this report

Except as disdosed elsewhete in this repot no material changes and codrmitnents
whici could alfect the Company's financial position have occurrid between the end of

rL Dfuclosure of Internal Financial Controle:
The Intemal Financial Contuols with refermce to finaffiat statements as designed and
implemented by the Company are adequate.During the year under review, no material or
serious observation has been received from tlre Statutory Auditors of the Company for
inefficiengr or inadequacy of such conbols.

a) Board of Directors & Kev M el:
I here was no change in the Dlectorship of the Company. Further, the Company was nor
required to appoint a Key Managerial personlah*r{,ing ihe financial year uriaer teview.

P.6



3.

4.

per the plovisions of Section 152 of the Companies Act, 20L3, Mr. Hiren Dhanji
reda (DIN:07637624) retire by rotation at the ensuing Annual General Meeting and

eligible, offer themselves for re-appoinhent. Your Directors recommend their
al.

BOARD POLI

Board of Directors met 5 (five) times during the financial year ended 3L't March 20L9
with the provisions of the companies Act, 2013 and rules made

L. Mr. Kilan R.Iain
2.Mrs. F'riya G. Jain
3. Mr. Hfu:enChheda

company has complied with the applicable secretarial f@
re Board meetings.

Board of Directors of the company has designed Risk Management policy and
'elines to avoid events, sifuations or circumstances rvhich may teaa to negative

uences ol the Company's businesses, and define a shuctured approach to rninage
dnty and to make use of these in their decision makiing pertrioiog to all busineis

rns and corporate functions. Key business risks and their mitigation are considered
annual/skategic business plans and in periodic mana,gement reviews.

The ma related to Auditors and their Reporb are as under:
ions of 31't

are no qualifications/ reservations or adverse rernarks or disclaimers in the
itors Report.

were no incidences of reporting of frauds by Statutory A"dtt * of the Company und.er
tM3(12) of the Act read wj*6ffimglies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

Names of Directors as
on the date of meeting

L. Mr. Kiran R. Jain
2.Mrs. Priya G. Jain
3. Mr. Hiren Chheda

1. Mr. Kiran R. Jain
2.Mrs. Itiya G. lain
3. Mr. Hiren Chheda

28/08/2018 L. Mr. Kiran R. Jain
2.Mrs. Priya G. Iain
3. Mr. Hiren Chheda

1. Mr. Kiran R. Jain
2.Mrs. Ttiya G. Jain
3. Mr. HirenChheda

01/0e/2018 1. Mr. Kiran R. Jain
2.Mrs. Priyu G. Iain
3. Mr. Hiren Chheda

L. Mr. Ktu:an R. Jain
2.Mrs. I'riya G. Jain
3. Mr. Hi:renChheda

L. Mr. Kir:an R. lain
2.Mrs. F'riya G. Iain
3. Mr. Hi:renChheda

1.. Mr. Kiran R. Jain
2.Mrs. Priya G. Iain
3. Mr. HirenChheda

08/02/201e L. Mr. Kiran R. Jain
2.Mrs. Priya G. Iain
3. Mr. Hiren Chheda

a.O

?.$"



OTHER DISCLO$MES

Other dirlosures as per provisions of Section 134 of the Act read with Coarpanies (Accounts)
Rules, 2014 are fumished as under

Tribunal
M orders have been pas$ by any Regulator or Cou.rt or Tribunal which can have impact on
the going concem statu-s and the Coupany's operatioru in future.

Director'8 Responsibilitv Statement:
In temls of Section 134(5) of the Companies Act 2013, in relation to the audited financial
statements of the Company for the year ended 31st March, 2019, the Board of Directols
hereby corfirms that:
a. in flte preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards had

been followed along with proper explanation relating to matelial dep;turesj

b. such accounting policies have been selected and applied consi.stently and the
Directors made judgments and estimates tllat are reasonable and prudent so as to
give a true and fair view of the sfate oI affatus of the Company as at31,'Marct! 2019
and of the profit/loss of the Company for that year;

c. proper and sufficient care was taken for tlle maintenance of adequate accounung
rccords in accordance with the provi5ions of this Act fot safeguarding the assets of
the Company and for p&venting and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

d. the aturual accounts of the Company have bem ptepared on a going concem basis;

e. prope! systems have been devised to ensute compliance with the provisions of all
applicable laws and that such system5 were adequate and operating effectivery;

Disclosure regardinq Intemal Codrplaints Committee:

]he Colqanf 
1s 

not rgquired to comply with the provision5 relating to the constitution of
hrtemal Complaints Comnittee under the Sexual Harassurent of foomen at Workplace
(ltevention, Prohibition and Redrcssal) Act, 2013.

The Company has not issued shares with differential rights and hence no infornauon as
per provisions oI Section 43(a)(ii) of the Act read with Rule 4(4) of the Companies (Share

c.

20d'3l

The Company has not issued any sweat equity sn*es a""lng tt 
" 

year under review and
hence no rnlonnation as per provisions of Section 54(1Xd) of the Act lead with Rule g(j.3)

Capital and Debentue) Rules, 2014 is fumished.

Section of the

of the Comparies (Sharc Capital and Debenture) Rule, 201.4 is furnished.

Disclosuie under section 62(1 of the Companies Act 2m3:
The.Company has not issued any equity sharesLaer n-pGy"es Stock Option Scheme
aunng ure year under review and hence no infomation as per provisions of Section

31f]-@*f,9".o".':"d with Rule 12(9) of the companies (sharl cifitur *Jouu*to*y
Rules, 2014 is fumished.



rcto$ hke thir opporhmity to thank Are customets, shareholdem, sq4 iers,
buriness partners/associabs, financial institution8 and Cenbal ana- 

-Stuc

for their consisterrt support and mcouagement to the Company.

Fot and on of the Boald

DK\u"

CIN
TeL No.
Far No.
E-Matl
Website

:

Ktuan R. Jain
Dllector
DIN:
Ad* 50L Rai Daulat Nagar,
Road No.9 (East), Mumbat400065,

Priya G. Jain
Dlrectd

p.tn.daua

DIN: 02348459
Add: 70I, New Kamal Kunj, Road No.9 and 4
Daulat Nagatr, Borivalt @art), Muarbai{00066.

Date.
Place:

101, Rai Bhavan, Daulat Nagar, Road No. t
Borivafi (East), Mumbai+100056.

u452sl!&t7$im_ca42969
022-A3183388
N,A
krkunarltd@gruilcom
N.A.



ANNEXURE I
Form AOC-I

sub-section rules of

Part "A"i Subsidiaries

(Information in respect of each subsidiary/ Associate Companies/ Joint Venture Companies to
be presented with amounts in Rs)

Names of subsidiades which are yet to con]mence operations:_Not Applicable
Names of subsidiaries which have been-liquidated or sold during the year:_ Not Appticable

(Accourt6) Rules, 2014)

aompanieE/ ioint ventures

Sr.

No.
Particulars PalticulaIE

1 Narne of the subsidiary/Joint
Venture/ Associate Companies

Not Applicable

2 Reporting period for the subsidiary concemed,
if different from the holding cornpany's
reporting period

3 Reporting cullency arld Exchange rate as on
the last date of the relevant Financial yeat in
the case of foreign subsidiaries.

4 Share capiql
5 Reserves and Surplus
6 Tofal Assets
7 Total Liabilities
8 Investments
9 Turnover
10 Profit before taiGtion
11 Provision for taxation
12 Profit after taxation
13 Proposed Dividend
14 % of shareholding



Particulats
1. Name of Associate !4iRajendra Industries Limited
2. Latest audited Ba.lance Sheet Date 31"t March, 2019
3. Shaies of Associate held by the compary on
the year end (in numbers)

i. Number 36,64,100 Eq. Shares
ii. Amount of lnveshJrent in Associate Rs.70n89973/ -
iii. Extent ofHolding % 43.170,6

4. Description of how there is signficant
influence

Associate

5. Reason why the associate is not
con-solidated

Consolidated

6. Net wordr attributable to Shareholding as
per latest audited Balance Sheet

Rs.778964767 / -

7. Profit / Loss lor the year Rs.71377961/ -
i. Considered in Consolidation J1s. 470391.7 / -
ii. Not Considered in Consolidation Rs. 6674014/ -

Palt "B"i Associates alrd Joht Ventures

(Statement puEuant to Section 129 (3) of the Companies Act, 2m3 related to Associate
Companies and Joint Ventwes

For and on behalf of the Board

Names of associates/ toint venfures which aie yet to commence operations:_Not Applicable
Names of associates/joint venhues which have been liquidated oi sold during the yearr Not
Applicable

As per our llepoft of even date
For N,t/s. S. D. Mota and associates,

O(r^.j1---
Kiran R. Jain
Directol
DIN: 00584349
Add 501, Rai Bhavan, Daulat Nasar,
Road No.9, Borivali (Easo, Mumbl - 400066.

Date: 06.09.2019
Placq Mumbai

ftiya G. Jain P'q'la-i"t
Director
DIN| 02348459
Add: 701, New Kamal Kuni, Road No.9 and 4
Daulat Nagar, Borivali (Eas0, Mumbai- 400066.



?;::##;{;;y;; 
s""tan napsl^1 o1ffi#act 2013 Read with Rure 8 of rhe companies

Conservation of
Steps taken or impact on conservaE;;t
enerFy

The Company hur troi rp"ni uny 
"obrtu.EJamount on Conservation of Energy to be disclosed

nete.Steps taken by the comp"nl.t uhlizing
alternale sources of energy
Capital . inveshnent 

"n e"*gy
conservatson equipments

Efforts rrade towards technology Considering the nature of activities of the
Company, there is no requirement with regaJd to
recnnobgy absorption.Benefits derived like product

improvement, cost reduction, product
or import substihttion

In case of imported t"ctnroto
beginning of the financial vear):' -

Whether the technology has been fully
aosorbed

Not Applicable

If not fully absorbed areas wAlere-
absorption has not taken place, and the
reasons Urcreof

Not Applicable

Expendifure incuired on nese*ch a"d

and
1d April, 2018 ro 3F
Mar d\ 20-19 [Cuft ent F. y, I

1* April, 2017 to 31"i
March, 2078 [P reoio s F.y,l

Amount in Rs Amount in Rs.
Actual Foreign Exchatrge eumings NiI Nil
Actual Foreign Exchange offi Nit Nit

For and on behalf of the Board

c(u*"h.--
Kfuan R. Jairr
Director
DIN 00684319
Add: 501, Rai Bhavan, Daulat Naqar,
Road No.9, B orivati (Easr). Mumb;-400066.

Date 06.09.2019
Place Mumbai

f u' 1a-n

DIN: 02348459
Add 7Ol, New Kanal Kuni, Road No.9 and 4
DauJat Nagar, Borivali (Eas0, Mumbai_400066.

Priya c. Jain
Director



ANNEXURE III

Fofirr No, MGT-9
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

Ae on financial year ended on 31dr March 2019
[Pttrs orlttoqection92(3)oftheCotupani;sA:t2073a.t,rule72(7)oftheContpafies(Manageneht

and A drfi ini6 Eatio n) R ulc, 2M 4l

I. REGIS'TRATION AND OTHER DETAILS:

CIN v 45203NF17987PLC0 42969
Regishation Date 2s/B/1987
Narne of the Company KRKuma! Irdustries Limited
category / Sub-Category of
Are Company

Company having shate capital
Indian Non4overnment ComDanv

Address of the Registeted
office and contact details

101, Raj Bhavan, Daulat Nagar, Road No. 9,
Borivali (East), Mumbai-400066.
Contact Noi 022-33183388
E-mail ID: krkmarltd@prail.com

Whether listed company No
Name, Address and Contact
details of Registrar and
Transfer Agent if any:

NIL

PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVNIES OF THE COMPAIIY:

*,:T T:-:.:..:d"iti€s contdbuting 10 % or mole of the toral rumover of tne company
shall be statedrNot applicable as tumover ie NiI.

Name and Description of
main products/services

% to total tumover of the

III.

.a.xa.!m



Categorv-wise Shate Holding:

No. of Shares held at the beginning of
tne yeiu

No. of Shares held at the end of
the year

o/o ol
Total
Shales

Vo of
Total
Share6

b)Other
Individuals

Total shareholding
of Promoter (A) =

e)Ventue Capital
Fulds



Sub-total (B)(1):

(2)Non-Institutions
a) Bodies Corp.
i) Indian
ii) Overseas
b) Individuals

0.0032i)Individua.l
shaieholders
holding nominal
share capital up to
Rs. 1 lakh

100 100 100 100 0.0032

ii) Individual
shareholders
holding nominal
share capital ill
excess of Rs 1 lakh

2120700 2120700 68.86 2L20700 2120700 68.86

c) Others (specifv)
Sub- rotat(B) (2):

r otau ltblic
Shareholding
(B)=(BX1)+(B)(2)

27208M 2120800 68.86 2120800 2120800 68.66

C. Shares held by
Custodian for
GDRs & ADRs

Gr4nd Total
(A+B+C)

3080000 3080000 100 3080000 3080000 100

ii. SHAREHOLDING OF PROMOTERS:

sl.
No.

Shareholder's
Name

Shareholding at the begnuin# the
yeat

Shareholding at the end of the
year

No. of
Shares

% of total
Shares of
tI€
Company

% of Shares
Pled.ged/
encumbered

No. of
Shares

% of total
Shares of
the
Company

% of Shares
Pledged /
encumbered

%

change
in share
holding
during
the year,I Kiran R. Jain 759200 24.65 759200

2 f'riya c. lain 200000 6.49 200000 6.49
Total 959200 37,74 959200 37.74

lhere was no change in Ure p"o^otel-" sh-eholdirrg of the Company.

[J't\'t.-l/,



Sr. Sharehold ing at the begiftdng
ot tne year

Cumulative Shareholdine
during the year

No, ol shares 7, of total
shares of the
Company

No. of shates | % of total

J 
shares of

I the Company

I At the beginning of the Vear

1. IUr. Ratancl9!d D. Jain
1520700 49.37 L520700

7520700

49.37Date wise Increase/ DecriG
in Promoters Shareholdins
during the year specifying th!
reasons for increase/ decrease
(e. g.a.llotnnent/ hansf er/bonus/
sweat equity etc)

49.37
At the End of the yi- ( or on
the date of sepa.ration, if
separated during the year)

1.520700 49.37

2, Mr. Haris!&Iai"Ar me Degnnmg ol the year 260000 8.4 260000 8.4uare wrse rncrease/ l)ecrease
in Promoters Shareholding
during the year specifying the
reasons for increase/ decrease
(e. g.alohnent/ hansf er/bonus/
sweat equiq/ etc)
At the End of the year ( or on
the date of sepalation, if
separated dudng the yeal)

260000 8.4 260000 8.4

3. Mr. c
At the begirming of the year ZUUUUU 6.49 200000 6.49udB w6c rncrease/ uecrease
in Piomoters Shareholding
during the year specifying the
reasons for increase/ decrease
(e. g.allobnent/ tlansf er/bonus/
sweat equity etc)
At the Encl of the year ( or on
the date of sepalation, if
separated dudng the yea!)

200000 6.49 200000 6.49

i : :: 
-________lJfts. 

Rekl ra fl. JarnAr me peglrnmg ol the year 140000 140000uate wise Increase/ Dectease
in Ptomoters Shareholdins
during th€ year specifying thi
reasons tor increase/ dectease
(e. g.allotnent/ transf eV bonus/
sweat equiw etc)
Ar rne rlnd ot tj|e year ( or on 140000 ;;5.- 4.55 140000

(,

I
\

?A!

>4I fi|,^- p o,r<,



ule ctate of separation, iI

At the beginnine of tlle
Date wise Increase/ Decreai
in 

. 
Promoters Shareholding

ou-nng th€ year specilring the
reasons tor inoease/deoease
(e. g.allohnent/ hansfer/bonus/

Tmnsfer of 100 Equity Shares
from Mr. Anil Agarwal dated
08.u.2019.

At the End of the yea, ( -J.the date of seiaration, if

Oate wise tnceaseT-Deciase
in Prcmoters Shareholdins
during the year specifying thi
reason5 to! increase/ decrease
(e. g.allobrent/ hansf er/bonus/

Transfer of 100 Equity Shares
to Mrs. Surajdevi R. Jain dated
08.02.2019.

At rhe End of the yeai 1 o-n
the date of separation, if

ated durins the

sl.
No.

T;;;;:;=::, - - ---

Dnarenolctng at the
begitudng of the year

Cumulative SfratehotGq
during tlrc year

1_ 
"t "-"

1. Mr. Kiran

% of total
shares of lhe

No. of
shares

% of total
shares of
the CompanyIlumDanv IEl6---_ _, -t! v\riuuu!6 ur ure year 7s9,200 759.200 24.65ualE w6e rncrease / Uecrease in

Shareholding during the vear
specifling the reasons ' for
inoease/decrease(e.g. allotment

Ll,"*tw*"""7"t""at equiry

7rr me oegurnmp of thc v.;r I

#hd 24.6s I 759,2@
,arn

200000 6.49 2U)000 6.49vqls wDE {(rease/ L.recrease in
r.tomotels Shareholding during
tne year specifying the reasoni
tor mcrease/decrease (e,q.
allo hnent/ hansfer/ bonus/
sweat equitv etc)e----ft*- tne vear K\tsTp)\ 200000 6.49 200000 6.49

.-dY?'$-(l- *o



II INDEBTEDNESS:

Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/acqued but not due for paYlrent

Re:fltufientiofi to Maflaging Directot, Whole_tirne Dilectots anil/ol Mafiageli

III

Secuted Loans
excluding
depositr

Unsecured
Loans

Deposits Total
Indebtedness

lndebtedness aa tt e
beginning ofthe financial

i) Principat Amount
2.67.O77 0 2,67,077U,lnterest duebr'f n^r h:i.l 0 0 0 0rlr) hterest accrued but not

due
0 U 0 0

Total (i+ii+iii) 0 2,67,0n 0 2,67,0n
Lnange in Indebtedness
duringthe financial year

0 0 0
0 2,67,0n 0Net Clunse 0 (2,67,0m 0 (267,0m

lndeDtedness at the end of
the financial year

0
i) Princioal Amn** 0

0 0
0 0 0 0UI) hterest accrued but not

due
0 0 0 0

Total (i+ii+iii)
0 U 0 0

Name of MD/ WTD,TGig}

Mr. Kiran R. Jain Mrs. Priya G. Jain

1a; Saary -as -perprovrFrons contained in
secton 141) of the
Income-taj( Act 1961.
(b) Vatue oflfiGsites
rt/ s 17(2) Income_tax

(c) ffohts in lieu of
salar'y under section
17(3) Incorne-tax Act,



1967
2 Stock Option
3 SweatEquity
4 Comrl|$sion

- a6 % oI ptofrt

5 vurErs, prease specty
Total (A) -i__.---

---Ceiling as per the Aci

Name of Directors

rey Marageriat Ferso ei

(a) satuty is -pi
provisions contained in
section 141) of the
Income-tax Act, 1961



u/st7(2) Income-tax A[
196t
(c) Profits in iieu ofiafary
unqer section 7Z(3)
rncome tax Act. 1961

Nil

2
3 Nil
4 Nil

Nil
Nil

5 Nil
Nit
Nit

Section of
the

Companies
Act

Details of Penalty/
Punishment/
Compounding

Appeal made,
if any (give
Details)

C. OTIfiR OFFICERS IN D-EF;dT

Fol and on behalf of the Board

,t
CXuu,]'t.--

Kiran R Jain
Director
DIN 00684349

^@N(51' *')*E)

qrY 
'TJ..l,f;r* 

P (n 3erYl

Add 501, Raj Bhavan, Daulat Nasar.
t(oad No.t Borivali (Easg, Mumb-'ai<Unroo.

Date: 06.0,.2019
Placer Mumbai

DIN| 02348459

lld: 10,Ij 
New_Ka,nat Kunj, Road No.9 and 4uautat Nagar, Borivali (East), Mumbai_4t)0066.



ANNEXURE-IV

PARTICT'LARS OF INVESTMENTS, LOANS, GUARAI\MES OR SECURITIES

Detaik for loans & inve6tments:

For and on behalf of the Board

d,ro^J*--
Ktuan R. Jain
Direator
DIN: 006&1349
Add 501, R i Bhava& Daulat Nasar.
Road No.9, Borivali (Eas0, Mumb;4m066.

Date 06.G,.2m9
Place: Mumbai

Priya c.Jain P' ur'laO
Director
DIN: 023lErt59
Add: 701, New Kamal Kuni, Road No.9 and 4,
uaulat Nagar, Borivali (Ea6t), Mu$bai400065.

Name of the party Nature &
Pu4)ose of
tran6action5

Amount at the
beginning of the
year

Tlansactiont
during the year

Balance at the
end of the year

Cosnos C-op
Ba* Ltd

Inveshrent in
shares

r/UU/UUU (1,00,000) 0

Raj Rajendra
Industlies l-imited

mvesthent in
shares

3,05,20,8s0 48,1.2,000 053,32,850

Trade investnreni
m equity shares

rnvestnent in
sharea

11'65,439 '10,177 7t,75,676

Details for guarantees and securities given: Not Applicabte

Name oI the party Purpose for giving corporate
guarant€e ol security

Anount of gr.,"rar,teu ii



S. ID.

Report on the

Opinion

OTA ASSOCIATES
Aeeountants

- 3, Shanivar Nivas, bhash Road, Dombivali (W) - 421202

TO
THE M
KRKUMAR IN ES LIMITED

Telephone -

lnde en nt Aud

t of standalone financial

Code of Ethics.

Email - mottasanjay@gmail.com

We have audited the accompanying Financial Statements of KRKUMAR INDUSTRI
LIMITED ("the
profit and loss

") which the Balance Sheet as at March 3'1,, 2019, the Statement
Statement of cash for the year then ended, and Notes to the

financial including a summary significant acr:ounting policies and other explana
information.

In our opinion to the best of our and accorcling to the explanations given to us,
aforesaid financial statements gi the informationL required by the Companies Act, 2013 i
the marurer so
generally accep in India, of the state of

and give a true fair view in conformity with the accounting princi
s of the Company as at March 3'J",2019, and its prrofit

its cash flows for year ended on that date;

Basis for

We conducted audit in accordance the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified underr
143(10) of the Act,2013. Our under those Standards are further descritxld i
the Auditor's Res ties for the Audit the Standalone Iiinancial Statements section of our
We are i of the Company in with the Clode of Ethics issued bv the Institurte
Chartered of India together wi the ethical requ:irements that are relevant to our: audit
the standalone statements under provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the
thereunder, and
requirements and

we have fulfilled our ethical responsibilities in accordance with

We believe that
our opinion.

audit evidence we have

Information than the standalone
Inforrnation")

The Company's and Board of
other information
include the standa

the

Our opinion on standalone financial

is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis

statements and Auditors' report thereon ("Other

Directors are responsible for the other informalion. The
included in the Company's annual repor! but does not

financial statements our auditors' report thereon.

express any form assurance conclusion
er the other information and r,r'e do,not



accounting

and main

The Board of

Auditor's

or in the a
taken on the

professional

In connection w our audit of the
other informati and, in doing so,
with the standa financial statements or
be materiallv

If, based on the k we have performed,
information; we required to report that

Management's

irregularities; and application of a
policies; making gments and estimates ttr

of adequate internal

The Company's
Companies Act,
that give a true
Company in

maintenance of
safeguarding of

accuracy and co
the standalone

In preparing
Company's a
concent and usi
the Cornpany or

Our objectives
whole are free

Identify
whether

Board of Directors is
3 ("the Act'') with

fair view of the
with the

specified under
accounting

the assets of the Com

leteness of the
statement that

standalone financial
to continue as a going
the going concern basis
cease operations, or has

are also responsible

ilities for the Audit of

to obtain reasonable
material missta

can anse

assess the risks of

error/ as fraud

misstatement, w due to fraud or error.

report that incl our opinion.
guarantee that
when it exists.

audit conducted in

they could reasonabl
of these standalone

As part of an in accordance wi
throughout the a

to fraud or error, desi
and audit evidence that is s
The risk
resulting

not detecting a material

tions, or the override temal conhol.

for

re financial statements, our responsibility is to read th]e
whether the other information is materially inconsistedt
'knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears tp

conclude that there is a material misstatement o{:this othdr
:t. We have nothing to report in this regard.

for the Stan Financial Statements

for the matters stated in section 13ap) of
to the preparation of these standalone financial s;ta

position, financial performance and cash flows of
principles generally accepted in India, including

ion L33 of the Act. This responsibility also i
in accordance with the provisions of the Act

y and for preventing and detecting frauds and
iate implelnentation and maintenance of

are reasonable and pruden! and design,
controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring

records, relevant to the preparation and presentation
ve a true and f.air view and are free from. ma

accounting unless management either intends tc,
realistic alternative but to do so.

overseeing the r:ompany's financial reporting process.

Standalone Financial Statements

about whethsr the standalone financial staternents as
whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor,

assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not
with SAs will always detect a material mi

fraud or error ar:nd. are considered material if,
expected to influence the economic decisions of

statements.

, management is responsible for assessing
disclosing, as applicable, matters relatedl to g

SAs, we exercise professional judgment and
We also:

I misstatement of the standalone financial stil
and perform au.dit procedures responsive to those

t and approlpr:iate to provide a basis for our
resrnlting from fraud is higher than

involve colXu.si



Obtain an understanding of
that are appropriate in

Act,2013,
adequate
controls.

Evaluate
estimates

o Evaluate
including
underlying

We communicate
scope and timing

related disclosures

Conclude the appropriateness of
and, on the audit evidence
events or
gomg
attention i
or, if such
audit evi
conditions

appropriateness of

overall presentation,
disclosures, and

those charged
the audit and

intemal control we identify during our

We also provide charged with
ethical requi regarding i
other matters that
related safeguards.

may reasonably be

Report on Other

L. As by the Companies (A
in terms of Section L

statement the matters specified in

by Section 143(3) of the

sought and obtained all
and belief were

b) in our
so far it appears from our

this Report are in

we ni
know

a)

the I
with

c)

d) in our
Standards prescribed Section L33 ,of the

the Indian

related disclosures in the standalone financial statements
to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the

obtained up to the te of our auditor's report. However, fufure events or
y cause the Company to to continue as a going concern.

and content of the standalone financial statements,

our auditor's report to th6
isclosures are inadequatei

and events in

are also responsible
I financial controls in place and the operating effectiveness of'such

rting policies used and the reasonableness of ac,counting
by management.

itions that may cast si

ngemenfs use of the going concern basis of accounting
ined, whether a material uncertainty exists related. t6

If we conclude that

control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
circumstances. Under section 143(3X0 of the Companies
'expressing our opinion on whether the company has

ficant doubt on the Company's abitity to continue as a
material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw

Ler the standalone financial statements represent the
manner that achieves fair presentation.

vernance regarding, among other matters, the planned
audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
it.

with a statement that we have complied with relevant
and to communicate with them all relationshLips and
to bear on our independence, and where applicable,

I and Regulatory Req

r/s Report) Order,,11016 (the Order') issued by the Cmtral
) of the Companies Act,201j we give in,Annexre ly a

3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.

based on our audit, we report that

information and explanations which to the besrt of our
for the purposes of our audit.

proper books of rnt as required by law have been kept by the Comparry
tion of those books.

Sheet, the Statement Profit and Loss and the Statement of Cash Flovys dealt
with the books of account.

the aforesaid financiaLl statements

vs
-hane \-6
i;;;Jr-,3

;dil
fisA(4 1 1

e {o$en

a\ 1ift



e) on basis of the written
3'I.,, 2019 taken on
ified as on March 3L,

of the Act.

0 with to the adequacy of
C and the operating

B'.

d
1

s) with
Rule

to the other
L of the Companies (A

to best of our information

Company has disclosed
ial position in the

Notes to accounts a

Company did not have
h there were any mater

were no amounts
ion Fund bv the

received from the directors of the Company as on
by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is

9 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section

internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
veness of such controls, refer to our separate report in

to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with
and Auditors) Rules, 201.4, its amended in our opinion and
according to the explanations given to us:

impact of the pending litigations, if *y on its standalone
financial statements- lPlease refer to Clause 5 to Note

to the Standalone Financial Statements.

any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for
foreseeable losses.

be transferred to the Investor Education and

FOR S. D. MOTA &
Charter,ed

Proprietor
Mem. No. 107688

rtDN : - JI Lo+6BBa Afr Ffru s q :Lg



Annexure A to

The Annexure
financial

(i). In respect of i

a) The Company
and situation of

b) As explained
periodical
nature of its
were noticed on

(i1). Itr respect of i

a) The

(iii). The
Partrerships or
2013:

a) the terms and
comparry's
b) According to
repayable on
during the year
c) There is no
above register.

(iv). In our opi
compliedwith
loans, making i

(v). According
deposit from the
applicable to the

(vi). As
Government
company.

(vii). h respect of

lndependent Aud

to in our
ts for the year ended 31

fixed assets:

maintained proper
assets.

us, all the fixed assets

, which in our opinion
According to the i

physical verification.

y does nothold any In

has granted loans,
parties covered in the

information and exp
. As informed,

ue amount for more

and according to the
provisions of Sections 1.

information and exp
Therefore, the

to us, the maintenance
sub-section (1) of Secti

futorv dues:

to the information
, undisputed statutory

Tax, Sales Tar Wealth T

a)

stafutory dues have

'Report

Auditors' Report to the members of the Company on
2019,we report that:

showing full particulars including quantitative

e been physically verified by the management in a
having regard to the size of the Company

and explanation given to us, no material

hence this clause is not applicable.

or unsecured, to companies, ftms, Limited. Li
maintained under section 189 of the Companies

of the grant of interest-free loans are not otherwise prejudir:ial to

given to us, the loans given by the coufpany
of Principall amount and interest has been recei

demanded by the
ninety days in respect of loans to the parties covered in

tion and explanations gr en to us, the Company has
186 of the Companies Act, 2013 in respect of g;rant of

and securities, as applicable.

given to us, the Company has not accerpted an
of Clause (v) of paragraph 3 of the CARO 20116 arc

Cost Records has not been specified by the
148 of the Act, in respect of the activities caried ,rn by

ions givem. to us and on the basis of recor,ds of
including Provident Fund, Employees, State

Service Tax, Customs Duty, Excise Duty, Cess, aurd

ith the appropriate authoritj.es.

'/-
c'}

10;f 6ljA
Lr'ieml.:e;" h!+.



to the information
of the aforesaid dues

months from the date of

to the information
sales service tax, duty of

of any disputes except
34/-, Ay 2008-09 of Rs.of

(xi). According
remuneration, if
the provisions of

records of the
persons connec

(xvi). The
1934.

ln re
than

and 2017-18 of Rs.2650/-
ve jurisdiction officer.

(viii). According the records of the
explanations gi to us, the company has
financial insti banks or government.
under review.

(ix). According the information and exp
raised any by way of initial public

(x). According to information and
material fraud the Company by the
reported during year.

(xii). Lr our the Company is not a
the order are not pplicable to the

(xiii). According the information and
related parties in compliance with
the details have disclosed in the
accounting

(xiv). According the information and
records of the , the Company has
shares or fullv or convertible deben

(xv). According the information and ex

the information and
, has been paid /
ion197, read with

npany/ the Company 1

with him. Accordingly,

is not required to be

payable.

V to the Companies Act,2013.

ph 3(xv) is n.ot applicable.

explanations given to us, no undisputed amounlls paya
outstanding as at March 3'I-., 2019 for a period of

explanation glven to us, there are no dues of income ta
duty of excise, value added tax outstanding

Income Tax dues for AY1995-96 of Rs.46852/-, t\
7300/-, AY2009-10 of Rs.2387/-, AY2010-1'J, of Rs.21273./
which management is followirg up for rectificertion wi

examined by us and as per the information
defaulted in repayment of loans or borrowitrgs to
company has not issued debentures durinp; the

given by the management, the Company has
/further public off.er/ debtinstruments f termloans.

given to us, no material fraud by the Company or
and employees of the Company has been noticed

given by the m€rnagement, the rrnna
in accordance with the requisite approvals mandated

company. Therefore, the provisions of clause 3 (xii)
hence not cornmented upon.

glven by the managemen! transactions with
177 and 188 of Clompanies Act,Z013 where applicabler
to the financial statements, as required by the applir:ab

given to,us and based on our examination of
made any preferential allotment or private placement
during the year.

given to us and based on our examination of
not entered into non-cash transactions with dilectors

under Section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India

FOR S. D. MOTA & ASSOCIIATES

M'f{3 f' ,n',,=

Proprietor
Mem. No. 107688



S. ID.

including
of frauds and
preparation of

Auditors'Res

OTA ASSOCIAT'DS
Aeeountants

- 3, Shanivar Nivas, Subhash Road, Dombivali (W) - 421202
Telephone - 1 Email - mottasanjay@gmail.com

_---t--

ANNEXURE TO AUDITORS' REPORT

[Referred to in (f) in paragraph2 r'Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirerments' irl
Auditors Report of even datel

Report on the Financial under Glause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Sec;tion i4$
of the Gompan es Act, 2013 ("the

We have aud the internal rl controls over financial reporting of KFTKUMAR
as of March 31,2019 in conjunction with our audit o[INDUSTRIES ITED ("the Company")

the sta financial statements of Company for the year ended on that date.

Management's ity for Internal nancial Controls

The Company's anagement is responsi for establishing and maintaining internal financierl
based on the
the essential
Controls Over
responsibilities
controls that operating effectively for ring the orderly and efficient conduct of its

to company's policies, safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and

control over financial porting criteria established by the Company
of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of lnternal Fi

al Reporting issued the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.
the design, and maintenance of adequate internal

2013, to the applicable to an audit
Internal Financial
Standards and
perform the
over financial

controls over
evaluating the and operating
procedures
material mi

We believe that
our audit opinion

mpleteness of the accounting records, and the
required under the Companies Act, 2013.

prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act
internal financial controls, both applicable to an aurlit o

maintained and if such controls operated effectirrely in

risk that a material weakness exists, and telsting
is of internal control based on the assessed risk.

, the accuracy and
financial information,

ibility

Our responsibi is to express an opinion the Company's internal financial controls over
reporting based our audit. We audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit
Internal Reporting (the "Guidance Note") and the Standards
Auditing, issued

Controls Over Financial
t lCAl and deemed to bd

material respects.

Our audit i performing procedures obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of thre
financial controls
financial controls

over financial and their operrating effectiveness. Our audit of i

Controls and, both i by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.
Guidance Note that we comply with ethical requirements and plan a

to obtain reasonable
rting was established

about whether adequate internal financial

over financial reporting i
rcial reporting, assessing

obtaining an understanding of internat fina

depend on the a s judgement, inrcluding the assessment of the risks
of the standalone find statements, whether due to fraud or error.

audit evidence we have is sufficir:nt and appropriate to provide a basis
the Company's internal controls



Meaning of lnte Financial Gontrols

A company's financial control
reasonable regarding the
financial for external purposes
A company's al financial control
that (1) pertain the maintenance of

dispositions of thetransactions and
transactions are
accordance with y accepted
company are made only in
company;and (3)
acquisition, use,
standalone fin

Inherent

Because of the
possibility of coll
or fraud may
controls over
over financial

reasonable assu
or disposition of the
;ial statements.

of Internal Financial

limitations of i

or improper

Audit of lnternal
nts of lndia

and not be detected.
I reporting to future

may become
compliance with policies or procedures

Opinion

In our opinion,
over financial

Company has, in all
ing and such internal

effectively as at March 31, 2019,
established by
Guidance Note
Chartered Acco

Company considering

Financial Reporting

financial reporting is a process designed to
of financial reporting and the preparation of

accordance with generally accepted accounting
reporting includes those policies and

that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect
of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance

as necessary t0 permit preparation of standalone financial statements
ing principles, and that receipts and expenditures of

with authorisations of management and directors of
regarding prevention or timely detection of

s assets that could have a material effect on

Over Financial Reporting

I financial controls over financial reporting, including
override of controls, material misstatements due to
, projections of any evaluation of the internal

are subject to the risk that the internal financial
Lte because of changes in conditions, or that the degree
y deteriorate.

respects, an adequate internal financial controls
controls over financial reporting were

on the internal control over financial reporting
essential components of internal control stated in

Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute

Proprietor
Mem. No. 107688

FOR S. D. MOTA & ASSOC;IATES

'$#':Tnffitri1'n1a 8^ 4sS'"--.-

iIoa]i"



KRKUMAR 11

(FORMALY KNOWN AS M
crN No. u452i,

BATANCE SHEET I

DUSTRIES LIMITED

cRoN rNFRA PRTVATE LtM|TED)

tMH1987P1C042959

' 
AT 31ST MARCH 2019

(Amount in Rs)

1

I

EQUIWAND

Shareholders

Share Capital

Reserves and

Non-current I

Long-term bo

Deferred tax I

Current liabili

Short-term Bc

Other current

Trade payablr

Short term pi

ill

2

I

ASSETS

Non-current i
Fixed Assets

Non current ir

Deferred tax r

Long term loa

Other Non cur

Current asset:

lnventories

Cash and cash

Short Term Lo

Other Current

Significant Acc

Notes on Finar

IABITITIES

funds

iurplus

abilities

rowings

a bilities/(Assets) (Net)

:ies

rrowings

liabilities

;

rvisions

ssets

vestments

;sets (net)

rs & advances

'ent Assets

equivalents

rns and Adavnce

lssets

)unting Policies &
cial Statements

2

3

4

)
6

7

8

9

10

tt

t2
13

t4
15

t

30,900,000

40,091,940

1,088

7,991,300

675,000

30,800,000

38,395,450

267,077

129,475

7,000,000

79,449,229 76,591,002

53,385

36,508,466

76,t44,024

271,325

25,821,1.65

550,964

37,786,299

L6,102,932

183,105

28,067,307

45L,370

79,M9,229 76,59t,O02

As per our re

For S. D. Mot
Chartered Ar

FffiEd
Proprietor

Membership

Place: Mumb

Date :06/09/

ort of even date

& Associates

runt"np;iiaRfl\

l,tsi:#("d\
ffi.L"'';'rr'.lrt"j "ii
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)19

For and on behall'of the Board of Directors

P u'Jwn

Priya G. Jain

Director
DIN:00684349 DtN:02348459



KRKUl

(FORMATY KNOWh

CIN NOi

Profit and Loss sta

/IAR INDUSTRIES t.IMITED

AS MECRON TNFRA PRTVATE rtMtTED)
u45203 M H 1987PtC042969

ement for the year ended 31.03.2019

(Amount in Rs.)

l. Revenue from
ll. Other income

Total Revenue

Expenses:

Purchases of S:

Changes in inv,

Employee Cost

Finance costs

Depreciation

Other expense

Total expense!

V. Profit before T

Tax expense:
-Current Tax
-Previous Year
-Deferred Tax

Prolit | (Loss) a

Earnings per e(
(1) Basic

(2) Diluted

vil
vill

rperations

Il + ll)

rck-in-Trade

ntories of stock in trade

x (lll- lV)

ter Tax

rity share:

16

t7

18

19

20

2t

22

2,666,025

2,666,025

s,1rs
tg7,76!
205,876

2,460,149

575,000

87,67L
1,099

32,363

32,363

40t
40t

L,962

7,000,

n$

989

,304

,304

,68s

000

763,759 7,000 ,00
1,696,390 24,962, i85

0.55

0.55
.10

.10
Significant Acc<

Notes on Finan

rnting Policies &
ialStatements t

As per our t€pr

For S. D. Mota

Chartered Accr

M
Proprietor

Mernbership Nr

Place: Mumbai

Date: 0610912A

rt of even date

Associates

\\?,\""i;';'+s I s l,

'reHr#u)'
107688

For and on behalf of the Board of Directon;

\
p- tn 'Ttutun

Priya G. Jarin

Director
DIN:00684349 DtN:02348459



KRKUM
FORMALYXNOWNi4

CIN NI

CA5H FLOW STATEMEN

;R INDUSTRIES LIMITED
l MECRON rNrRA PRMTE LIMTTEDI
, u45203i H1987P1C042969
. 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2019
(Amount in Rs.)

As at 31st March 2019 As at 3lst March 2018

(B)

(c)

CASH FLO

Net Profit

Adjusted f
Depreciati

(Profit)/Lc

Other Inco

Inteiest ln
Interest Er

Operating

Adjutment
(lncrease)/

(lncrease)/

/ FROIA OPEMTING ACTIVITIES

efore Tax and Extraordinary ltems
r

n

s on sale of Investments

te

)me

enses
)rofit before Working Capital chang{
for changes in working capitat
)ecrease in Trade and Other Receivat
)ecrease in Inventories

3S

r C.A.

)

rovisions

2,460,149

8,115

809

(1,474,8041

31,962,695

(31,695,227)

tosz,olsl
297.,844

994,269

z,olodcg
(41,0_92)

1,427,925

(87,346)

1tz,ezl,slo1

2,369,151

\ t'
(lncrease),

Increase/ (

Increase/(

Cash gene

Direct Tax

recrease ln Loans E Advances and oth
lecrease in Long term Loans & Advan<i
rcrease) in Trade Payables
rcrease) in other Current liabitities &
tted from operations
i Paid

4,427,651
762,671

(10,645,'741)

7,000,000
NET CASH LOW FROM OPEMTING ACTIVITTES 3,664,980 (17,645,'t41
CASH FLO!

Sale of fixt
(Purchase)

(Purchase)

Profit/ (Los

Interest / (

FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
assets

f Fixed Assets (Net) & Capitat Wtp
;ates of Investments (Net)
on sale of Investments

rher income

(61,500)

(4,722,1771

(80e)

1,474,804

(7,238,104)

31,695,227

652,648
NET CASH )EU IN INVEsTINC ACTIVITIES (3.309.6821 25,109.',t71
CASH FLOI

Proceeds fr
Repayment

Proceeds fr
Decrease in

Interest oai

FROII FINANCING ACTIVITIES
m Long Term Borrowings
rf Long Term Borrowings

m Short Term Borrowings

ilorking Capital Borowing from Bank e67,onl (7,032,1.123

(297,844
NET CASH IOM FINANCING ACTIVITIES (267,O77) 0.330.7',67'

NET INCREI

OPENING Br

CLOSING BI

E rN CASH AND CASH EQUTVAL\NTS (/
ANCE OF CASH AND CASH EqUIVAL{}
ANCE OF CASH AND CASH EQUIVALAN

g+C)
99,221

1 93,1 05

HJ.325

1 33,it63

49,1A2

183,1 05

We have examir
financial statemr
and found the sar

?lace:Mumbai
)ate:06/09/2011

AUDITOR'S REPORI
d the above Cash Flow Statement of h

.ts and the books and records maintaN
e in agreement therewith.

ON CASH FLOWSTATEUENT
I/s. KRKUMAR INDUSTRIES LIMITED, derived from audited
ted by the company for the period ended 3 lst March 2019

ffAcco).,



Notes:

a. Reconciliation of

TNDUSTRTES LTM|TED(FORMAIY KNOWN AS MECRON TNFRA PR|VATE LtMtTED)
Notes to the financial statements for the period ,enrded 31 March 2019

at the end of the

mation

the period

shares

account

equity shares

class of equity share:; having a par value of Rs. 10 per shirre. Each holder of equity shares is entitled to one
declares and pays dividends in Indian Rupees. The dividend proposed by the Board of Directors is subiecl tcr

s in the ensusing Annual General Meeting, except in:erim dividend.
f the Company, the holderl; of eQuity shares will be entitled to receive remaining assets of the Company, a1ftr-,r

ial amounts, if any. The distributibn will be in proportion to the number of equity shares held by,the

as at balance sheet date

*i'i
't'



NOTE8-FIXEDASSETS

INDUSTRIES LIMITED(FORMALV KNOWN AS MECRO]N INFRA PRIVATE TIMITED}
Notes to the financial for the period ended 31 March 2019

P,6\ {



TNDUSTRTES UMTTED( KNOWN AS MECRON TNFRA PR|VATE ilMtTED)
Notes to the financial for the period ended 31 March 2019

Note: Advance is paid

Unsecured but considered

of property and development
(Refer Note below)

50% share in the property acquired with Basudeo Builders pvt. Ltd.

Bank Balances:

a. In current Account
b. Cash in hand

Advance Tax,TDS & MAT
Basudeo Builders pvt Ltd.

aj Estate Developers

o^"'%*ffi



INDUSTRIES

Notes to the financial
KNOWN AS MECRON TNFRA pR|VATE LtM|TED)

for the period ended 31 March 2019



Kiran Ratanchand Jai

ment Personnel-

Mr. Ratanchand Jain r of Mr. Kiran Jain
Mr. Ganpath R. Jain of Priya Jain and Brother of Kiran Jain
Mr. Harish R. Jain of Kiran R. Jain

Rishabhrai Infra

Sumati Spintex Pri
Raj Rajendra I

R Textile House

NOTE 23 : RELATED

(a) Names of

KUMAR INDUSTRIES tI
Notes to the fin

TRANSACTION

Key

Relative of Key

Entities where

Details of transactions

.As per our report of n date
For S. D. IVlota &
Chartered Accou

Membership

Proprietor
Membership No.
Place: Mumbai

v KNOWN AS MECRON rNFRA PR|VATE UM|TED)
statements for the period ended 31 March 2019

on behalf of the Board of Directors

P"h Jq'n

Priya G. Jain

Director
DIN:02348459

Parties & Nature of R

Personnel -

(i i)

\\

Date: o6l09l20L9

Kiran Jain



2. Use of

The

Part C of

bringing i

individual
Investments are

Note 1 -
Significant

A. Sl

1. Basis of

The standalone
accordance with
Companies Act.

ACCOUNTING

of standalone

ncial statements
the generally accepted

income and expenditr.p
statements are

that affect the
statements and
believes that the
reasonable. Any
which results are

Investments are
more than a year
less permanent
management. C

of standalone financial
amount of

reported amount of

or materialised.

as Current &
classified as

ion in value, if s

3. Fixed Assets

Fixed Assets arelcapitalized at cost less
and other non taxes, direct
financing cost till lcommercial production.
intended use are

4. Depreciation /

as CapitalWork-

Depreciation on assets is provided
ll of the Companies Act

5. Inventories

The inventories a stated at lower of cost
any. Cost of comprises of all

to the present location
incurred on same Company did not held

6. Revenue

Revenue from transactions is
which generally i on the dispatch of
services. Divide is recognized when the
Income is recog on accrual basis, if

7. Investment

..,r'" \'d

i;'17dii) ,/
iir) { ...
l[ n, ].'""

\w$

Policies & Notes Accounts -

on accrual basis.

Statements

been prepared under the historical cost convention
ing priciples in lndia and the provisiorrs of

having a material bearing on the standalonel

sments requries estimates and assumptions to be
and liabilities on the date of the standalone fir

and expenses during the reporting period.
on of standalone financial statements are pnldent e
results and estimate are recognised in the period

ulated depreciation inclusive of purchase prir:e,
cost of bringing asset to its working condition

, if any, under which assets are not readv for

e basis of its useful life in the manner prescritred u
3 on SLM basis.

d net realizable value, after providing for obsolescence,
of purchase, cost of conversion and other cost incuned

condition and 'yaluation is inclusive of taxes and duti
Inventory during the year under review.

I on transfer of rsignificant risk and rewards of ownership
Revenue from rservices is recognized qpon rendering o.
ht to receive the payment is established ancl

current lnvestmelnts. Investments intended to ber held fort investments. Non-current investments are value,d at cost

made in the
between the

a decline is other than temperory in the opinion of the
I at lower of cost or Market t Fair Value deteiminr=d on an



9. Taxation

difference

10. Leases

Lease

An asset is
is charged to
date. the

equity

equity s

13. Related

As per

a) Possible

8. Borrowing

Borrowing costs
qualifying asset
Borrowing costs

directly attributable to
ready for put to use for

reduced from
they are incu

Tax expenses
amount of tax
considering tax

Deferred Tax or liabilities are
taxable income and

of reversal in or more subsequent

where the risk and
with the lesser
recognized as an

recognized as

are capitalized. rental are charged to

11.lmpairment Assets

when the carrying cost
& Loss in the Period in
reviews the carrying

indications that assets have suffered

12. Earnings Share

Basic earnings share is calculated by
by the weighted

Diluted earnings share is calculated
and the weighted

adjusted for the of all dillutive

Transactions

standard 18 (AS-18)
Standards) Rules the list of related
defined in AS-18 given at Note No.23 of

14. Provisions, ontingent Liabilities

Provisions are only when there
reliable estimate
note for -

the amount of obligation

the Period comprise of
ble in respect of taxable

o\a 8 4]*,,
s\%J
di:rif
- J*;A-*--""-,S
cco,"^s"'}

Company or

f 'u,'J

and exemptions;

of qualifying asset are capitalized till the
intended purpose as part of cost of that asset, All

ng income or recognized as expense in the period in

tax and deferred tax. Current tax is meiasured
for current Period as per Income Tax Act 1g61

for further tax consequence attributable to ti
income that originate in one Period and are

r incidental to the ownership of asset substantially r
lease. Lease payments under operating lerases

in the Statement Profit and Loss. Assets leased out under operating
statement of profit and loss on accrual basis.

assets exceeds its recoverable value. An impairment I

an asset is identified as lmpaired. As on Balance
nt of Fixed Assets to determine whether therrs are

nt Loss".

the net profit or loss for the period attributable
number of equity shares outstanding during the period.

the net profit or loss for the period attributable
ge number of shares outstanding during the pr:riod
equity shares.

party disclosures, notified in the compdnies (Acc
r with disclosure of transactions with the related

lone Financial Statements.

Contingent Assets

a present obligation as a result of past events and when
be made. Contingent Liability is disclosed for, by way

only by future events not wholly within the control of



b) Present

c) Contingent

will be required
made.

arising from the past where it is not probable that an outflow of
settle the obligation or estimate of the amount of the obligation cannot

are not recognized in standalone financial statements since this may result
the recognition income that may never

FOR S. D. MOT & ASSOCIATES
D ACCOUNTANTS

FOR KRKUMAR INDUSTRIES LIMITED

lt- tn .Juvnffis
;h;;e#

KIRAN R. JAIN
DIRECTOR
DIN:00684349

PRIYA G. JAIN
DIRECTOR
DIN:02348459

Date - 06/09/201
Place *Mumbai



NOTES TO

been

2. In the

subject to

hence

Gapital

Estimated

concerns.

earntngs per

1. Figures have rounded off to the

year figures.

of the Board the current
realized in the
company has made. Balances sh

3. According to
Officers.

4. According to management, the
regarding their

under this Act

5. Contingent

relating to amount
not been given.

& Capital

Gontingent L

According to
provision is
guarantee to any

of Contracts remaining
a) Tangible
b) Intangible

6. As verified

7. Foreign C Transactions -

Paid for lmport of Inery
Paid for Foreign

L Earning Per

In determining Earnings Per share, the
post tax effect of extraordi

is the weighted average

The number of res used in computing
number of shares
equity shares that

f?i
W:,,

' t^"::'

rupee, wherever required. Previous Year's figures
wherever necessary to make them comparable with tlhe cu

loans and advances will fetch the amounts stated,
course of busi and adequate provision for all known liabilities of

under Loans, Advances, Sundry Debtors & Creditors
, reconciliation and adjustment if any.

Company ha$ not given any guarantee on behalf of the Directors or

has not received information from
s as per section 22 ol the "Micro , Small & Medium Enterprises Act, i2006" a

for the period end together with interest paid or

No litigations
for contingent liabilities
the Parties.

r filed against or pending against the Company, hence
According to management, Company has not given a

executed on Capital Account & not provided for -
- Rs. Nil (Previous
- Rs. Nil (Previous

records, Company
to management same

ear Rs. Nil)
ear Rs. Nil)

given Loans/l\dvances to its group
given on temporary basis.

(on Face Value of 10/- each)

Nit/-
Nil/-

ny considers the net profit after tax which includes

for computing

item. The number of shares used in computing
er of shares outstanding during the period.

earnings per share comprises the weighted avera
Earnings per share and also the weighted number

issued conversion of all potentially dilutive shares.



increased
event is

Basic Earning
ProfiU(Loss)

ProfiV(Loss)

for the proportionate in the number of equity shares outstanding as il'the
had occurred at beginning of the period reported.

Share 0.55
outstanding = 1696390/3080000 = 0.55

0.55

Tax / Weighted Avg. S

Diluted Earning Share
Tax / Weighted Avg. Sh Outstanding = 1 696390/3080000 = 0.55

(Diluted EPS is ilar to Basic EPS as are no potential equity shares as on date)

FOR S. D. MOT & ASSOCIATES FOR KRKUMAR INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Ic - rn.jr-tn

In the event of of bonus shares.
an increase in the

Date - 06/09/201
Place -Mumbai

share split the number of equity shares outstanding
es. The number of Equity shares outstanding before 1

KIRAN R. JAIN
DIRECTOR
DIN:00684349

PRIYA G. JAIN
DIRECTOR
DIN:02348459
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ANNEXURE – 15A 

 

ANNEXURE X 

 

Capital Evolution of the RRIL Limited (“Transferee Company”): 

 

 

     

For RRIL Limited  

 

 

Ratanchand D Jain 

Managing Director 

DIN: 01604521 

 

Date: 06/05/2020     

Date of 

Issue 

No. of 

shares 

issued 

Issue 

Price 

(Rs.) 

Type of Issue 

(IPO/FPO/ 

Preferential Issue/ 

Scheme/ Bonus/ 

Rights, etc.) 

Cumulative 

capital  

(No of 

shares) 

Whether 

listed, if not 

listed, give 

reasons 

thereof   

06.08.1991 20 100 
Subscribed at the time 

of Incorporation 
20 

Unlisted 

21.10.1992 20500 100 Preferential Issue 20520 Unlisted 

30.12.1994 205200 10 
Split FV from Rs. 100 

to Rs.10 
205200 

Unlisted 

01.1.1995 954325 10 Preferential Issue 1159525 Unlisted 

23.11.1995 3193575 10 I.P.O. 4353100 Listed 

29.01.1999 -586200 10 Forfeiture 3766900 Listed 

21.03.2013 -3390210 10 Reduction of capital 376690 Listed 

22.03.2013 38850000 10 Allotment on Merger 39226690 Listed 

14.10.2013 78453380 5 
Split FV from Rs. 10 

to Rs.5 
78453380 

Listed 















 

 

ANNEXURE - 11 

 

ANNEXURE VI 

Compliance Report to be submitted along with the draft scheme 

 

It is hereby certified that the draft scheme of merger by absorption of KRKumar Industries Limited with 

RRIL Limited does not, in any way violate, override or limit the provisions of securities laws or 

requirements of the Stock Exchange(s) and the same is in compliance with the applicable provisions of 

SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and this circular, including 

the following: 

 

Sl. Reference Particulars 

1. Regulations 17 to 27 of LODR Regulations Corporate governance requirements 

2. Regulation 11 of LODR Regulations Compliance with securities laws 

Requirements of this circular 

   

(a)  Para (I)(A)(2) Submission of documents to Stock Exchanges 

(b)  Para (I)(A)(2) Conditions for schemes of arrangement involving unlisted entities 

(c)  Para (I)(A)(4) (a) Submission of Valuation Report 

(d)  Para (I)(A)(5) Auditors certificate regarding compliance with Accounting Standards 

(e)  Para (I)(A)(9) Provision of approval of public shareholders through e-voting 

 

For RRIL Limited 

 

 

 

Ratanchand D Jain 

Managing Director 

 

For RRIL Limited 

 

 

 

Sanjay Vishwakarma 

Company Secretary 

DIN:01604521 

 

Certified that the transactions / accounting treatment provided in the draft Scheme of merger involving 

RRIL Limited and KRKumar Industries Limited are in compliance with all the Accounting Standards 

applicable to a listed entity. 

 

For RRIL Limited 

 

 

 

Ratanchand D Jain 

Managing Director 

DIN:01604521 

For RRIL Limited 

 

 

 

Harsh Mehta 

Executive Director & Chief Financial Officer 

DIN: 08315401 

                                 

Place: Mumbai 

Date: 25/04/2020 

RATANCHA
ND D JAIN

Digitally signed by RATANCHAND D
JAIN
DN: cn=RATANCHAND D JAIN, c=IN,
st=Maharashtra, o=Personal,
serialNumber=2ce7329287834c61296b1
9279d70a1946cd5949213e25adc45b821
8dffb79fa9
Date: 2020.04.25 11:40:13 +05'30'

RATANCHA
ND D JAIN

Digitally signed by RATANCHAND D
JAIN
DN: cn=RATANCHAND D JAIN, c=IN,
st=Maharashtra, o=Personal,
serialNumber=2ce7329287834c6129
6b19279d70a1946cd5949213e25adc
45b8218dffb79fa9
Date: 2020.04.25 11:40:37 +05'30'

SANJAYKUMAR
RADHESHYAM
VISHWAKARMA

Digitally signed by SANJAYKUMAR
RADHESHYAM VISHWAKARMA
DN: cn=SANJAYKUMAR RADHESHYAM
VISHWAKARMA, c=IN, st=MAHARASHTRA,
o=Personal,
serialNumber=2b569588ba85a318998f2324a838d9
d54de2d1a3c64a6a13d6d4bf64e9913f58
Date: 2020.04.25 11:41:24 +05'30'

HARSH
MEHTA

Digitally signed by HARSH MEHTA
DN: cn=HARSH MEHTA, c=IN,
st=MAHARASHTRA, o=Personal,
serialNumber=d92b7d0fe432b073d530
5bbeb53de2bbe4c7914d778d9eb2f743
3371990dfb2e
Date: 2020.04.25 12:07:15 +05'30'



 

 

 

ANNEXURE - 12 

 

ANNEXURE VIII 

 

Brief particulars of the Transferee Company and Transferor Company 

 

 

Particulars Transferee Company Transferor Company 

Name of the company RRIL Limited (“RRIL”) 

 
KRKumar Industries Limited 

(“KRK”) 

Date of Incorporation & 

details of name changes, if 

any 

Date of Incorporation: August 

06, 1991 

 

Details of name change of the 

Company: The Company was 

originally incorporated under the 

name of Associated Textile 

Rubber Products Private Limited 

under the provisions of the 

Companies Act, 1956 on August 

06, 1991 issued by the Registrar 

of Companies, Coimbatore, 

Tamil Nadu. The Company was 

subsequently converted into 

Public Limited Company as 

Associated Textile Rubber 

Products Limited vide fresh 

Certificate of Incorporation dated 

December 15, 1994. The 

Company changed its name to S 

R K Industries Limited vide 

Certificate of Incorporation dated 

March 19, 2011. The Registered 

Office of the Company shifted 

from State of Tamil Nadu to the 

State of Maharashtra pursuant to 

the provisions of the Companies 

Act, 1956 with effect from 

September 08, 2014. The name of 

the Company was further 

changed to RRIL Limited vide 

Certificate of Incorporation dated 

January 15, 2020. 

 

The Company has its shares listed 

on the BSE Limited (“BSE”).  

 

 

 

Date of Incorporation: March 

25, 1987 

 

Details of name change of the 

Company: The Company was 

originally incorporated under the 

name of "Alimco Food 

Industries Private Limited” 

under the provisions of the 

Companies Act, 1956 on March 

25, 1987 issued by the Registrar 

of Companies, Maharashtra and 

further Alimco Food Industries 

Private Limited changed its 

name to Alimco Industries 

Private Limited vide Certificate 

of Incorporation dated March 28, 

2003. The name of the Company 

was further changed to Mecron 

Infra Private Limited vide 

Certificate of Incorporation 

dated July 02, 2011.  Mecron 

Infra Private Limited further 

changed its name to KRKumar 

Industries Private Limited vide 

Certificate of Incorporation 

dated January 30, 2014.  

 

The company was subsequently 

converted into a public limited 

company and consequent upon 

the said change of status, the 

name of the company was 

changed from KRKumar 

Industries Private Limited to its 

present name i.e. KRKumar 

Industries Limited vide fresh 

Certificate of Incorporation 

dated December 10, 2014 issued 



 

 

by the Registrar of Companies, 

Maharashtra. 

Registered Office A-325, Hari Om Plaza, M.G. 

Road, Near Om Kareshwar 

Temple, Borivali East Mumbai, 

Maharashtra- 400066  

101, Raj Bhavan, Daulat Nagar 

Road No. 9, Borivali (East) 

Mumbai, Maharashtra- 400066  

Brief particulars of the 

scheme 

With effect from the Appointed Date i.e. 1st April, 2020 and upon this 

Scheme coming into effect, the Transferor Company shall stand 

merged with and be vested in the Transferee Company, as a going 

concern, without any further act or instrument and pursuant to the 

provisions of 230 to 232 and other applicable provisions of the 

Companies Act, 2013, together with all the properties, assets, rights, 

liabilities, benefits and interest therein as more specifically described 

in the Scheme. 

Rationale for the scheme a. KRK and RRIL, belonging to the same group of 

management, are largely engaged in the similar kind of 

business activities i.e. dealing in textile products and re-

development of housing project, and any other related 

activities. which will be beneficial to the merged entity for its 

product portfolio pursuant to the Scheme coming into effect. 

 

b. Economies of scale will play a bigger role as the 

consolidated entity’s operational efficiency will increase, 

which will in turn allow the merged entity to compete on a 

larger scale in the industry, thus benefiting the merged entity 

and the shareholders.  

 

c. As on December 31, 2019, RRIL has a net worth of 

Rs.27,05,60,061 (Rupees Twenty Seven Crores Five Lacs 

Sixty Thousand Sixty One only) excluding Goodwill and 

Deferred Tax Assets and KRK has a net worth of 

Rs.7,09,25,144 (Rupees Seven Crores Nine Lakhs Twenty 

Five Thousand One Hundred and Forty Four only). The 

combined entity will have net worth of around 

Rs.34,12,33,569/- (Rupees thirty four crore twelve lacs thirty 

three thousand five hundred sixty nine only) which will 

enable the merged entity with more negotiation power for 

debt finance considering its size and financial strength 

further the merged entity will have option of equity 

financing. 

 

d. This merger will provide an opportunity to leverage assets 

and build a stronger sustainable business. It will provide an 

opportunity to fully leverage stronger asset capabilities, 

experience, expertise and infrastructure of both the 

companies and thus increased ability for promotion of 

business activities as well as for fund raising as may be 

required for business development. 

 

e. The Transferor and Transferee Company are under common 



 

 

control and it would be advantageous to combine the 

activities and operations in a single Company and to build 

strong capability to effectively meet future challenges in 

competitive business environment. 

 

f. This merger will result in business synergy, pooling of 

physical, financial and human resource of these Companies 

for the most beneficial utilization of these factors in the 

combined entity. 

 

g. The merger will result to synergic benefits, efficiency of 

operations and management, rapid growth of the entity, 

optimum utilization of its resources and minimization of the 

administrative and operative costs, in a value creation for the 

shareholders and stakeholders of KRK and RRIL as the 

combined amalgamated company will have improved 

efficiency, market share, financial structure, larger cash 

flows and stronger consolidated revenue and profitability.  

 

h. The Transferor Company is engaged in the business 

pertaining to Construction and Textile activities. Whereas, 

the Transferee Company is engaged in the business of 

Trading in Textile products in fabrics and Yarn and also 

venturing into the business activities of real estate / Re-

development of Housing property. The proposed 

amalgamation will enable the integration of the business 

activities of the Transferor Company with the Transferee 

Company. 

 

i. This merger will result in usual economies of a centralized 

and a large company including elimination of duplicate 

work, reduction in overheads, better and more productive 

utilization of financial, human and other resource and 

enhancement of overall business efficiency. The proposed 

Scheme will enable these Companies to combine their 

managerial and operating strength, to build a wider capital 

and financial base and to promote and secure overall growth. 

 

j. The Merger will result in significant reduction in multiplicity 

of legal and regulatory compliances which at present are 

required to be done separately by the Transferee Company as 

well as by the Transferor Company. 

 

k. The merger of KRK with RRIL would result in consolidation 

of business activities of both the companies and will 

facilitate effective management of investments and synergies 

in operation. 

 

Date of resolution passed by 

the Board of Director of the 

March 05, 2020 and May 08,2020 March 05, 2020 and May 

08,2020 



 

 

company approving the 

scheme 

Date of meeting of the Audit 

Committee in which the draft 

scheme has been approved 

March 05, 2020 and May 08,2020 Not Applicable 

Appointed Date  April 01, 2020 April 01, 2020 

Name of Exchanges where 

securities of the company are 

listed 

BSE Limited 

 

Not Listed 

Nature of Business RRIL Limited is engaged in the 

business of dealing in Textile 

products in fabrics and Yarn and 

also intend to re-develop housing 

societies in western suburbs of 

Mumbai to achieve its objective 

of venturing into the business 

activities of real estate / re-

development. 

KRK is inter-alia engaged in the 

activities pertaining to 

Construction and Textile 

activities.  

 

Capital before the scheme 

(No. of equity shares as well 

as capital in rupees) 

7,84,53,380 Equity Shares of face 

value of Rs.5/- each aggregating 

to Rs. 39,22,66,900/-. 

30,80,000 Equity Shares of face 

value of Rs.10/- each 

aggregating of Rs. 3,08,00,000/-. 

No. of shares to be issued 4,31,20,000 Equity Shares 

Cancellation of shares on 

account of cross holding, if 

any 

*3,59,090 (0.46%) Equity Shares 

held by KRK in RRIL shall be 

cancelled pursuant to the Scheme 

of Merger by Absorption. 

--- 

Capital after the scheme 

(No. of equity shares as well 

as capital in rupees) 

12,12,14,290 Equity Shares of 

face value of Rs.5/- each 

aggregating to Rs. 60,60,71,450/-.  

Nil 

Net Worth as on 31.12.2019 

Pre  

Post  

(Rs. In crores) 

Rs. 27.06 

Rs. 34.12 

(Rs. In crores) 

Rs.7.09 

--- 

Valuation by independent 

Chartered Accountant –  

Name of the valuer / valuer 

firm and Regn no. 

 

Name of the Valuer:  

Mr. Dinesh Kumar Deora  

(Registered Valuer- Securities or Financial Assets) 

Address: 205, Nadiadwala Market, Poddar Road,  

Malad (East), Mumbai-400097 

Ph.: 022-28443641 

Email: dinesh.deora@yahoo.com 

IBBI Registration Number : IBBI/RV/03/2019/12711 

ICSI RVO COP Number: ICSIRVO/SFA/73 

UDIN Number: F005683A000593578  

Methods of valuation and 

value per share arrived under 

each method with weight 

given to each method, if any. 

Valuation 

Approach 

Value 

per 

share 

Weight 

Net 

Assets 

Value 

Approach 

3.80 1 

Income - - 

Valuation 

Approach 

Value 

per 

share 

Weight 

Net 

Assets 

Value 

Approach 

23.03 1 

Income 27.13 2 

mailto:dinesh.deora@yahoo.com


 

 

Approach 

Market 

Approach 

0.78 2 

Note:  Income Approach Method has 

not been used for Valuation of Equity 

Shares of RRIL Limited (“the 

Transferee Company”) since RRIL 

Ltd incurred losses for the past 2 

years i.e. 31st March, 2017 and 31st 

March, 2019. 

 

Approach 

Market 

Approach 

- - 

Note:  Market Approach Method 

has not been used for Valuation of 

Equity Shares of KRKumar 

Industries Limited (“the Transferor 

Company”) as KRKumar Industries 

Ltd is not listed on any Stock 

Exchange.     

 

Fair value per shares Rs. 1.78 per share Rs. 12.88 per share* 

(*Assumed 61,60,000 Equity 

Shares of Rs.5/- each which is 

equivalent to 30,80,000 Equity 

Shares of Rs. 10/- each) 

Exchange ratio Against 1 (One) Equity Share of the face value of Rs.10/- each of the 

KRK, 14 (Fourteen) Equity Shares of the face value of Rs. 5/- each 

of the RRIL will be issued. 

Name of Merchant Banker 

giving fairness opinion 

Mark Corporate Advisors Private Limited 

Shareholding pattern 

 

Pre and Post Pre and Post  

 No. of Shares % of holding No. of Shares % of 

holding 

Promoter 

Ref: Annexure 12a Ref: Annexure 12a 
Public  

Custodian 

TOTAL 

No of shareholders as on 

31.03.2020 

Pre Merger: 3486 

 

Post Merger: 3485 

 

Pre Merger: 7 

 

Post Merger: 0 

   

Names of the  

Promoters (with PAN nos.) 

  Ref : Annexure 13a 

 

 

Ref : Annexure : 13b 

   

Names of the Board of 

Directors (with DIN and PAN 

nos.) 

 

Ref : Annexure 13a Ref : Annexure : 13b 

   

Please specify relation among 

the companies involved in the 

scheme, if any  

RRIL Limited and KRKumar Industries Limited are under same 

group of management and are largely engaged in the similar kind of 

business activities i.e. dealing in textile products, re-development of 

Housing project and other related activities. 

  



 

 

Details regarding change in 

management control in listed 

or resulting company seeking 

listing if any 

There will be no change in the Management control of RRIL Limited 

(which is a Listed Transferee Company) pursuant to the Scheme of 

Merger by Absorption. 

 

 

For RRIL Limited  

 

 

 

Ratanchand D Jain 

Managing Director 

DIN: 01604521 

 

Date: 20/05/2020 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

ANNEXURE _12A 

 

Pre and Post Shareholding of RRIL Limited 

 

 

Category 
Pre Merger Post Merger 

No. of shares  % No. of shares  % 

Promoter 

           

3,84,36,873  48.99% 

           

8,11,97,783  66.99% 

Public 

           

4,00,16,507  51.01% 

           

4,00,16,507  33.01% 

Custodian 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

TOTAL   7,84,53,380  100.00%  12,12,14,290  100.00% 

 

 

Pre and Post Shareholding of KRKumar Industries Limited 

 

 

Category 
Pre Merger Post Merger 

No. of shares  % No. of shares  % 

Promoter 30,80,000 100.00% Nil N.A. 

Public Nil N.A. Nil N.A. 

Custodian 0.00 0.00 Nil N.A. 

Total 30,80,000 100.00% Nil N.A. 

 

 

 

For RRIL Limited  

 

 

Ratanchand D Jain 

Managing Director 

DIN: (01604521) 

 

Date: 20/05/2020 



 

 
 

 

ANNEXURE – 13A 

 

Annexure IX 

 

Details of Promoters of RRIL Limited 

 

Sr. 

No. 

Name of the Promoters 

 

PAN 

1 RATANCHAND D. JAIN ADGPJ6988D 

2 KIRAN RATANCHAND JAIN ADCPJ7676A 

3 GANPAT RATANCHAND JAIN ADGPJ9003M 

4 REKHA HARISH JAIN ADHPJ8970G 

5 HARISH RATANCHAND JAIN ADLPJ7195F 

6 PRIYA GANPAT JAIN ACTPJ5840J 

7 LEENA KIRAN JAIN ADXPJ8962E 

8 SURAJ DEVI RATAN CHAND JAIN ADHPJ5494K 

9 KRKUMAR INDUSTRIES LIMITED AAACA4428P 

 

 

Details of Directors of RRIL Limited 

 

Sr. 

No. 

Name of the Directors DIN PAN 

1 RATANCHAND DESHMAL JAIN 01604521 ADGPJ6988D 

2 SHILPA DEEP MEHTA  07376878 AKFPM0837L 

3 HARSH MEHTA  08315401 BYJPM3794D 

4 JINANG VINOD SHAH  08571231 FYKPS3386G 

5 PINAKIN PRASANCHAND MEHTA  08571320 AAFPM5153R 

 

 

 

For RRIL Limited  

 

 

Ratanchand D Jain 

Managing Director 

DIN : 01604521 

 

Place: Mumbai 

Date:20/05/2020 



 
 

 

ANNEXURE- 13B 

 

Annexure IX 

 

Details of Promoters of KRK Industries Limited 

 

Sr. 

No. 

Name of the Promoters 

 

PAN 

1 RATANCHAND D JAIN ADGPJ6988D 

2 KIRAN RATANCHAND JAIN ADCPJ7676A 

3 GANPATH RATANCHAND JAIN ADGPJ9003M 

4 REKHA HARISH JAIN ADHPJ8970G 

5 HARISH RATANCHAND JAIN ADLPJ7195F 

6 PRIYA GANPAT JAIN ACTPJ5840J 

7 SURAJ DEVI RATAN CHAND JAIN ADHPJ5494K 

 

Details of Directors of KRK Industries Limited 

 

Sr. 

No. 

Name of the Directors DIN  PAN 

1 KIRAN RATANCHAND JAIN 00684349 ADCPJ7676A 

2 PRIYA GANPATH JAIN  02348459 ACTPJ5840J 

3 HIREN DHANJI CHHEDA  07637624 AEHPC1416K 

 

 

 

 

For KRKumar Industries Limited  

 

 

 

Kiran R Jain 

Director 

DIN: 00684349 

 

Date:20/05/2020 
 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

ANNEXURE VII 

 

 

Complaints Report 

 

                                                               Part A 

 

Sr. 

No. 

                                            Particulars Number 

1. Number of complaints received directly 

 
Nil 

2. Number of complaints forwarded by Stock Exchange 

 
Nil 

3. Total Number of complaints/comments received (1+2) 

 
Nil 

4. Number of complaints resolved  

 
N.A. 

5. Number of complaints pending 

 
N.A. 

 

                                                               Part B 

 

 

Sr. 

No. 

Name of complainant Date of complaint Status 

(Resolved/Pending) 

01. N.A. 

 
N.A. N.A. 

 

 

For RRIL Limited  

 

 

 

(Sanjay Vishwakarma) 

Company Secretary 

 

 

Date: 09.06.2020 

  

SANJAYKUMAR
RADHESHYAM
VISHWAKARMA

Digitally signed by SANJAYKUMAR
RADHESHYAM VISHWAKARMA
DN: cn=SANJAYKUMAR RADHESHYAM
VISHWAKARMA, c=IN,
st=MAHARASHTRA, o=Personal,
serialNumber=2b569588ba85a318998f23
24a838d9d54de2d1a3c64a6a13d6d4bf64
e9913f58
Date: 2020.06.09 18:01:18 +05'30'
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